
 

 
 
 
 

Standards 
Committee 
 
 

Agenda 
 
 

Wednesday, 30th November, 2022 
at 10.00 am 
 
 
 
in the 
 
 
 

Council Chamber 
Town Hall 
Saturday Market Place 
King’s Lynn 

 
 

Available to view on: 
https://www.youtube.com/user/WestNorfolkBC 
 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/user/WestNorfolkBC


 

 
 
 
 
King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1EX 
Telephone: 01553 616200 
 
22 November 2022 
 
Dear Member 
 
Standards Committee 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the above-mentioned Committee which will be 
held on Wednesday, 30th November, 2022 at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, 
Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ to discuss the 
business shown below. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Chief Executive 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1.   Apologies   
 

2.   Minutes from the previous Meeting  (Pages 4 - 9) 
 

3.   Declarations of Interest   

 Please indicate if there are any interests which should be declared. A 
declaration of an interest should indicate the nature of the interest (if not 
already declared on the Register of Interests) and the agenda item to which it 
relates. If a disclosable pecuniary interest is declared, the Member should 
withdraw from the room whilst the matter is discussed. 
 
These declarations apply to all Members present, whether the Member is part  
of the meeting, attending to speak as a local Member on any item or simply  
observing the meeting from the public seating area. 

4.   Urgent Business under Standing Order 7   

 To consider any business which, by reason of special circumstances, the 
Chair proposed to accept as urgent under Section 100(b)(4)(b) of the Local 



Government Act 1972. 

5.   Members present pursuant to Standing Order 34   

 Members wishing to speak pursuant to Standing Order 34 should inform the 
Chair of their intention to do so and on what items they wish to be heard 
before a decision on that item is taken. 

6.   Chair's Correspondence (if any)   
 

7.   Report from the Monitoring Officer on the Local Government 
Association's Model Code of Conduct and Connected Guidance  (Pages 
10 - 160) 

 Please note the following documents will be published as a supplement: 
 

 Declarations of interest flow chart (revised version). 

 Draft Glossary 
  

8.   Date of Next Meeting   

 To be convened when required. 

 
To: 
 
Standards Committee: Councillors B Ayres (Chair), Mrs J Collingham, S Collop, 
G Hipperson, C Manning (Vice-Chair), S Nash and T Parish 
 
Officers: 
Alexa Baker, Monitoring Officer 
Wendy Vincent, Democratic Services Officer 



 
469 

 

BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING’S LYNN & WEST NORFOLK 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 

Minutes from the Meeting of the Standards Committee held on Thursday, 
27th October, 2022 at 2.00 pm in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Saturday 

Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ 
 

PRESENT: Councillor B Ayres (Chair) 
Councillors Mrs J Collingham, S Collop, G Hipperson, C Manning |(Vice-Chair), 

S Nash and T Parish 
 

 
Officers: 
Alexa Baker, Monitoring Officer 
Wendy Vincent, Democratic Services Officer 
 
 

1   APOLOGIES  
 

There were no apologies for absence. 
 

2   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

There were no declarations of interest. 
 

3   URGENT BUSINESS UNDER STANDING ORDER 7  
 

There was no urgent business. 
 

4   MEMBERS PRESENT PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 34  
 

There were no Members present under Standing Order 34. 
 

5   CHAIR'S CORRESPONDENCE  
 

There was no Chair’s correspondence. 
 

6   REPORT FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER ON THE LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION'S MODEL CODE OF CONDUCT AND 
CONNECTED GUIDANCE  
 

Click here to view a recording of this item on You Tube 
 
The Monitoring Officer presented the report and explained that the 
purpose of the report was to place before Members the Local 
Government Association’s (“LGA”) Model Code of Conduct, plus 

4

Agenda Item 2

https://youtu.be/vtk-eGzFs3A?t=93


 
470 

 

supporting guidance, for the Committee to consider adoption of the 
Code in whole or in part along with the connected guidance. 
 
The Monitoring Officer explained that it was anticipated that the new 
Code of Conduct and guidance would be adopted by Full Council in 
April 2023 and be available for the Member’s induction following the 
May 2023 elections. 
 
The Monitoring Officer provided context to the report and commented 
that the Borough Council’s Independent Person was also an 
Independent Person for a number of other local authorities include 
Tower of Hamlets and City of London and it was noted that the 
Borough Council a higher number of complaints than those other 
councils and highlighted that the Council needed to take stock of this 
and provided an overview of the role of the Standards Committee and 
Monitoring Officer to promote high standards of conduct. 
 
The Committee was invited to consider the LGA Model Code of 
Conduct and guidance. 
 
The Committee’s attention was drawn to the key issues and options 
considered as set out in the report.  
 
The Monitoring Officer explained that if the Council was to adopt the 
LGA Model Code of Conduct there were a number of provisions within 
the current Code which were worth maintaining. 
 
Respect 
 
Within the Council’s current Code but was expanded in the LGA code 
and the model code gave a behaviour with commentary and was 
backed up by guidance which provided an understanding of what was 
expected by Councillors and also assisted the Monitoring Officer when 
assessing conduct – generally, the model code provided commentary, 
content and context around what was meant by that behaviour. 
 
Disclosure of Interests 
 
Complicated in terms of what was proposed in the Model Code and 
was moving away from what had previously been adopted by the 
Council.  The new code was introducing different classes of interests.  
It was noted that the Council had always had pecuniary interests but 
there was work to be undertaken particularly around how Members 
dealt with other interests that weren’t pecuniary interests as there was 
a lack of understanding on when to declare an interest.  A training 
session would be scheduled when required. 
 
 
The Monitoring Officer provided a summary of the key changes, a 
summary of which is set out below 
 

5



 
471 

 

Confidentiality 
 
Included in the Member/Officer Protocol but not included in the 
Borough Council’s current Code of Conduct and consideration to be 
given to including confidentiality in the new Code of Conduct. 
 
Disrepute 
 
Included in the Member/Officer Protocol but not included in the 
Borough Council’s Code of Conduct.  A number of councils had 
included this provision of bringing the Council into disrepute in its code 
of conduct and it might be worth looking at whether the Council wished 
to bring the concept into its Code of Conduct. 
 
The Committee’s attention was drawn to the general principles of 
councillor conduct set out on page 39 of the agenda. The LGA had set 
out the minimum standards of conduct expected but the statutory duty 
on the Borough Council was to promote the highest standards of 
conduct and highlighted that in terms of the Council’s Code of Conduct 
requiring the minimum standards of conduct there was till scope for the 
Standards Committee and the Monitoring Officer to promote higher 
standards of conduct. 
 
Councillor Nash commented on the unacceptable standards of the 
Council, LGO response time to resolve code of conduct complaints and 
outlined the reasons why he stood for election as a Borough Council 
and that the Council should address the issues .  In response, the 
Chair, Councillor Ayres explained that the Council would look at the 
Code of Conduct to see how the issues raised could be addressed. 
 
The Chair, Councillor Ayres commented that at the moment local 
authorities and parish councils had different Codes of Conduct and 
were singing from different song sheets and the common sense of 
using a standardised document with minor amendments to suit each 
body was the correct way to proceed. 
 
The Chair invited the Monitoring Officer to outline the three areas of 
concern which are set out below: 
 

 Page 12:  Bullet point 1 – Behaving in accordance with all 
our legal obligations, alongside any requirements contained 
within this authority’s policies, protocols and procedures, 
including the use of the Authority’s resources.  The 
Monitoring Officer explained that this had been used when 
assessing code of conduct complaints as it captured all the 
council’s policies and protocols and the requirement for 
Members to comply but was not specifically included in the LGA 
Mode Code of Conduct. 

 Page 11:  Bullet point 5 – Listening to the interests of all 
parties, including relevant advice from statutory and other 
professional officers, taking all relevant information into 

6



 
472 

 

consideration, remaining objective and making decisions 
on merit.  The Monitoring explained that this was useful. 

 Page 41: 4.1 Confidentiality and access to information.  As a 
Councillor 4.1.1 b. – delete the words acquired by me which I 
believe, or ought to be aware, is of a confidential nature. 

 Page 42:  5  Disrepute – The Monitoring Officer commented 
that this was a catch all clause if the behaviour had not been 
captured by another behaviour, and was this consequently really 
necessary but stressed there are examples of when this could 
come into play e.g. when a Councillor convicted of a criminal 
offence and there being nothing that could be done to remove 
them as a Councillor because of the sentence given but would 
bring the Council into disrepute. The clause was helpful but the 
Monitoring Officer raised concern that this could be used 
haphazardly for behaviour that was being used to shoehorn into 
a code of conduct complaint.  Reference was also made to the 
work being undertaken by the LGA on Debate not Hate and 
Intimidation in Public Life and reputation of local government.  
Councillor Parish suggested that the wording be amended as 
follows:  5.1 for example, … In my role I  will not bring my local 
authority into disrepute by behaviour which is considered to be 
dishonest and deceitful.  The Monitoring Officer explained that 
making the example the remit was a good idea which provided 
limits for the use of it. Councillor Parish suggested that when a 
member of the public makes a complaint, the Monitoring Officer 
to determine the merits of the complaint and identify the relevant 
section(s) of the code had been breached.  The Monitoring 
Officer explained that this point could be included in the 
guidance notes/procedural process on how to make a code of 
conduct complaint. 

 Page 43:  Interests – The LGA Model Code introduced the 
concept of “other” registrable interests set out on page 50 which 
was not legislative but defined by the LGA.  The Committee’s 
attention was drawn to page 93 which sets out a flow chart and 
invited the Committee to consider whether introducing the new 
concepts of new registrable interests was realistic.  The 
Monitoring Officer commented that there was a need to have a 
user friendly flow chart for Councillors to understand when it was 
necessary to disclose/ not disclose an interest.  It was noted that 
Norfolk County Council did not adopt this concept.  The 
Monitoring Officer explained that North Norfolk District Council 
had adopted the flow chart on interests and was published with 
every agenda.  The Committee was invited to consider If it 
wished to include the “other” registrable interests with or without 
amendments outlined by the Monitoring Officer. 

 
The Monitoring Officer responded to questions and comments in 
relation to: 
 

 Borough Council’s current Code of Conduct. 

 Proposals in the LGA Model Code of Conduct. 

7



 
473 

 

 Role of the Standards Committee to promote higher standards 
of conduct within the Borough and Parish Councils. 

 Comparison on the number of complaints received by the 
Council/other Councils/benchmarking. 

 Not bringing the Council into disrepute. 

 What the Standards Committee could do to improve behaviour. 

 The Council adopting the LGA Model Code on Conduct in its 
entirety or parts of. 

 Guidance on how to make a complaint to the Council and 
identify relevant section of the Code of Conduct/workstreams, 
etc and recruitment of the Council’s in-house legal team. 

 Rules for confidentiality. 

 Management of policies within the Council. 

 Flow Chart – Declaration Interests. 

 Glossary to accompany documents. 

 How and when to declare an interest. 
 
The Monitoring Officer explained that she had questioned the following 
areas of the Code – disrepute, register of interests and confidentiality 
requirement, but that the LGA Model Code of Conduct was fit for 
purpose and had been consulted upon.  It was highlighted that the 
Council did not have to adopt the LGA Model Code but it had been a 
considerable time since the Council had looked at its Code of Conduct 
and there were areas of the LGA code which should be considered. 
 
Councillor Parish commented that he had read the Borough Council’s 
current Code of Conduct and the LGA Model Code of Conduct and 
added that the LGA model was easy to understand and added that the 
Council could adopt the LGA Model, for example, with the caveat on 
other interests. 
 
The Monitoring Officer advised that it the Standards Committee 
recommended that the Council’s Code of Conduct was to remain as it 
was then this was entirely permissible.  It was highlighted that not all 
Norfolk authorities had adopted the LGA Code but nationally more 
Councils had moved over to the LGA Model Code of Conduct. 
 
Guidance on Member Model Code of Conduct Complaints Handling 
(page 95) 
 
The Monitoring Officer invited the Committee to consider the document 
and explained that this document could be referred to in the new Code 
of Conduct by advising it was available to view on the Borough 
Council’s website and inserting a link. 
 
Borough Council Guidance on Code of Conduct Complaint 
 
The Monitoring Officer referred to the above document explained how 
a complaint on the conduct of a Borough Councillor could be submitted 

8



 
474 

 

and explained that that reference could be made to the LGA Guidance 
on Member Model Code of Conduct Complaints Handling. 
 
The Monitoring Officer advised that she could bring back a revised 
version to the Committee for consideration. 
 
RESOLVED:  1) The Standards Committee considered and 
commented on the Local Government Association Model Code of 
Conduct and associated guidance.  The Model Code to be amended as 
set out above and be presented to the next meeting. 
 
2) The Monitoring Officer to: 
 

 amend the declarations of interest flow chart as 
discussed above and to present a revised version to the 
next meeting for consideration. 

 

 draft a glossary to be presented to the next meeting for 
consideration. 

 

 Revise the Borough Council’s guidance on how to make 
a Code of Conduct complaint, to include adding a 
reference to the LGA Guidance on Member Code of 
Conduct Complaints Handling. 

 

7   DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

The next meeting of the Standards Committee will be held on 30 
November 2022 at 10 am in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, King’s 
Lynn. 
 

 
The meeting closed at 3.22 pm 
 

 

9



STANDARDS COMMITTEE REPORT 
 

REPORT TO: Standards Committee 

DATE: 18 October 2022 

TITLE: The Local Government Association’s Model Code of Conduct and 
connected guidance  

REPORT AUTHOR: Monitoring Officer 

OPEN/EXEMPT  WILL BE SUBJECT 
TO A FUTURE 
CABINET REPORT: 

Yes 

REPORT SUMMARY  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT/SUMMARY: 

 
To place before Members the Local Government Association’s (“LGA”) Model Code of 
Conduct, plus supporting guidance, for the Committee to consider adoption of the Code in 
whole or in part along with the connected guidance.   
 

KEY ISSUES: 

 
The Standards Committee is required to provide advice, codes, procedures, consultative 
processes or legal requirements as are required to keep the ethical health of the Authority 
under review. 
 
This includes advising on the Members’ Code of Conduct and associated guidance. 
Changes to the Code of Conduct and the Constitution are, however, reserved to Full Council 
via Cabinet and therefore any recommendation for changes to the Code of Conduct, which 
forms part of the Constitution, would need to be made by the Standards Committee via 
Cabinet to Full Council.  
 

OPTIONS CONSIDERED: 

 
The options available for the Committee’s consideration are to make no changes to the 
Council’s current Codes and procedures, adopt some or all of the LGA’s Model Code and/or 
guidance or to introduce other changes to the Code of Conduct not covered by the LGA’s 
Model Code.  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The Standards Committee is recommended to:  
 

1. consider and comment on the Local Government Association Model Code of 
Conduct and associated guidance; 

2. consider whether to recommend to Full Council (via Cabinet) that the Model Code 
Conduct be adopted in full or in part; 

3. consider whether the associated guidance on the Model Code of Conduct should be 
adopted in full or in part; 

4. consider whether the associated guidance on complaint handling should be adopted 
in full or in part.  

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
For the Committee to consider advice, codes and procedures as are required to keep the 
ethical health of the Authority under review.  
 

10

Agenda Item 7



REPORT DETAIL 

1. Introduction 
 
On 30 January 2019, the Committee on Standards in Public Life (CSPL) produced a report 
on Local Government Ethical Standards. The report found that there is considerable 
variation in the length, quality and clarity of local authority Codes of Conduct. CSPL made 
various formal and best practice recommendations intended to improve local government 
ethical standards and improve public confidence in the arrangements. The Government 
responded to these recommendations in March 2022 (links below under Background 
Papers).  
 
The first recommendation was that the Local Government Association should create an 
updated Model Code of Conduct, in consultation with representative bodies of councillors 
and officers of all tiers of local government. 
 
The Localism Act 2011 states that relevant authorities must promote and maintain high 
standards of conduct by members and co-opted members. It requires these authorities to 
adopt a Code of Conduct for their Councillors. It is for individual Councils to set their own 
local code. 
 
It is open for Parish and Town Councils to adopt the Code of the Principal Council, i.e. the 
Borough Council’s Code.   
 
Sitting behind the Model Code, the LGA has produced Guidance on the interpretation of the 
Code and on the handling of complaints.  
 
 
2. Proposal 
 
A suite of documents is attached to this report for Members’ consideration, as follows: 
 
The Council’s current Standards documents: 
 
Appendix 1: The Council’s current Members’ Code of Conduct: https://democracy.west-
norfolk.gov.uk/documents/s17326/Part%205%20-%20Code%20of%20Conduct.pdf  
 
Appendix 2: The Council’s ‘Guidance’ on making a complaint:  
https://www.west-
norfolk.gov.uk/downloads/download/37/complaints_against_councillors_documents  
 
Appendix 3: The Council’s Member/Officer Protocol: 
https://democracy.west-
norfolk.gov.uk/documents/s48818/Protocol%20for%20Member%20Officer%20relations%20
Sept%202021.pdf  
 
Appendix 4: Hearing Procedure  
 
The LGA’s Model Code and Supporting Guidance: 
 
Appendix 5: The LGA’s Model Code of Conduct: 
https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/Local%20Government%20Association
%20Model%20Councillor%20Code%20of%20Conduct%202020%20WEB.pdf  
 
Appendix 6: The LGA’s Guidance on the Model Code of Conduct: 
https://www.local.gov.uk/publications/guidance-local-government-association-model-

11

https://democracy.west-norfolk.gov.uk/documents/s17326/Part%205%20-%20Code%20of%20Conduct.pdf
https://democracy.west-norfolk.gov.uk/documents/s17326/Part%205%20-%20Code%20of%20Conduct.pdf
https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/downloads/download/37/complaints_against_councillors_documents
https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/downloads/download/37/complaints_against_councillors_documents
https://democracy.west-norfolk.gov.uk/documents/s48818/Protocol%20for%20Member%20Officer%20relations%20Sept%202021.pdf
https://democracy.west-norfolk.gov.uk/documents/s48818/Protocol%20for%20Member%20Officer%20relations%20Sept%202021.pdf
https://democracy.west-norfolk.gov.uk/documents/s48818/Protocol%20for%20Member%20Officer%20relations%20Sept%202021.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/Local%20Government%20Association%20Model%20Councillor%20Code%20of%20Conduct%202020%20WEB.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/Local%20Government%20Association%20Model%20Councillor%20Code%20of%20Conduct%202020%20WEB.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/publications/guidance-local-government-association-model-councillor-code-conduct#:~:text=As%20an%20elected%20or%20appointed,and%20in%20the%20written%20word


councillor-code-
conduct#:~:text=As%20an%20elected%20or%20appointed,and%20in%20the%20written%2
0word.  
 
Appendix 7: The LGA’s guidance on Complaint Handling 
https://www.local.gov.uk/publications/guidance-member-model-code-conduct-complaints-
handling  
 
Members are invited to consider to what extent they wish to adopt the Model Code of 
Conduct and supporting guidance.  
 
3. Issues for the Panel to Consider 
 
Committee on Standards in Public Life 
 
The Model Code of Conduct is the first recommendation in the Ethical Standards report and 
the Government has noted the production of the Model Code in its response to the report, 
whilst highlighting that it remains a local decision on whether to adopt it or not.  
 
The intention is that the updated Model Code of Conduct establishes a consistent 
benchmark that local authorities can amend or add to as they see fit to reflect local 
circumstances and priorities. 
 
If this Council does make changes to its Code of Conduct, it would be necessary to notify all 
those parishes who adopt the Borough Council’s Code as their own so that they may 
consider whether to adopt the same Code or not.   
 
Local Benchmarking 
 
From a brief review of other Norfolk authorities’ Member Codes of Conduct: 
 

Authority Adopted in 1. Full 2. Part 3. Not adopted 

Norfolk County Council Adopted in part (excluding Table 2) 

Breckland Not adopted 

Broadland Not adopted 

Great Yarmouth Not adopted 

South Norfolk Not adopted 

North Norfolk Adopted in full 

Norwich City Not adopted 

 
 
5. Financial Implications 
 
There are no specific financial implications arising out of this report. 
 
6. Any other Implications/Risks 
 
Considering best practice and implementing improvements will help maintain sound 
corporate governance and the integrity of local authority decision making.  
 
Under the Localism Act 2011 all Councils must adopt a code of conduct dealing with the 
conduct that is expected of Members and co-opted Members when that are acting in that 
capacity. There is no national prescribed version of a code in England and no obligation to 
adopt a particular model.  
 

12

https://www.local.gov.uk/publications/guidance-local-government-association-model-councillor-code-conduct#:~:text=As%20an%20elected%20or%20appointed,and%20in%20the%20written%20word
https://www.local.gov.uk/publications/guidance-local-government-association-model-councillor-code-conduct#:~:text=As%20an%20elected%20or%20appointed,and%20in%20the%20written%20word
https://www.local.gov.uk/publications/guidance-local-government-association-model-councillor-code-conduct#:~:text=As%20an%20elected%20or%20appointed,and%20in%20the%20written%20word
https://www.local.gov.uk/publications/guidance-member-model-code-conduct-complaints-handling
https://www.local.gov.uk/publications/guidance-member-model-code-conduct-complaints-handling


The Code must be consistent with the principles of selflessness, integrity, objectivity, 
accountability, openness, honesty and leadership. Councils must also ensure that their 
codes include appropriate provisions about declaring pecuniary and other interests.  
 

The Standards Committee is required to provide advice, codes, procedures, consultative 

processes or legal requirements as are required to keep the ethical health of the Authority 

under review. 

This includes advising on the Members’ Code of Conduct and associated guidance. 

Changes to the Code of Conduct and the Constitution are, however, reserved to Full Council 

via the Cabinet and any recommendation for changes to the Code of Conduct, which forms 

part of the Constitution, would need to be made to Full Council via Cabinet.  

The Council must publicise its adoption, revision or replacement of a Code of Conduct in 
such manner as it considers is likely to bring the adoption, revision or replacement of the 
code of conduct to the attention of persons who live in its area. This can be on the Council’s 
website, social media accounts or in the press, or any other such means that is considered 
to satisfy this requirement.   
 
7. Equal Opportunity Considerations 
 
It is not considered that any changes to the Code of Conduct or guidance would affect any 
Member with a protected characteristic more than another that does not have a protected 
characteristic.   
 
8. Environmental Considerations 
 
None 
 
9. Consultation 
 
Extensive consultation was undertaken with all relevant stakeholders by the LGA for 10 
weeks from Monday 8 June 2020 until Monday 17 August 2020 prior to publication of the 
new model Code of Conduct. 
 
10. Conclusion 
 
Following the introduction of the LGA’s Model Code of Conduct and associated guidance, 
Members are invited to consider the extent to which they wish to adopt the content into the 
Council’s own Constitution and procedures.  
 
11. Background Papers 
 
Local Government Ethical Standards A Review by the Committee on Standards in Public 
Life (“the Ethical Standards report”) January 2019 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_da
ta/file/777315/6.4896_CO_CSPL_Command_Paper_on_Local_Government_Standards_v4_
WEB.PDF  
 
Government’s response to the Ethical Standards report 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_da
ta/file/1061773/Government_response_to_CSPL_review_of_local_government_ethical_stan
dards.pdf  
 

13

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/777315/6.4896_CO_CSPL_Command_Paper_on_Local_Government_Standards_v4_WEB.PDF
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/777315/6.4896_CO_CSPL_Command_Paper_on_Local_Government_Standards_v4_WEB.PDF
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/777315/6.4896_CO_CSPL_Command_Paper_on_Local_Government_Standards_v4_WEB.PDF
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1061773/Government_response_to_CSPL_review_of_local_government_ethical_standards.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1061773/Government_response_to_CSPL_review_of_local_government_ethical_standards.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1061773/Government_response_to_CSPL_review_of_local_government_ethical_standards.pdf


Members’ Code of Conduct 

Introduction to the Code 

This Code of Conduct is a key part of the Authority's discharge of its statutory 
duty to promote and maintain high standards of conduct by its members and co-
opted members.  It is very much focused upon the principles of conduct in public 
life of selflessness, integrity, objectivity, accountability, openness, honesty, and 
leadership and it is the intention of the Authority that the Code be used 
exclusively in that context and not for any other purpose.  It sets an objective, 
non political and high standard whose purpose is to remind members of the 
Authority of the behaviour expected of them in public life and to set out clearly 
the key principles against which their conduct will be measured.   

The Code also contains provisions for registration and declaration of interests the 
breach of which will now attract potential criminal sanctions.   

The Council will establish a Standards Committee to hear breaches of the Code 
and decide on sanctions against members found to be in default.  Working 
closely with the Council's Monitoring Officer and Independent Person the 
Standards Committee will oversee a straightforward and robust regime dealing 
only with substantial ethics and standards issues and filtering out the 
inconsequential, trivial and vexatious.  The Code will deal in broad common 
sense principles and neither it nor the supporting arrangements are intended to 
be over-technical or over-procedural.  To return to the wording of the statute the 
Code is the Authority's public statement on the promotion and maintenance of 
high standards of conduct in public life. 

Every member and co-opted member of the Borough Council of King’s Lynn and 
West Norfolk must sign an undertaking to observe the Code in the terms set out 
below. 

The Code 

As a member or co-opted member of the Borough Council of King’s Lynn and 
West Norfolk I have a responsibility to represent the community and work 
constructively with our staff and partner organisations to secure better social, 
economic and environmental outcomes for all.  

In accordance with the Localism Act provisions, when acting in this capacity I am 
committed to behaving in a manner that is consistent with the following principles 

Appendix 1 - Council's current Members' Code of Conduct

14



to achieve best value for our residents and maintain public confidence in this 
authority.  
 

SELFLESSNESS: Holders of public office should act solely in terms of the 
public interest.  They should not do so in order to gain financial or other 
material benefits for themselves, their family, or their friends.  
 
INTEGRITY: Holders of public office should not place themselves under any 
financial or other obligation to outside individuals or organisations that might 
seek to influence them in the performance of their official duties.  
 
OBJECTIVITY: In carrying out public business, including making public 
appointments, awarding contracts, or recommending individuals for rewards 
and benefits, holders of public office should make choices on merit. 
 
ACCOUNTABILITY: Holders of public office are accountable for their 
decisions and actions to the public and must submit themselves to whatever 
scrutiny is appropriate to their office.  
 
OPENNESS: Holders of public office should be as open as possible about all 
the decisions and actions that they take.  They should give reasons for their 
decisions and restrict information only when the wider public interest clearly 
demands. 
 
HONESTY: Holders of public office have a duty to declare any private 
interests relating to their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts 
arising in a way that protects the public interest. 
 
LEADERSHIP: Holders of public office should promote and support these 
principles by leadership and example. 
 

 
Registering and declaring pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests  
 
You must, within 28 days of taking office as a member or co-opted member, 
notify your authority’s monitoring officer of any disclosable pecuniary interest as 
defined by regulations made by the Secretary of State, where the pecuniary 
interest is yours, your spouse’s or civil partner’s, or is the pecuniary interest of 
somebody with whom you are living with as a husband or wife, or as if you were 
civil partners.  
 
In addition, you must, within 28 days of taking office as a member or co-opted 
member, notify your authority’s monitoring officer of any other pecuniary or non-
pecuniary interest which your authority has decided should be included in the 
register.  
 

15



If an interest has not been entered onto the authority’s register, then you must 
disclose the interest to any meeting of the authority at which they are present, 
where you have a disclosable interest in any matter being considered and where 
the matter is not a ‘sensitive interest’. 
  
Following any disclosure of an interest not on the authority’s register or the 
subject of pending notification, you must notify the monitoring officer of the 
interest within 28 days beginning with the date of disclosure.  
 
Unless dispensation has been granted, you may not participate in any discussion 
of, vote on, or discharge any function related to any matter in which you have a 
disclosable pecuniary interest as defined by regulations made by the Secretary of 
State. Additionally, you must observe the restrictions your authority places on 
your involvement in matters where you have a pecuniary or non pecuniary 
interest as defined by your authority.  
 
As a Member of the Borough Council of King’s Lynn and West Norfolk my 
conduct will in particular address the statutory principles of the Code by:  
 

•  Championing the needs of residents – the whole community and in a special 
way my constituents, including those who did not vote for me - and putting 
their interests first. 

 

•  Dealing with representations or enquiries from residents, members of our 
communities and visitors fairly, appropriately and impartially. 

 

•  Not allowing other pressures, including the financial interests of myself or 
others connected to me, to deter me from pursuing constituents' casework, 
the interests of Norfolk nor the good governance of the authority in a proper 
manner. 

 

•  Exercising independent judgement and not compromising my position by 
placing myself under obligations to outside individuals or organisations who 
might seek to influence the way I perform my duties as a member/co-opted 
member of this authority. 
 

•  Listening to the interests of all parties, including relevant advice from statutory 
and other professional officers, taking all relevant information into 
consideration, remaining objective and making decisions on merit. 

 

•  Being accountable for my decisions and co-operating when scrutinised 
internally and externally, including by local residents. 

 

•  Contributing to making this authority’s decision-making processes as open 
and transparent as possible to enable residents to understand the reasoning 
behind those decisions and to be informed when holding me and other 

16



members to account but restricting access to information when the wider 
public interest or the law requires it. 

 

•  Behaving in accordance with all our legal obligations, alongside any 
requirements contained within this authority’s policies, protocols and 
procedures, including on the use of the Authority’s resources. 

 

•  Valuing my colleagues and staff and engaging with them in an appropriate 
manner and one that underpins the mutual respect between us that is 
essential to good local government. 

  

•  Always treating people with respect, including the organisations and public I 
engage with and those I work alongside. 

 

•  Providing leadership through behaving in accordance with these principles 
when championing the interests of the community with other organisations 
as well as within this authority. 

 
I agree to abide by the Authority’s rules relating to the registration and disclosure 
of interests. 
 
Councillor        

 

Signed: ....……...................……….    

Date………………………………….

17



 

18



Page 1 

How to make a complaint about a Member of the 

Borough Council of King’s Lynn & West Norfolk or members of 

Town and Parish Councils in 
the Borough 

Guidance 

This document tells you how to make a complaint if you are unhappy about the way 

that an elected Borough Councillor or co-opted Member (referred jointly as 

Members) of the Borough Council of King’s Lynn & West Norfolk or a Town or Parish 

Council within the Borough has behaved. 

It also explains:- 

• How to make a complaint;

• Who you can complain about;

• What you can complain about;

• What will happen to your complaint.

If you have any questions or difficulties or are in need of any support in reading or 

understanding this leaflet, for example – if English is not your first language or you 

have a disability, please contact the Council Information Centre on (01553) 616200. 

How to make a complaint 

Your complaint needs to be made in writing using the Councillors’ Code of Conduct 

Complaint Form. The form can be found on the Borough Council’s website at 

www.west- norfolk.gov.uk. If you do not have access to a computer a form may be 

obtained by contacting Legal Services on (01553) 616200. * 

Once completed please send your complaint form together with any documents 

that support your complaint to the address at the end of this guidance note. 

The following sections of this document are intended to help you make sure you 

are sending us all the information we need. 

www.west-norfolk.gov.uk 

Legal Services 

King’s Court 

Chapel Street 

King’s Lynn 

Norfolk 

PE30 1EX 

Tel: (01553) 616200 

DX: 57825 King’s Lynn 

Appendix 2 - Council's 'Guidance' on making a complaint

19



Page 2 

 

 
If you cannot write your complaint in English, we can arrange to have it 

translated for you. 

 
If you have any questions about the form, please contact the Monitoring Officer in 
writing. 

 
* If a disability prevents you from making your complaint in writing you may contact 

the Monitoring Officer for assistance. 

 

The Complaint Form 

 
Section 1 – Your contact details 

 
• Please provide your full name, address, contact telephone number and 

e-mail address if you have one. 

 
 
Section 2 – About you 

 
• Please tell us what complainant type you are e.g. are you an Officer of the Council, 

member of the public etc. 

 
Section 3 – Details of the Member you are complaining about 

 
You can complain about Members of the Borough Council of King’s Lynn & West Norfolk 

or members of a Town or Parish Council within the Borough. A full list of current Borough 

Members is available on the Council’s web page at www.west-norfolk.gov.uk 

 

Please note, we can only consider complaints about individual Members. We cannot 

consider complaints about a Council as a whole or about any people employed by it such 

as Town or Parish Clerks. A complaint about a Borough Council service is dealt with 

under a separate procedure (see the corporate complaints page on the Council’s website 

at www.west-norfolk.gov.uk). 

 
Section 4 – What you can complain about: breach of the Code of Conduct 

 
You can complain about a Member breaking any part of their Council’s Code of Conduct 

for Members. A copy of the Code of Conduct for Borough Council Members can be found 

on the Council’s website www.west-norfolk.gov.uk. Each Town and Parish Council has its 

own Code of Conduct.  The majority are the same or based on the Borough Council’s 

Code but you will need to consider the provisions of the Code of the relevant Town or 

Parish Council before completing this form. You should therefore contact the Town or 

Parish Clerk to obtain a copy of the Code adopted by that Council. 

 
 

20



Page 3 

 

What we cannot investigate 

 
There are some complaints we cannot investigate, including:- 

 
• Complaints where a Member is not named; 

• Complaints that are not in writing; 

• Incidents or actions that are not covered by the Code of Conduct; 

• Incidents that are about a fault in the way the Council has or has not done 

something. 

• Matters relating to the policies or performance of the Council generally. This is 

known as maladministration and may be a matter for the Local Government 

Ombudsman (www.lgo.org.uk); 

• Complaints about employees; 

• Incidents that happened before a Member was elected. 

• Matters which occurred when the Member was not acting in their official capacity. 

 

Evidence 

 
If you believe a Member has breached their Code of Conduct, please attach any evidence 

that you feel is relevant to your complaint. For example, details of any witnesses or details 

of any dates/times of any incidents etc. 

 
Section 5 – Confidential information 

 
In the interests of fairness and natural justice, we believe Members who are complained 

about have a right to know who has made the complaint. We also believe that they have a 

right to be provided with a summary of the complaint.  We are unlikely therefore to 

withhold your identity or the details of your complaint unless the Monitoring Officer is of the 

opinion that it is in the public interest to do so. For example, where the disclosure of your 

personal details may result in the evidence being compromised or destroyed by the 

subject Member or if there is a real possibility of intimidation of the complainant or 

witnesses by the subject Member. 

 

 
Section 6 - What happens to your complaint 

 
When you submit your complaint we will write to you to let you know we have received it. 

We will also tell the member that you are complaining about that we have received your 

complaint and the relevant part(s) of the Code of Conduct that it is alleged may have been 

breached. 

 
The Monitoring Officer will then consider your complaint and decide whether it should be 

progressed. If it is progressed, it may be referred for investigation or other action. As part 

of this process the Monitoring Officer may consult the Borough Council’s Independent 

Person for their views on the merits of the complaint. This will happen within, on average, 

10 working days of the date we receive your complaint. 

21



Page 4 

 

 
What is meant by ‘other action’ 

 
The Monitoring Officer may decide to refer your complaint for ‘other action.’ This is a 

broad term that may include options such as requiring the person you have complained 

about to apologise or undergo training or mediation. 

 

What factors will be taken into account in deciding what to do with your 

complaint? 

 
The Monitoring Officer (and where appropriate), the Independent Person may take the 

following into account in deciding whether to investigate the complaint. 

 
- is the matter serious enough to warrant the time and expense of further 

investigation 

 

- does the complaint appear to be politically motivated 

 
- does the complaint appear to be malicious or vexatious 

 
- is it about something that happened so long ago that there would be little benefit in 

taking action now 

- is the outcome including the availability of any likely sanction sought by the 

complainant one that the Authority is empowered to deliver 

 
- if proven, would a finding of breach of the Code assist the Authority in its duty to 

promote and maintain high standards of conduct 

 
- had the Member acted on the advice of an officer or the Independent Person in 

relation to the conduct complained of 

 
- did the conduct arise from lack of experience or training 

 
- has the Member apologised for the conduct or was he or she willing to apologise 

 
- is the subject matter of the complaint being dealt with through any other complaints, 

legal or regulatory process. 

 
Please note:  There is no provision for appeal or review of this decision. 

 
Section 7 - Investigation 

 
If your complaint is investigated we will write to you and inform you of the timescales for 

completing the investigation. You will also have an opportunity to provide the investigator 

with any further information or documents that you consider relevant. 

22



Page 5 

 

 
At the end of an investigation 

 
If the conclusion of the investigation is that there has been no breach of the Code and the 

Monitoring Officer considers that this is a reasonable conclusion, the Monitoring Officer will 

write to you and the person complained about to inform you that there will be no further 

action.  There is no provision for appeal or review of this decision. 

 
If the investigation concludes that there is evidence of a breach of the Code then the 

Monitoring Officer will consult the Independent Person and make a decision either to:- 

 
• resolve the matter without the need for a hearing or 

• to convene a meeting of the Council’s Standards Committee or a sub-committee of 

the Standards Committee to hear the matter. 

 
If the hearing concludes that there has been no breach of the Code then that is the end of 

the matter.  There is no provision for appeal or review of that decision. 

 
If the hearing concludes that there has been a breach of the Code the committee will 

consider whether and what sanction it might be appropriate to impose on the member 

found to be in default.  These are as follows:- 

 
a) Censure or reprimand. 

b) Report to full Council. 

c) Recommendation to the Council to remove the member from membership or 

Committees or Sub-Committees. 

d) Recommendation to the Council to remove the member from any position (including 

Leader) of the Executive. 

e) Require the member to undergo training in Ethics and Standards. 

f) Removal of the member from external nominations or appointments. 

g) Withdrawal of facilities or services from the member including access to Council 

premises and/or IT facilities. 

 
Please Note: In respect of Town and Parish Councils, the Council’s Standards Committee 

can only make a recommendation to the Town/Parish Council on action to be taken in 

respect of the Member. Town/Parish Councils will be under no obligation to accept any 

such recommendation. 

 
We hope the information in this leaflet has answered your questions about making a 

complaint. If you have any more questions please contact the Monitoring Officer on 

(01553) 616270. 

23



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

MEMBER/OFFICER PROTOCOL 

1 Mutual trust and respect between Members and officers is at the heart of the 
Council’s good governance. They are essential if the partnership necessary 
for the effective running if a local authority is to succeed. 

2 This protocol is designed to:- 

 promote trust, openness, fairness and honesty by establishing clear ground
rules;

 define roles so as to clarify responsibilities

 avoid conflict

 prevent duplication or omission;

 secure compliance with the law, codes of conduct and the Council’s own
practices and procedures and to lay down procedures for dealing with
concerns by Members or Officers.

3 The protocol represents a central element of the Council’s corporate 
governance.  

Definitions 

4 Unless the context indicates otherwise, references to the term Council include 
the Executive, overview and scrutiny committees, and all other committees 
and sub-committees. 

5 For the purposes of this protocol, the term Executives refers to the Leader 
and Cabinet. 

6 Unless the context indicates otherwise, the terms Member and Members 
include non-elected (i.e. co-opted) Members as well as elected councillors. 

7 Officers and Employees mean all persons employed by the Council. 

8 Senior Officer means Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executive, Executive 
Directors and Service Managers 

9 Designated Finance Officer means the Section 151 officer (currently the Chief 
Accountant 1.1.13) 

Principles 

10 Members and officers must at all times observe this protocol. 

11 The protocol has been approved by the Council’s Standards Committee who 
will monitor its operation. 

12 The protocol seeks to maintain and enhance the integrity (real and perceived) 
of local government which demands the highest standards of personal 
conduct. 

Appendix 3 - Council's Member/Officer Protocol

24



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

 
13 Members and officers must always respect the roles and duties of each other.  

They must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable 
standards of courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue 
of their position. 

 
14 Whilst Members and officers are indispensable to one another, their 

responsibilities are distinct.  Members are accountable to the electorate and 
serve only as long as their term of office lasts. Officers are accountable to the 
Council as a whole. Their job is to give advice to Members (individually and 
collectively) and to carry out the Council’s work under the direction of the 
Council. 

 
15 The Council has adopted codes of conduct for both Members and officers.  

The following principles underpinning both codes of this protocol:- 
 

 Selflessness – serving only the public interest. 

 Honesty and integrity – not allowing these to be questioned; not behaving 
improperly. 

 Objectivity – taking decisions on merit. 

 Accountability – to the public; being open to scrutiny. 

 Openness – giving reasons for decisions. 

 Personal judgement – reaching one’s own conclusions and acting 
accordingly 

 Respect for others – promoting equality; avoiding discrimination; 
respecting others (Member/Member, as well as Member/officer and 
officer/officer). 

 Duty to uphold the law – not acting unlawfully. 

 Stewardship – ensuring the prudent use of a council’s resources. 

 Leadership – acting in a way which has public confidence. 
 

16 Officers are bound by the Council’s Code of Conduct for staff and in some 
cases by the codes of the professional associations. 

 
 
17 Breaches of this protocol by a Member may result in a complaint to the 

Council’s Standards Committee if it appears the Members’ code has also 
been breached. Breaches by an officer may lead to disciplinary action. 

 
The role of officers 
 
18 Officers are responsible for giving advice to Members to enable them to fulfil 

their roles. In doing so, officers will take into account all available relevant 
factors. 

 
19 Under the direction and control of the Council (including, as appropriate, the 

Cabinet, committees and sub-committees), officers manage and provide the 
Council’s services within the framework of responsibilities delegated to them.  
This includes the effective management of employees and operational issues. 

25



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

 
20 Officers have a duty to implement decisions of the Council, the Cabinet, 

committees and sub-committees which are lawful, and which have been 
properly approved in accordance with the requirements of the law and the 
Council’s constitution, and duly minuted. 

 

21 Officers have a contractual and legal duty to be impartial. They must not allow 
their professional judgement and advice to be influenced by their own 
personal views. 

 
22 Officers must assist and advise all parts of the Council. They must always act 

to the best of their abilities in the best interests of the authority as expressed 
in the Council’s formal decisions. 

 
23 Officers must be alert to issues which are, or are likely to be, contentious or 

politically sensitive, and be aware of the implications for Members, the media 
or other sections of the public. 

 
24 Officers have the right not to support Members in any role other than that of 

Member, and not to engage in actions incompatible with this protocol. In 
particular, there is a statutory limitation on officers’ involvement in political 
activities 

 
 
The role of Members 
 
25 Members have a number of roles and need to be alert to the potential for 

conflicts of interest which may arise between the roles.  Where such conflicts 
are likely, Members may wish to seek the advice of senior colleagues, the 
relevant senior officer(s), and/or the Monitoring Officer. 

 
26 Collectively, Members are the ultimate policy-makers determining the core 

values of the Council and approving the authority’s policy framework, strategic 
plans and budget. 

 
27 Members represent the community, act as community leaders and promote 

the social, economic and environmental well-being of the community often in 
partnership with other agencies. 

 
28 Every elected-Member represents the interests of, and is an advocate for, 

his/her ward and individual constituents.  He/she represents the Council in the 
ward, responds to the concerns of constituents, meets with partner agencies, 
and often serves on local bodies. 

 
29 Some Members have roles relating to their position as Members of the 

Executive, overview and scrutiny committees or other committees and sub-
committees of the Council. 

 

26



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

30 Members of the Executive can have individual delegated powers. They may 
determine matters within their portfolios but implementation of their decisions 
is the responsibility of officers. 

 
31 Members serving on overview and scrutiny committees/panels monitor the 

effectiveness of the Council’s policies and services, develop policy proposals 
in accordance with their terms of reference. 

 
32 Members who serve on other committees and sub-committees collectively 

have delegated responsibilities, e.g. deciding quasi-judicial matters which by 
law are excluded from the remit of the Executive. 

 
33 Some Members may be appointed to represent the Council on local, regional 

or national bodies. 
 
34 As politicians, Members may express the values and aspirations of the party 

political groups to which they belong, recognising that in their role as 
Members they have a duty always to act in the public interest. 

 
35 Members are not authorised to instruct officers other than: 

 through the formal decision-making process; 

 to request the provision of resources provided by the Council for 
Members’ use; 

 where employees have been specifically allocated to give support to a 
Member or group of Members; and 

 
36 Members are not authorised to initiate or certify financial transactions, or to 

enter into a contract on behalf of the Council. 
 
37 Members must avoid taking actions which are unlawful, financially improper or 

likely to amount to maladministration.  Members have an obligation under 
their code of conduct to have regard, when reaching decisions, to any advice 
provided by the Monitoring Officer or the designated Finance Officer. 

 
38 Members must respect the impartiality of officers and do nothing to 

compromise it, e.g. by insisting that an officer change his/her professional 
advice. 

 
39 Members have a duty under their code of conduct: 
 

 to promote equality by not discriminating unlawfully against any person, 
and 

 to treat others with respect. 
 

40 Under the code, a Member must not when acting as a Member or in any other 
capacity: 

 

 bring the Council or his/her position as a Member into disrepute, or 

 use his/her position as a Member improperly to gain an advantage or 
disadvantage for his/herself or any other person. 

27



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

 
The relationship between Members and officers: general 

41 The conduct of Members and officers should be such as to instil mutual 
confidence and trust. 

 
42 The key elements are recognition of and respect for each other’s roles and 

responsibilities. These should be reflected in the behaviour and attitude of 
each to the other, both publicly and privately. 

 
43 Informal and collaborative two-way contact between Members and officers is 

encouraged. But personal familiarity can damage the relationship, as might a 
family or business connection. 

 
44 Members and officers should inform the Monitoring Officer of any relationship 

which might be seen as unduly influencing their work in their respective roles. 
 
45 It is not enough to avoid actual impropriety. Members and officers should 

always be open about their relationships to avoid any reason for suspicion 
and any appearance of improper conduct. Where a personal relationship has 
been disclosed, those concerned should avoid a situation where conflict could 
be perceived.  Specifically, a Member should not sit on a body or participate in 
any decision which directly affects the officer on a personal basis. 

 
46 Officers serve the Council as a whole.  They have a duty to implement the 

properly authorised decisions of the Council. 
 
47 Officers will make every effort to give timely responses to Member’s enquiries 

in accordance with the appropriate timescales set out in Paragraphs 105 - 111 
 
48 An officer shall not discuss with a Member personal matters concerning 

him/herself or another individual employee. This does not prevent an officer 
raising on a personal basis, and in his/her own time, a matter with his/her 
ward Member. 

 
49 Members and officers should respect each other’s free (i.e. non-Council) time. 
 
The Council as employer 

50 Officers are employed by the Council as a whole. 
 
51 Members’ roles are: 
 

 the appointment of specified senior posts, 

 determining human resources policies and conditions of employment, 

 hearing and determining appeals. 
 
52 Members shall not act outside these roles. 
 
53 Participating in the appointment of officers, Members should: 
 

28



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

 remember that the sole criterion is merit 

 never canvass support for a particular candidate, 

 not take part where one of the candidates is a close friend or relative, 

 not be influenced by personal preferences, and 

 not favour a candidate by giving him/her information not available to 
the other candidates. 

 
54 A Member should not sit on an appeal hearing if the appellant is a friend, a 

relative, or an officer with whom the Member has had a working relationship. 
 
Mayor and officers 
 
55 Officers will respect the position of Mayor and provide appropriate support. 
 
Executive Members and officers 
 
56 Executive Members will take decisions in accordance with the constitution and 

will not otherwise direct staff.  Senior officers will be responsible for instructing 
staff to implement the Executive’s decisions. 

 

57 In addition to individual Members of the Executive, senior officers (including 
the Monitoring Officer and the designated Finance Officer) have the right to 
submit papers to the Executive as a whole or to individual Executive Members 
for consideration. 

 
58 Senior officers and Executive Members shall agree mutually convenient 

methods of regular contact. Before taking any formal decisions, the Executive 
will seek appropriate professional advice including, without exception, the 
Monitoring Officer and designated Finance Officer, and will not direct officers 
in the framing of recommendations. 

 
59 Before any formal decisions with a financial implication are taken by the 

Executive, the Finance Officer and the senior officer(s) for the service(s) 
concerned must be consulted. This is to ensure that those officers who are 
budget holders: 

 

 are aware of the proposed decision, 

 have the opportunity to offer advice, and 

 are subsequently able properly to authorise the financial transactions 
needed to implement decisions. 

 
60 An individual Executive Member who is minded to write or commission a 

report or to make a decision about a matter within his/her portfolio must 
ensure that those other Members and officers who need to know of the matter 
are so informed.  There is a particular requirement to involve other Executive 
Members on cross-cutting issues. 

 
61 Executive Members when making decisions (whether collectively or 

individually) must state the reasons for those decisions. The written record of 
the decisions must include the reasons. 

29



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

 
62 Officers taking decisions under their delegated powers must consider the 

advisability of informing the relevant Executive Member(s) of their intentions in 
advance when the matter to which the decisions relates is likely to be 
sensitive or contentious, or has wider policy implications. 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Members and officers 
 
63 Chairmen and other leading scrutiny Members shall maintain regular contact 

with the officer(s) providing the principal support to the scrutiny function. In 
consultation with chairmen, it shall be the responsibility of the latter to ensure 
that those who need to know of matters being considered or for possible 
future consideration are so informed. 

 
64 An Overview and Scrutiny Committee or its chairman acting on its behalf may 

require officers to attend scrutiny meetings.  Members should not normally 
expect junior officers to give evidence.  All requests should be made to senior 
officers in the first instance. 

 

65 When making requests for officer attendance, overview and scrutiny Members 
shall have regard to the workload of officers. 

 
66 It is recognised that officers required to appear before an Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee may often be those who have advised the Executive or 
another part of the Council on the matter under investigation.  In these 
circumstances, an officer may have a conflict of interest.  Both Members and 
officers need to consider the severity of the conflict.  If deemed appropriate, 
research and advice may be sought elsewhere – from the Council’s overview 
and scrutiny support officers or externally. 

 
67 Subject to 66 above, officers should be prepared to justify advice given to the 

Council, the Executive, or other committees and sub-committees even when 
the advice was not accepted. 

 
68 Officers must also be prepared to justify decisions they have taken under 

delegated powers. 
 
69 In giving evidence, officers must not be asked to give political views. 
 
70 Officers should respect Members in the way they respond to Members’ 

questions. 
 
71 Members should not question officers in a way which could be interpreted as 

harassment.  Neither should they ask about matters of a disciplinary nature. 
 
72 Overview and scrutiny proceedings must not be used to question the 

capability or competence of officers.  Chairmen and Members need to make a 
distinction between reviewing the policies and performance of the Council and 
its services, and appraising the personal performance of staff.  The latter is 
not an overview and scrutiny function. 

30



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

 
73 In exercising the right to call-in a decision of the Executive, overview and 

scrutiny Members must seek officer advice if they consider the decision is 
contrary to the Council’s approved plans, policies or frameworks, or is 
unlawful. 

 
Members of other committees or sub-committees and officers 
 
74 The appropriate senior officers will offer to arrange regular informal meetings 

with chairmen, vice-chairmen, and spokesmen of committees and 
subcommittees. 

 
75 Senior officers (including the Monitoring Officer and the designated Finance 

Officer) have the right to present reports and give advice to committees and 
sub-committees. 

 
76 Members of a committee or sub-committee shall take decisions within the 

remit of that committee or sub-committee, and will not otherwise instruct 
officers to act. 

 
77 At some committee or sub-committee meetings, a resolution may be passed 

which authorises a named officer to take action between meetings in 
consultation with the chairman. In these circumstances it is the officer, not the 
chairman, who takes the action and is responsible for it. A chairman has no 
legal power to take decisions on behalf of a committee or sub-committee, 
neither should he/she apply inappropriate pressure on the officer. 

 
Party groups and officers 
 
78 Senior officers may properly be asked to contribute to deliberations of matters 

concerning Council business by party groups. 
 
79 Officers have the right to refuse such requests, and will normally not attend a 

meeting of a party group where some of those attending are not Members of 
the Council. 

 
80 Officer support will not extend beyond providing factual information or 

professional advice in relation to matters of Council business.  Officers must 
not be involved in advising on matters of party business, and therefore should 
not be expected to be present at meetings or parts of meetings when such 
matters are to be discussed. 

 
81 Party group meetings are not empowered to make decisions on behalf of the 

Council, and conclusions reached at such meetings do not rank as formal 
decisions.  The presence of an officer confers no formal status on such 
meetings in terms of Council business and must not be interpreted as doing 
so. 

 
82 Where officers provide factual information and advice to a party group in 

relation to a matter of Council business, this is not a substitute for providing all 

31



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

the necessary information and advice when the matter in question is formally 
considered by the relevant part of the Council. 

 
83 It must not be assumed that an officer is supportive of a particular policy or 

view considered at a party group meeting simply because he/she has 
attended or provided information to the meeting. 

 
84 Officers will respect the confidentiality of any party group discussions at which 

they are present and, unless requested to do so by that party group, will not 
relay the content of such discussions to another party group or to any other 
Members. This shall not prevent an officer providing feedback to other senior 
officers on a need-to-know basis. 

 
85 In their dealings with party groups, officers must treat each group in a fair and 

even-handed manner. 
 
86 Members must not do anything which compromises or is likely to compromise 

officers’ impartiality. 
 
87 The duration of an officer’s attendance at a party group meeting will be at the 

discretion of the group, but an officer may leave at any time if he/she feels it is 
no longer appropriate to be there. 

 
88 An officer accepting an invitation to the meeting of one party group shall not 

decline an invitation to advise another group about the same matter. He/she 
must give substantially the same advice to each. 

 
89 An officer who is not a senior officer shall not be invited to attend a party 

group meeting, but a senior officer may nominate another officer to attend on 
his/her behalf. 

 
90 An officer should be given the opportunity of verifying comments and advice 

attributed to him/her in any written record of a party group meeting. 
 
91 No Member will refer in public or at meetings of the Council to advice or 

information given by officers to a party group meeting. 
 
92 At party group meetings where some of those present are not Members of the 

Council, care must be taken not to divulge confidential information relating to 
Council business.  Persons who are not Members are not bound by the 
Members’ code of conduct. They do not have the same rights to Council 
information as Members. 

 
93 Any particular cases of difficulty or uncertainty in relation to this part of the 

protocol should be raised with the Chief Executive and the relevant party 
group leader. 

 
 
 
 

32



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

Local Members and officers 
 
94 To enable them to carry out their ward role effectively, Members need to be 

fully informed about matters affecting their ward.  Senior officers must ensure 
that all relevant staff are aware of the requirement to keep Members informed, 
thus allowing Members to contribute to the decision-making process and 
develop their representative role. 

 
95 This requirement is particularly important: 
 

 during the formative stages of policy development, where practicable, 

 in relation to significant or sensitive operational matters, 

 whenever any form of public consultation exercise is undertaken, and 

 during an overview and scrutiny investigation. 
 
96 Issues may affect a single ward. Where they have a wider impact, a number 

of local Members will need to be kept informed. 
 
97 Whenever a public meeting is organised by the Council to consider a local 

issue, all the Members representing the wards affected should be invited to 
attend the meeting as a matter of course. 

 

98 If a local Member intends to arrange a public meeting on a matter concerning 
some aspect of the Council’s work, he/she should inform the relevant officer.  
Provided the meeting has not been arranged on a party political basis: 

 

 an officer may attend but is not obliged to do so, and 

 the meeting may be held in Council-owned premises. 
 
99 No such meetings should be arranged or held in the immediate run-up to 

Council elections. 
 
100 Officers will not normally accompany Members to ward surgeries.  However, if 

they do so: 
 

 the surgeries must be open to the general public, and 

 officers should not be requested to accompany Members to surgeries 
held in the offices or premises of political parties. 

 
101 Officers must never be asked to attend ward or constituency political party 

meetings. 
 
102 It is acknowledged that some Council staff (e.g. those providing dedicated 

support to Executive Members) may receive and handle messages for 
Members on topics unrelated to the Council.  Whilst these will often concern 
diary management, care should be taken to avoid Council resources being 
used for private or party political purposes. 

 
103 In seeking to deal with constituents’ queries or concerns, Members should not 

seek to jump the queue but should respect the Council’s procedures.  Officers 

33



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

have many pressures on their time. They may not always be able to carry out 
the work required by Members in the requested timescale, and may need to 
seek instructions from their managers. 

 
Member Enquiries 
 
104  It is acknowledged that there are a wide range and diversity, of enquiries that 

a Member may wish to pursue, this section offers guidance on the procedure 
relating most commonly received Member enquiries as follows.  

105  Planning applications / planning enforcement: enquiries should normally be 
directed in the first instance to the case officer who will normally reply by 
email or telephone within three working days. Should the matter be of a 
particularly sensitive or complex nature the enquiry should be directed to the 
relevant team leader or the planning control Manager. Members are 
encouraged to check the planning section of the Councils website prior to 
contacting officers when seeking information on live planning applications. 

106  Matters (other than live planning/ planning enforcement cases) related to a 
Member’s own Ward: enquires should be sent by email to the Member 
Enquiries Mailbox, which will be acknowledged within 2 working days and a 
response should be provided within 10 working days. If further time is required 
to provide a response, the Member will be given an estimate of the length of 
time necessary to prepare a full response together with a brief explanation of 
the reason that a longer timescale is required. If a response is not provided by 
responsible officers to the staff responsible for the Members Enquiries Inbox, 
they should then escalate this to the Executive Director or Chief Executive. 
Should the Member be unhappy with the explanation provided to them then 
this should be raised with an Executive Director. Where a matter is 
considered by the Member to be particularly urgent and time is of the 
essence, Members should confirm this within their email to the Members 
Enquiries Mailbox.  

107  Policy matters under active consideration by a Council body or any other 
matter directly relating to a report due to be considered by a Council body: 
enquires should be sent by email to the Member Enquiries Mailbox, which will 
be acknowledged within 1 working day and a response will aim to be provided 
before the relevant meeting. .  

108  Complaints: enquires should be directed to the Democratic Service Manager, 
the Monitoring Officer or to the Chief Executive. Depending on the nature and 
severity of the issue, a response will be provided within three working days 
but in more complex cases an acknowledgement will be provided together 
with an estimation of the time likely to be required to fully address the matter.  

109  Portfolio/political issues - such enquires should be directed to the Council 
Leader/Deputy leader or the relevant portfolio leader. 

 
Members’ access to documents and information 
 
110  This part of the protocol should be read in conjunction with the Access to 

Information Rules in the Council’s constitution.  
111  Members may request such information, explanation and advice as they may 

reasonably need to assist them to discharge their roles as Members. This 
may range from general information about some aspect of the Council’s 

34



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

services to specific information on behalf of a constituent. Requests should be 
sent by email to the Member Enquiries Mailbox, which will be acknowledged 
within 2 working days and a response should be provided within 10 working 
days.   Where information is requested on behalf of a third party, it will only be 
provided if: 

 

  it is in the public domain, and 

  it is not barred by legislation from being given. 
 

112 Every Member of the Executive, an Overview and Scrutiny Committee, and/or 
any other committee or sub-committee has a right to inspect documents about 
the business of that Overview and Scrutiny Committee, other committee or 
sub-committee or the Executive. 

 
113 A Member who is not a Member of a specific Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee, other committee or sub-committee, or the Executive may have 
access to any document published by that specific part of the Council 
provided: 

 

 he/she can demonstrate a reasonable need to see the documents in 
order to carry out his/her roles as a Member (the “need to know” 
principle), and 

 the documents do not contain “confidential” or “exempt” information as 
defined by the law. 

 
114 Disputes as to the validity of a Member’s request to see a document on a 

need to know basis will be determined by the Monitoring Officer. Officers 
should seek his/her advice if in any doubt about the reasonableness of a 
Member’s request. 

 
115 A Member should obtain advice from the Monitoring Officer in circumstances 

where he/she wishes to have access to documents or information: 
 

 where to do so is likely to be in breach of the Data Protection Act, or 

 where the subject matter is one in which he/she has a personal or 
prejudicial interest as defined in the Members’ code of conduct. 

 
116 Information given to a Member must only be used for the purpose for which it 

was requested. 
 
117 It is an accepted convention that a Member of one party group will not have a 

need to know and therefore a right to inspect a document which forms part of 
the internal workings of another party group. 

 
118 Members and officers must not disclose information given to them in 

confidence without the consent of a person authorised to give it, or unless 
required by law to do so. 

 
119 When requested to do so, officers will keep confidential from other Members 

advice requested by a Member. 

35



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

 
120 Members and officers must not prevent another person from gaining access 

to information to which that person is entitled by law. 
 
Media relations 
 
121 All formal relations with the media must be conducted in accordance with the 

Council’s agreed media relations guide and the law on local authority 
publicity. 

 
122 Press releases or statements made by officers must promote or give 

information on Council policy or services. They will be factual and consistent 
with Council policy. They cannot be used to promote a party group. 

 

123 Officers will keep appropriate Members informed of media interest in the 
Council’s activities, especially regarding strategic or contentious matters. 

 
124 Before responding to enquiries from the media, officers shall ensure they are 

authorised to do so. 
 
125 Likewise, officers will inform the Council’s communications unit of issues likely 

to be of media interest, since that unit is often the media’s first point of 
contact. 

 
126 If a Member is contacted by, or contacts, the media on an issue, he/she 

should: 
 

 indicate in what capacity he/she is speaking (e.g. as ward Member, in a 
personal capacity, as an Cabinet Member, on behalf of the Council, or 
on behalf of a party group); 

 be sure of what he/she wants to say or not to say; 

 if necessary, and always when he/she would like a press release to be 
issued, seek assistance from the Council’s press office and/or relevant 
senior officer, except in relation to a statement which is party political in 
nature; 

 consider the likely consequences for the Council of his/her statement 
(e.g. commitment to a particular course of action, image, allegations of 
jumping to conclusions); 

 never give a commitment in relation to matters which may be subject to 
claims from third parties and/or are likely to be an insurance matter; 

 consider whether to consult other relevant Members; and 

 take particular care in what he/she says in the run-up to local or 
national elections to avoid giving the impression of electioneering, 
unless he/she has been contacted as an election candidate or political 
party activist. 

 
 
 
Correspondence 
 

36



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

127 Correspondence between an individual Member and an officer should not be 
copied to another Member unless the author expressly intends and states that 
this is the case or consents. Where correspondence is copied, this should 
always be made explicit, i.e. there should be no “blind” copies. 

 
128 Official letters written on behalf of the Council should normally be in the name 

of the relevant officer. It may be appropriate in some circumstances (e.g. 
representations to a Government Minister) for letters to appear in the name of 
a Executive Member or the chairman of a Scrutiny Panel. 

 
129 The Mayor may initiate correspondence in his/her own name. 
 
130 Letters which create legally enforceable obligations or which give instructions 

on behalf of the Council should never be sent in the name of a Member. 
 
131 When writing in an individual capacity as a ward Member, a Member must 

make clear that fact. 
 
Use of Council resources 
 
132 The Council provides all Members with services such as printing and 

photocopying, and goods such as stationery and computer equipment, to 
assist them in discharging their roles as Members of the Council. These 
goods and services are paid for from the public purse. They should not be 
used for private purposes or in connection with party political or campaigning 
activities. 

 
133 Members should ensure they understand and comply with the Council’s own 

rules about the use of such resources, particularly: 
 

 where facilities are provided in Members’ homes at the Council’s 
expense; 

 in relation to any locally-agreed arrangements e.g. payment for private 
photocopying; and 

 regarding ICT security 
 

134 Members should not put pressure on employees to provide resources or 
support which officers are not permitted to give. Examples are: 

 

 business which is solely to do with a political party; 

 work in connection with a ward or constituency party political meeting; 

 electioneering; 

 work associated with an event attended by a Member in a capacity 
other than as a Member of the Council; 

 private personal correspondence; 

 work in connection with another body or organisation where a 
Member’s involvement is other than as a Member of the Council; and 

 support to a Member in his/her capacity as a councillor of another local 
authority. 

37



Agreed Council 250609 (Members Enquiries section updated on 09.09.21) 

 
Interpretation, complaints and allegations of breaches 
 
135 This part of the protocol should be read in conjunction with the Council 

“whistle-blowing” policy the Council. 
 
136 Members or officers with questions about the implementation or interpretation 

of any part of this protocol should seek the guidance of the Monitoring Officer. 
 
137 A Member who is unhappy about the actions taken by, or conduct of, an 

officer should: 
 

 avoid personal attacks on, or abuse of, the officer at all times, 

 ensure that any criticism is well founded and constructive, 

 ensure that any criticism is made in private 

 take up the concern with the appropriate Executive Director or Service 
Manager. 

 If the matter is of a particularly serious nature to inform the Leader and 
Chief Executive. 

 
138 A serious breach of this protocol by an officer may lead to an investigation 

under the Council’s disciplinary procedure. 
 
139 An officer who believes a Member may have acted other than in accordance 

with this protocol should raise his/her concern with their Executive Director 
who may refer the matter to the Monitoring Officer.  He/she will consider how 
the complaint or allegation should be dealt with. At a minor level, this may be 
no more than informally referring the matter to the leader of the relevant party 
group. More serious complaints may involve alleged breaches of the 
Members’ code of conduct, and may be referred to the Standards Committee. 

38



THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING’S LYNN AND WEST NORFOLK 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE 

1. The Panel

1.1 The Hearings Panel (a Sub-Committee of the Council’s Standards 
Committee) shall comprise a maximum of three members of the 
Council’s Standards Committee. The appointed Hearings Panel shall 
nominate a Hearings Panel Chair. 

1.2 The Independent Person shall be invited to attend all meetings of the 
Hearings Panel. 

1.3 The complainant may be asked by the Investigating Officer to attend 
and give evidence if the Investigating Officer considers it necessary. 

1.4 Where the complaint refers to a Parish Councillor, if there are non-
voting Parish members of the Standards Committee, one Parish 
member of the Standards committee may also attend. 

1.5 The quorum for hearings by the Panel shall be three members of the 
Panel. 

2. Opening

2.1 The Chair shall explain the procedure for the hearing and ask all 
present to introduce themselves. 

3. The Complaint

3.1 The Investigating Officer shall be invited to present their report, 
including any documentary evidence, call such witnesses, including the 
complainant, as they consider necessary and make representations to 
substantiate their conclusion that the member has failed to comply with 
the Code of Conduct. The report and documentary evidence must be 
based on the complaints made to the Council, any additional points will 
not be allowed. 

3.2 The subject member against whom the complaint has been made (or 
their representative) may question the Investigating Officer upon the 
content of their report and may question any witnesses called by the 
Investigating Officer. (This is the subject member’s opportunity to ask 
questions arising from the investigator’s report, but not to make a 
statement). 

3.3 Members of the Hearings Panel may question the Investigating Officer 
upon the content of their report and/or question any witnesses called 
by the Investigating Officer. 

Appendix 4 - Hearing Procedure

39



   

 
4. The Member’s Case 
 
4.1 The member, against whom the complaint has been made, (or their 

representative) may present their case (and call witnesses as 
required). 

 
4.2 The Investigating Officer may question the member and/or any 

witnesses. 
 
4.3 Members of the Hearings Panel may also question the member and/or 

any witnesses. 
 
5. Summing Up 
 
5.1 The Investigating Officer shall sum up the complaint. 
 
5.2 The member (or their representative) may sum up their case. 
 
6. Decision 
 
6.1 Members of the Hearings Panel will deliberate in private to consider the 

complaint in consultation with the Independent Person (if in 
attendance) prior to reaching a decision. 

 
6.2 On the Hearings Panel’s return, the Chair will announce the Panel’s 

decision in the following terms: 
 
 a) the Hearings Panel decides that the member has failed to follow 

the Code of Conduct or; b) the Hearings Panel decides that the 
member has not failed to follow the Code of Conduct. 

 
  The Hearing Panel will give reasons for their decision. 
 
6.3 If the Hearings Panel decides that the member has failed to follow the 

Code of Conduct, the Panel will give the member the opportunity to 
make presentations to the Panel and will consider any representations 
from the Investigating Officer as to: 

 
 a) whether any action should be taken and, 
 b) what form any action should take. 
 
6.4 The Hearings Panel shall then deliberate in private. They may consult 

with the Monitoring Officer and/or the Independent Person if present, to 
consider what action, if any, should be taken. 

 
6.5 On the Hearings Panel’s return, the Chair shall announce the Panel’s 

decision as to any actions which the Hearings Panel resolves to take 
(or in relation to a Parish Councillor their recommendation to the Parish 
Council). 

 

40



   

6.6 The Hearings Panel shall consider whether it should make any 
recommendations to the Council (or in relation to a Parish Councillor, 
to the Parish Council) with a view to promoting high standards of 
conduct among Council members. 

 
6.7 At the end of the meeting, the Chair shall confirm that a formal decision 

notice will be prepared by the Monitoring Officer and that within 7 
working days following the Hearing, a copy will be sent to the 
complainant, and to the member and to the Parish Council, if 
applicable. The Chair shall also confirm that the decision notice will be 
made available for public inspection and reported to the next meeting 
of the Standards Committee. 

 
 

41



Page 1 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

Local Government Association  

Model Councillor Code of Conduct 2020  

Joint statement  

The role of councillor across all tiers of local government is a vital part of our  country’s   

system of democracy. It is important that as councillors we can be held  accountable and all  

adopt the behaviors and responsibilities associated with the  role. Our conduct as an   

individual councillor affects the reputation of all councillors.  We want the role of councillor to  

be one that people aspire to. We also want  individuals from a range of backgrounds and   

circumstances to be putting themselves  forward to become councillors.   

As councillors, we represent local residents, work to develop better services and  deliver   

local change. The public have high expectations of us and entrust us to  represent our local  

area, taking decisions fairly, openly, and transparently. We have  both an individual and   

collective responsibility to meet these expectations by  maintaining high standards and   

demonstrating good conduct, and by challenging  behaviour which falls below expectations. 

Importantly, we should be able to undertake our role as a councillor without being   

intimidated, abused, bullied, or threatened by anyone, including the general public. 

This Code has been designed to protect our democratic role, encourage good  conduct and  

safeguard the public’s trust in local government.   

Appendix 5 - The LGA's Model Code of Conduct

42



Page 2 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

  
Introduction   

The Local Government Association (LGA) has developed this Model Councillor Code  of   

Conduct, in association with key partners and after extensive consultation with the  sector,   

as part of its work on supporting all tiers of local government to continue to  aspire to high   

standards of leadership and performance. It is a template for councils  to adopt in whole   

and/or with local amendments.   

All councils are required to have a local Councillor Code of Conduct.   

The LGA will undertake an annual review of this Code to ensure it continues to be fit-  for-  

purpose, incorporating advances in technology, social media and changes in  legislation. The  

LGA can also offer support, training and mediation to councils and  councillors on the   

application of the Code and the National Association of Local  Councils (NALC) and the   

county associations of local councils can offer advice and  support to town and parish   

councils.   

 

Definitions   

For the purposes of this Code of Conduct, a “councillor” means a member or co-opted   

member of a local authority or a directly elected mayor. A “co-opted member”  is defined in  

the Localism Act 2011 Section 27(4) as “a person who is not a member  of the authority but  

who   

a)  is a member of any committee or sub-committee of the authority, or;   

b)  is a member of, and represents the authority on, any joint committee or joint  sub-  
committee of the authority;   

and who is entitled to vote on any question that falls to be decided at any meeting of  that   
committee or sub-committee”.   

For the purposes of this Code of Conduct, “local authority” includes county councils, district  

councils, London borough councils, parish councils, town councils, fire and  rescue   

authorities, police authorities, joint authorities, economic prosperity boards, combined   

authorities and National Park authorities.   

 

Purpose of the Code of Conduct   

The purpose of this Code of Conduct is to assist you, as a councillor, in modelling  the   

behaviour that is expected of you, to provide a personal check and balance, and  to set out  

the type of conduct that could lead to action being taken against you. It is  also to protect   

you, the public, fellow councillors, local authority officers and the  reputation of local   

government. It sets out general principles of conduct expected of  all councillors and your  

specific obligations in relation to standards of conduct. The  LGA encourages the use of   

support, training and mediation prior to action being  taken using the Code. The   

fundamental aim of the Code is to create and maintain  public confidence in the role of   

councillor and local government.   

 
 
 
 
 

 

43



Page 3 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

 
General principles of councillor conduct   

Everyone in public office at all levels; all who serve the public or deliver public  services,  

including ministers, civil servants, councillors and local authority officers;  should uphold  

the Seven Principles of Public Life, also known as the Nolan  Principles.   

Building on these principles, the following general principles have been developed   

specifically for the role of councillor.   

In accordance with the public trust placed in me, on all occasions:   

•  I act with integrity and honesty   

•  I act lawfully   

•  I treat all persons fairly and with respect; and   

•  I lead by example and act in a way that secures public confidence in the role  of   
councillor.   

In undertaking my role:   

•  I impartially exercise my responsibilities in the interests of the local community   

•  I do not improperly seek to confer an advantage, or disadvantage, on any   

person   

•  I avoid conflicts of interest   

•  I exercise reasonable care and diligence; and   

•  I ensure that public resources are used prudently in accordance with my local   
authority’s requirements and in the public interest.   

 

Application of the Code of Conduct   

This Code of Conduct applies to you as soon as you sign your declaration of  acceptance of  

the office of councillor or attend your first meeting as a co-opted  member and continues to  

apply to you until you cease to be a councillor.   

This Code of Conduct applies to you when you are acting in your capacity as a councillor   
which may  include when:   

•  you misuse your position  as a councillor    

•  Your actions would give the impression to a reasonable member of the public  with   
knowledge of all the facts that you are acting as a councillor;    

The Code applies to all forms of communication and interaction, including:   

 

•  at face-to-face meetings   

•  at online or telephone meetings   

•  in written communication   

•  in verbal communication   

•  in non-verbal communication   

•  in electronic and social media communication, posts, statements and   
comments.   

You are also expected to uphold high standards of conduct and show leadership at  all times   
when acting as a councillor.   

Your Monitoring Officer has statutory responsibility for the implementation of the  Code of   

Conduct, and you are encouraged to seek advice from your Monitoring  Officer on any   

matters that may relate to the Code of Conduct. Town and parish  councillors are   

encouraged to seek advice from their Clerk, who may refer matters to  the Monitoring   

44

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-7-principles-of-public-life/the-7-principles-of-public-life--2
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-7-principles-of-public-life/the-7-principles-of-public-life--2
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-7-principles-of-public-life/the-7-principles-of-public-life--2


Page 4 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

Officer.   

 

Standards of councillor conduct   

This section sets out your obligations, which are the minimum standards of conduct required  of 

you as a councillor. Should your conduct fall short of these standards, a  complaint may  be 

made against you, which may result in action being taken.   

Guidance is included to help explain the reasons for the obligations and how they  should be  

followed.   

General Conduct   

1.  Respect   

As a councillor:   

1.1 I treat other councillors and members of the public with respect.   

1.2 I treat local authority employees, employees and representatives of  partner   

organisations and those volunteering for the local authority with  respect and   
respect the role they play.   

Respect means politeness and courtesy in behaviour, speech, and in the written  word.   

Debate and having different views are all part of a healthy democracy. As a  councillor, you  

can express, challenge, criticise and disagree with views, ideas,  opinions and policies in a  

robust but civil manner. You should not, however, subject  individuals, groups of people or   
organisations to personal attack.   

 
In your contact with the public, you should treat them politely and courteously. Rude  and   

offensive behaviour lowers the public’s expectations and confidence in  councillors.   

In return, you have a right to expect respectful behaviour from the public. If members  of the  

public are being abusive, intimidatory or threatening you are entitled to stop  any   

conversation or interaction in person or online and report them to the local  authority, the   

relevant social media provider or the police. This also applies to fellow  councillors, where   

action could then be taken under the Councillor Code of Conduct,  and local authority   

employees, where concerns should be raised in line with the local  authority’s councillor-  

officer protocol.   

2.  Bullying, harassment and discrimination   

As a councillor:   

2.1 I do not bully any person.   

2.2 I do not harass any person.   

2.3 I promote equalities and do not discriminate unlawfully against any   

person.   

The Advisory, Conciliation and Arbitration Service (ACAS) characterises bullying as   
offensive, intimidating, malicious or insulting behaviour, an abuse or misuse of power   

through means that undermine, humiliate, denigrate or injure the recipient. Bullying  might be  

a regular pattern of behaviour or a one-off incident, happen face-to-face, on  social media, in  

emails or phone calls, happen in the workplace or at work social  events and may not always  

be obvious or noticed by others.   

The Protection from Harassment Act 1997 defines harassment as conduct that  causes   

alarm or distress or puts people in fear of violence and must involve such conduct on at least  

two occasions. It can include repeated attempts to impose  unwanted communications and   

45



Page 5 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

contact upon a person in a manner that could be  expected to cause distress or fear in any   

reasonable person.   

Unlawful discrimination is where someone is treated unfairly because of a protected   

characteristic. Protected characteristics are specific aspects of a person's   

identity defined by the Equality Act 2010. They are age, disability, gender  reassignment,   

marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion  or belief, sex and   

sexual orientation.   

The Equality Act 2010 places specific duties on local authorities. Councillors have a  central  

role to play in ensuring that equality issues are integral to the local authority's  performance   

and strategic aims, and that there is a strong vision and public  commitment to equality   

across public services.   

 

3.  Impartiality of officers of the council  

As a councillor:   

 

3.1 I do not compromise, or attempt to compromise, the impartiality of   

anyone who works for, or on behalf of, the local authority.   

Officers work for the local authority as a whole and must be politically neutral (unless  they   

are political assistants). They should not be coerced or persuaded to act in a  way that would  

undermine their neutrality. You can question officers in order to  understand, for example,   

their reasons for proposing to act in a particular way, or the  content of a report that they   
have written. However, you must not try and force them  to act differently, change their   

advice, or alter the content of that report, if doing so  would prejudice their professional   

integrity.   

4.  Confidentiality and access to information   

As a councillor:   

4.1 I do not disclose information:   

a.  given to me in confidence by anyone   

b.  acquired by me which I believe, or ought reasonably to be   

aware, is of a confidential nature, unless   

i.  I have received the consent of a person authorised to give  it;   

ii.  I am required by law to do so;   

iii.  the disclosure is made to a third party for the purpose of   

obtaining professional legal advice provided that the third   

party agrees not to disclose the information to any other   

person; or   

iv.  the disclosure is:   

1.  reasonable and in the public interest; and   

2.  made in good faith and in compliance with the   

reasonable requirements of the local authority; and   

3.  I have consulted the Monitoring Officer prior to its   

release.   

 

4.2 I do not improperly use knowledge gained solely as a result of my role  as a  

councillor for the advancement of myself, my friends, my family  members,  

my employer or my business interests.   

 
4.3 I do not prevent anyone from getting information that they are entitled  to by   

law.   

46



Page 6 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

Local authorities must work openly and transparently, and their proceedings and  printed   

materials are open to the public, except in certain legally defined  circumstances. You should  

work on this basis, but there will be times when it is  required by law that discussions,   

documents and other information relating to or held  by the local authority must be treated in   

a confidential manner. Examples include  personal data relating to individuals or information  

relating to ongoing negotiations.   

 
 

5.  Disrepute   

As a councillor:   

 

5.1 I do not bring my role or local authority into disrepute.   

As a Councillor, you are trusted to make decisions on behalf of your community and  your   

actions and behaviour are subject to greater scrutiny than that of ordinary  members of the   

public. You should be aware that your actions might have an  adverse impact on you, other   

councillors and/or your local authority and may lower  the public’s confidence in your or your   

local authority’s ability to discharge your/its functions. For example, behaviour that is   

considered dishonest and/or deceitful can bring your local authority into disrepute.   

You are able to hold the local authority and fellow councillors to account and are able  to   

constructively challenge and express concern about decisions and processes  undertaken by  

the council whilst continuing to adhere to other aspects of this Code of  Conduct.   

6.  Use of position   

As a councillor:   

6.1 I do not use, or attempt to use, my position improperly to the advantage  or   

disadvantage of myself or anyone else.   

Your position as a member of the local authority provides you with certain  opportunities,   

responsibilities, and privileges, and you make choices all the time that  will impact others.   

However, you should not take advantage of these opportunities to  further your own or   

others’ private interests or to disadvantage anyone unfairly.   

7.  Use of local authority resources and facilities   

As a councillor:   

7.1 I do not misuse council resources.   

7.2 I will, when using the resources of the local authority or authorising their use 

by   

others:   

a.  act in accordance with the local authority's requirements; and   

b.  ensure that such resources are not used for political purposes unless   

that use could reasonably be regarded as likely to facilitate, or be   

conducive to, the discharge of the functions of the local authority or of  

the office to which I have been elected or  appointed.   

You may be provided with resources and facilities by the local authority to assist you  in   

carrying out your duties as a councillor.   

Examples include:   

•  office support   

•  stationery   

•  equipment such as phones, and computers   

•  transport   

47



Page 7 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

•  access and use of local authority buildings and rooms.   

 
These are given to you to help you carry out your role as a councillor more  effectively and  

are not to be used for business or personal gain. They should be  used in accordance with  

the purpose for which they have been provided and the  local authority’s own policies   
regarding their use.   

8.  Complying with the Code of Conduct   

As a Councillor:   

8.1 I undertake Code of Conduct training provided by my local authority.   

8.2 I cooperate with any Code of Conduct investigation and/or  

determination.   

 
8.3 I do not intimidate or attempt to intimidate any person who is likely to  be  

involved with the administration of any investigation or proceedings.   

 
8.4 I comply with any sanction imposed on me following a finding that I have   

breached the Code of Conduct.   

It is extremely important for you as a councillor to demonstrate high standards, for you to   

have your actions open to scrutiny and for you not to undermine public trust in  the local   

authority or its governance.  If you do not understand or are concerned  about the local   

authority’s processes in handling a complaint you should raise this  with your Monitoring   

Officer.   

Protecting your reputation and the reputation of the local authority   

9.  Interests   

As a councillor:   

9.1 I register and disclose my interests.   

Section 29 of the Localism Act 2011 requires the Monitoring Officer to establish and   
maintain a register of interests of members of the authority .   

You need to register your interests so that the public, local authority employees and  fellow   

councillors know which of your interests might give rise to a conflict of interest.  The register  is 

a public document that can be consulted when (or before) an issue  arises. The register   

also protects you by allowing you to demonstrate openness and  a willingness to be held   

accountable. You are personally responsible for deciding  whether or not you should   

disclose an interest in a meeting, but it can be helpful for  you to know early on if others think  

that a potential conflict might arise. It is also  important that the public know about any   

interest that might have to be disclosed by  you or other councillors when making or taking   

part in decisions, so that decision  making is seen by the public as open and honest. This   

helps to ensure that public  confidence in the integrity of local governance is maintained.   

You should note that failure to register or disclose a disclosable pecuniary interest as set   

out in Table 1, is a criminal offence under the Localism Act 2011.   

Appendix B sets out the detailed provisions on registering and disclosing interests. If  in   

doubt, you should always seek advice from your Monitoring Officer.   

 
 
 

 

48



Page 8 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

10. Gifts and hospitality   

As a councillor:   

10.1  I do not accept gifts or hospitality, irrespective of estimated value,  which  

could give rise to real or substantive personal gain or a  reasonable   

suspicion of influence on my part to show favour from  persons seeking to  

acquire, develop or do business with the local authority or from persons   

who may apply to the local authority for any  permission, licence or other  

significant advantage.   

 
10.2  I register with the Monitoring Officer any gift or hospitality with an  

estimated value of at least £50 within 28 days of its receipt.   

 
10.3  I register with the Monitoring Officer any significant gift or   

hospitality that I have been offered but have refused to accept.   

In order to protect your position and the reputation of the local authority, you should   

exercise caution in accepting any gifts or hospitality which are (or which you  reasonably   

believe to be) offered to you because you are a councillor. The  presumption should always  

be not to accept significant gifts or hospitality. However,  there may be times when such a  

refusal may be difficult if it is seen as rudeness in  which case you could accept it but must  

ensure it is publicly registered. However,  you do not need to register gifts and hospitality   

which are not related to your role as  a councillor, such as Christmas gifts from your friends  

and family. It is also important  to note that it is appropriate to accept normal expenses and  

hospitality associated  with your duties as a councillor. If you are unsure, do contact your   

Monitoring Officer for guidance.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

49



Page 9 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

Appendices   

Appendix A – The Seven Principles of Public Life   

The principles are:   

Selflessness   

Holders of public office should act solely in terms of the public interest.   

Integrity   

Holders of public office must avoid placing themselves under any obligation to  people or   

organisations that might try inappropriately to influence them in their work.  They should not  

act or take decisions in order to gain financial or other material  benefits for themselves,   
their family, or their friends. They must disclose and resolve  any interests and relationships.   

Objectivity   

Holders of public office must act and take decisions impartially, fairly and on merit,  using   

the best evidence and without discrimination or bias.   

Accountability   

Holders of public office are accountable to the public for their decisions and actions  and   

must submit themselves to the scrutiny necessary to ensure this.   

Openness   

Holders of public office should act and take decisions in an open and transparent  manner.   

Information should not be withheld  from  the public  unless there  are  clear  and  lawful   

reasons for so doing.   

Honesty   

Holders of public office should be truthful.   

Leadership   

Holders of public office should exhibit these principles in their own behaviour. They  should  

actively promote and robustly support the principles and be willing to  challenge poor   

behaviour wherever it occurs.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

50



Page 10 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

Appendix B Registering interests   

Within 28 days of becoming a member or  your re-election or re-appointment to office you must   
register  with the Monitoring Officer the interests which fall within the categories set out  in   
Table 1 (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) which are as described in “The Relevant   
Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012”. You should also register    
details of your other personal interests which fall within the categories set out in Table 2   
(Other Registerable  Interests).   

 
 “Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” means  an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are  
aware of your partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in Table 1 below.   

 
"Partner" means a spouse or civil partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband  
or wife, or a person with whom you are living as if you are civil partners.   

1.  You must ensure that your register of interests is kept up-to-date and within  28  

days of becoming aware of any new interest, or of any change to a  registered  

interest, notify the Monitoring Officer.   

 

2.  A ‘sensitive interest’ is as an interest which, if disclosed, could lead to the   

councillor, or a person connected with the  councillor, being subject to violence   
or intimidation.   

 
3.  Where you have a ‘sensitive interest’ you must notify the Monitoring Officer  with  

the reasons why you believe it is a sensitive interest. If the Monitoring  Officer   

agrees they will withhold the interest from the public register.   

 

Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest   

4.  Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your  Disclosable   

Pecuniary Interests as set out in Table 1, you must disclose the interest, not   

participate  in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room  

unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you  do not  

have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an interest.   

Dispensation may be granted in limited circumstances, to enable you to participate   

and vote on a matter in which you have a disclosable pecuniary interest.   

 

5.  [Where  you have a disclosable pecuniary interest on a matter to be considered or is   
being considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of  your executive function,   
you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or   
further steps in the matter apart from arranging for someone else to deal with it ]  

 

Disclosure of Other  Registerable Interests   

6.  Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to the financial interest or 

wellbeing of one of your Other Registerable Interests (as set out in Table 2), you must 

disclose the interest. You may speak on the  matter only if members of the public are 

also allowed to speak at  the meeting  but otherwise must not take part in any 

discussion or vote on the matter  and  must not remain in the room unless you have 

been granted a dispensation. If  it  is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose 

the nature of the interest.   

 

 

51



Page 11 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

Disclosure of  Non-Registerable Interests   
 

7.  Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial  interest   

or well-being (and is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest  set out in Table 1) or a   

financial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate, you must  disclose the  

interest. You may speak on the matter only if members of the  public are also allowed  

to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you  must not take  part in any discussion or vote  

on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a   

dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you  do not have to disclose the nature of   
the interest.   

 

8.  Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects –   

a.  your own financial interest or well-being;   

b.  a financial interest or well-being of a  relative or close associate; or   

c.  a financial interest or wellbeing of a body included under Other Registrable Interests  as    

set out in Table 2   

you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain in the   
meeting after disclosing your interest  the following test should be applied   

 

9.  Where a matter (referred to in paragraph 8 above) affects the financial interest or well-being:   

a.  to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority  of   
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision and;   

b.  a reasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe  that it   
would affect your view of the wider public interest   

You may speak on the matter only if members  of the public are also allowed to   

speak at the meeting. Otherwise you  must not  take part in any discussion or vote   

on the matter and must not remain in the  room unless you have been granted a   

dispensation.   

If it is a ‘sensitive  interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest.   

 
10. [Where you have an Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest on a matter 

to be considered or is being considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of  
your executive function, you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest and must 
not take any steps or  further steps in the matter apart from arranging for someone else 
to deal with it]  

    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

52



Page 12 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

 

Table 1: Disclosable Pecuniary Interests   

This table sets out the explanation of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests as set out in  the  

Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 Any employment, office, trade,   

profession or vocation carried on for  
profit or gain.   

 

Sponsorship   Any payment or provision of any other   
financial benefit (other than from the   
council) made to the councillor during  the  
previous 12-month period for expenses   
incurred by him/her in  carrying out   
his/her duties as a councillor, or towards  
his/her election  expenses.   
This includes any payment or financial   
benefit from a trade union within the   
meaning of the Trade Union and Labour  
Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.   

Contracts   Any contract made between the   
councillor or his/her spouse or civil   

partner or the person with whom the   

Subject  Description   

Employment, office, trade,   
profession or vocation   

53

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made


Page 13 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 councillor is living as if they were   
spouses/civil partners (or a firm in which   
such person is a partner, or an incorporated  
body of which such person  is a director* or   
a body that such person has a beneficial   
interest in the securities  of*) and the council  
—   

(a) under which goods or services are to  be  

provided or works are to be executed; and   

(b) which has not been fully discharged.   

Land and Property   Any beneficial interest in land which is  
within the area of the council.   
‘Land’ excludes an easement, servitude,   
interest or right in or over land which does  
not give the councillor or his/her spouse or  
civil partner or the person with whom the   
councillor is living as if they were spouses/  
civil partners (alone or jointly with another)  
a right to occupy  or to receive income.   

Licenses   Any licence (alone or jointly with others)  to  
occupy land in the area of the council  for a  
month or longer   

Corporate tenancies   Any tenancy where (to the councillor’s  
knowledge)—   

(a) the landlord is the council; and   
(b) the tenant is a body that the councillor,  
or his/her spouse or civil partner or the   
person with whom the councillor is living as  
if they were spouses/ civil partners is a   
partner of or  a director* of or has a   
beneficial interest in the securities* of.   

Securities   Any beneficial interest in securities* of a  
body where—   

(a) that body (to the councillor’s   

knowledge) has a place of business or   
land in the area of the council; and   

(b) either—   

(i) ) the total nominal value of the   
securities* exceeds £25,000 or one  
hundredth of the total issued share   

capital of that body; or   
(ii) if  the  share  capital  of  that  body  is  of  
more  than  one  class,  the  total  nominal  
value  of  the  shares  of  any  one  class  in  
which the councillor, or his/ her spouse  or  
civil partner or the person with whom  the  
councillor is living as if they were   

54



Page 14 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

* ‘director’ includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and   

provident society.   

* ‘securities’ means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of  a   

collective investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and  Markets Act  

2000 and other securities of any description, other than money  deposited with a building   

society.   

Table 2: Other Registrable Interests   

 

You must register as an Other Registerable Interest : 
 
   a) any unpaid directorships 

b ) any body of which you are a member or are in a position of general control or 
management and to which you  are nominated or appointed by your authority   

c) any body   

(i)  exercising functions of a public nature   

(ii)  directed to charitable purposes or    

(iii) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion   
or policy (including any political party or trade union)   
 

of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 spouses/civil partners have a beneficial  
interest exceeds one hundredth of the  
total issued share capital of that class.   

55



Page 15 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

Appendix C – the Committee on Standards in Public Life   

The LGA has undertaken this review whilst the Government continues to consider  the   

recommendations made by the Committee on Standards in Public Life in their  report on   

Local Government Ethical Standards. If the Government chooses to  implement any of the   

recommendations, this could require a change to this Code.   

The recommendations cover:   

•  Recommendations for changes to the Localism Act 2011 to clarify in law when  the   
Code of Conduct applies   

•  The introduction of sanctions   

•  An appeals process through the Local Government Ombudsman   

•  Changes to the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests)   
Regulations 2012   

•  Updates to the Local Government Transparency Code   

•  Changes to the role and responsibilities of the Independent Person   

•  That the criminal offences in the Localism Act 2011 relating to Disclosable   
Pecuniary Interests should be abolished   

The Local Government Ethical Standards report also includes Best Practice   
recommendations. These are:   

Best practice 1: Local authorities should include prohibitions on bullying and  harassment in  

codes of conduct. These should include a definition of bullying and  harassment,   

supplemented with a list of examples of the sort of behaviour covered  by such a definition.   

Best  practice  2:  Councils  should  include  provisions  in  their  code  of  conduct  requiring  

councillors  to  comply  with  any  formal  standards  investigation  and  prohibiting  trivial  or  

malicious allegations by councillors.   

Best practice 3: Principal authorities should review their code of conduct each year  and   

regularly seek, where possible, the views of the public, community organisations  and   

neighbouring authorities.   

Best practice 4: An authority’s code should be readily accessible to both councillors  and   

the public, in a prominent position on a council’s website and available in council  premises.   

Best practice 5: Local authorities should update their gifts and hospitality register at  least   

once per quarter, and publish it in an accessible format, such as CSV.   

Best practice 6: Councils should publish a clear and straightforward public interest  test   

against which allegations are filtered.   

Best practice 7: Local authorities should have access to at least two Independent   

Persons.   

Best practice 8: An Independent Person should be consulted as to whether to undertake a  

formal investigation on an allegation, and should be given the option to   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

56

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-government-ethical-standards-report
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-government-ethical-standards-report
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-government-ethical-standards-report


Page 16 of 16 
Approved 3rd 12.2020  
Updated 19 January and 17 May 2021 

 

 
 
 

review and comment on allegations which the responsible officer is minded to  dismiss   

as being without merit, vexatious, or trivial.   

Best practice 9: Where a local authority makes a decision on an allegation of  misconduct   

following a formal investigation, a decision notice should be published as  soon as possible  

on its website, including a brief statement of facts, the provisions of  the code engaged by   

the allegations, the view of the Independent Person, the  reasoning of the decision-maker,   

and any sanction applied.   

Best practice 10: A local authority should have straightforward and accessible  guidance   

on its website on how to make a complaint under the code of conduct, the  process for   

handling complaints, and estimated timescales for investigations and  outcomes.   

Best practice 11: Formal standards complaints about the conduct of a parish  councillor   

towards a clerk should be made by the chair or by the parish council, rather than the clerk in  

all but exceptional circumstances.   

Best practice 12: Monitoring Officers’ roles should include providing advice, support  and   

management of investigations and adjudications on alleged breaches to parish  councils   

within the remit of the principal authority. They should be provided with  adequate training,   

corporate support and resources to undertake this work.   

Best practice 13: A local authority should have procedures in place to address any   

conflicts of interest when undertaking a standards investigation. Possible steps  should   

include asking the Monitoring Officer from a different authority to undertake  the   

investigation.   

Best practice 14: Councils should report on separate bodies they have set up or  which   

they own as part of their annual governance statement and give a full picture  of their   

relationship with those bodies. Separate bodies created by local authorities  should abide by  

the Nolan principle of openness and publish their board agendas  and minutes and annual   

reports in an accessible place.   

Best practice 15: Senior officers should meet regularly with political group leaders or  group  

whips to discuss standards issues.   

 

The LGA has committed to reviewing the Code on an annual basis to ensure it is still  

fit for purpose.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

57



�� ������	

������������������������ ��������
������	

����������������������������
�������� !��"#� $�%�&'�"()#*$+�&+*$�$(""'!&*,-�-(*% ,.��/+*.+�*$� *0�%�&'�+�#"(,%�!$& ,%*,-� ,%�.',$*$&�,.1�'2� ""!' .+�&'/ !%$�&+��.'%�3�4+��.'%�5�&'-�&+�!/*&+�&+��-(*% ,.�5�+ $�)��,�%�$*-,�%�&'�"!'&�.&�'(!�%�0'.! &*.�!'#�5��,.'(! -�-''%�.',%(.&5� ,%�$ 2�-( !%�&+��"()#*.6$�&!($&� ,%�.',2*%�,.��*,�&+��!'#��'2.'(,.*##'!�*,�#'. #�-'7�!,0�,&389�:(#�;8;<
=��>��������?�����=���@����
�A������
����B�>��C��������@�C�>���D�C��>��

��@
�E�F�G�
@�>��
���H,�I�.�0)�!�;8;85�&+��J'. #�K'7�!,0�,&�L$$'.* &*',�MJKLN�%�7�#'"�%� ,%�"()#*$+�%� �B�>���C��������@�C�>���D�C��>��
�	

����������������������������
����������F����@����
F�������
���F��>��F���������@F��>�F���>��
FOPOP��*,� $$'.* &*',/*&+�Q�1�" !&,�!$� ,%�2'##'/*,-��R&�,$*7��.',$(#& &*',�/*&+�&+��$�.&'!3�4+*$�/ $�*,�!�$"',$��&'�&+��!�.'00�,% &*',�'2�&+�S'00*&&���'2�T& ,% !%$�*,�U()#*.�#*2��J'. #�K'7�!,0�,&�V&+*. #�T& ,% !%$�;8<W3�4+��.'%��/ $�" !&�'2�'(!�/'!Q�',�$(""'!&*,-� ##&*�!$�'2�#'. #�-'7�!,0�,&�&'�.',&*,(��&'� $"*!��&'�+*-+�$& ,% !%$�'2�#� %�!$+*"� ,%�"�!2'!0 ,.�5� ,%�'(!�.*7*#*&1�*,�"()#*.�#*2�"!'-! 00�34+��.'%��*$� �&�0"# &��2'!�J'. #�L(&+'!*&*�$�&'� %'"&�*,�/+'#�� ,%�'!�/*&+� 0�,%0�,&$�&'�& Q��*,&'� ..'(,&�#'. #�.*!.(0$& ,.�$3X(!� *0�/ $�&'�0 Q��&+��.'%��!�# &*7�#1�$+'!&� ,%�� $1�&'�!� %�! &+�!�&+ ,� ,�'7�!#1Y.'0"#�R�#�- #�%'.(0�,&� $�*&�,��%�%�&'�)� ..�$$*)#��&'�.'(,.*##'!$5�'22*.�!$5� ,%�&+��"()#*.� #*Q�3�4+��.',$(#& &*',�!�$"',$�� #$'� $Q�%�2'!�$(""'!&*,-�-(*% ,.��&'�+�#"(,%�!$& ,%�$'0��'2�&+��Q�1�"!'7*$*',$�*,�-!� &�!�%�"&+�/*&+��R 0"#�$� ,%�. $��*##($&! &*',$3��� !��&+�!�2'!��"#� $�%�&'�"()#*$+�&+*$�$(""'!&*,-�-(*% ,.��/+*.+�*$� *0�%�&'�+�#"�(,%�!$& ,%*,-� ,%�.',$*$&�,.1�'2� ""!' .+&'/ !%$�&+��.'%�34+��.'%��&'-�&+�!�/*&+�&+��-(*% ,.��+ 7��)��,�%�$*-,�%�&'�"!'&�.&�'(!�%�0'.! &*.�!'#�5��,.'(! -��-''%�.',%(.&5� ,%�$ 2�-( !%&+��"()#*.6$�&!($&� ,%�.',2*%�,.��*,�&+��!'#��'2�.'(,.*##'!�*,�#'. #�-'7�!,0�,&3��+*#��*&�$�&$�'(&�&+��0*,*0(0�$& ,% !%$�'2�)�+ 7*'(!�R"�.&�%5�&'-�&+�!�/*&+�&+��-(*% ,.�5�*&�*$�%�$*-,�%�&'��,.'(! -��.'(,.*##'!$�&'�0'%�#�&+��+*-+�$& ,% !%$��R"�.&�%�'2�.'(,.*##'!$5&'�)��0(&( ##1�!�$"�.&2(#��7�,�*2�&+�1�+ 7��"�!$', #�'!�"'#*&*. #�%*22�!�,.�$5�&'�"!'7*%�� �"�!$', #�.+�.Q� ,%�) # ,.�5� ,%�&'�$�&�'(&&+��&1"��'2�.',%(.&�&+ &�.'(#%�#� %�&'�.'0"# *,&$�)�*,-�0 %��'2�)�+ 7*'(!�2 ##*,-�)�#'/�&+��$& ,% !%$��R"�.&�%�'2�.'(,.*##'!$� ,%*,�)!� .+�'2�&+��.'%�3�H&�*$� #$'�&'�"!'&�.&�.'(,.*##'!$5�&+��"()#*.5�#'. #� (&+'!*&1�'22*.�!$� ,%�&+��!�"(& &*',�'2�#'. #�-'7�!,0�,&34+*$�-(*% ,.���0)�%$�&+��"!'7*$*',$�'2�&+��.'%�� ,%�*$�$&!(.&(!�%�&'��, )#��� .+�.+ "&�!�&'�)��%*!�.&#1� ..�$$�%3����+ 7�� #$'"!'%(.�%� �$& ,% #',��%'.(0�,&�/*&+'(&�&+���0)�%%�%�.'%��*,&�,%�%�&'�"!'7*%��� $1� ..�$$�&'�&+��-(*% ,.�34+��JKL�/*##�(,%�!& Q�� ,� ,,( #�!�7*�/�'2�&+*$�-(*% ,.�� ,%�&+��.'%��&'��,$(!��*&�.',&*,(�$�&'�)��2*&�2'!�"(!"'$�5�*,.'!"'! &*,- %7 ,.�$�*,�&�.+,'#'-15�$'.* #�0�%* 5�. $��# /� ,%�.+ ,-�$�*,�#�-*$# &*',3Z'!�&+��"(!"'$�$�'2�&+*$�-(*% ,.�5�/��+ 7�� %'"&�%�&+��%�2*,*&*',$�($�%�*,�&+��S'%��'2�S',%(.&5�2'!�[.'(,.*##'!\� ,%�[#'. # (&+'!*&1\3L,1�.'00�,&$�',�&+��($��'2�&+��-(*% ,.��'!�$(--�$&*',$�2'!�*0"!'7�0�,&�/'(#%�)��/�#.'0�%� ,%�$+'(#%�)��$�,&�&'B�>��C�>�]������������������
�B�>��C�>�]�������������=���@����@����������D�C��������@����>��
4+��T�7�,�U!*,.*"#�$�'2�U()#*.�J*2��M #$'�Q,'/,� $�&+��̂'# ,�U!*,.*"#�$N�'(&#*,��&+���&+*. #�$& ,% !%$�&+'$��/'!Q*,-�*,�&+��"()#*.$�.&'!� !���R"�.&�%�&'� %+�!��&'3�4+��"!*,.*"#�$� ""#1�&'� ##�"()#*.�'22*.��+'#%�!$� &� ##�#�7�#$�*,.#(%*,-�0*,*$&�!$5�.*7*#�$�!7 ,&$5.'(,.*##'!$5� ,%�#'. #� (&+'!*&1�'22*.�!$5� $�/�##� $�"!*7 &�� ,%�7'#(,& !1�'!- ,*$ &*',$�%�#*7�!*,-�$�!7*.�$�" *%�2'!�)1�"()#*.�2(,%$3���@��
 ��_��

Appendix 6 - The LGA's Guidance on the Model Code of Conduct

58



��������	��
���������������������������������������� !"# �$!%�&'��&( �"#��!���$&��#�"�) !"# )$!%�*�+���)#��!"�#��!�)+!�� )"!&�"�  !*)"!��)"!��&"�,#�������)�)$���*# )�*��"�� ��)-�.�
�/0����������	��
�����1������������1��1�����	���	�

��������
1�����
1���1�2��3����.�����2������4�1���2�4��1�	5�/�����������	��
�����6��.��������
��1���������������2�	
������
��0�7��
��2��1�3���
������4�1���2�4��1�	5��������	��
���������������2�����
����2����	�1����1�����
1�.�����1�2���8��1��	����1���������������
90��� �"#��!��!:�����;!�� �<!&�"�  !*�=�<!���!:�<!��&"�>�����!�������<!���#�� ?@ABCDBE��2����F�	�
��3�G	�BHII���9�������
�	�
�������9�3����1���J��	�1��1��
��8�/������	��1�	��������K��	�1��23�3.������1�	�L���1�3�3.�����2����������9�/������9������	��8�������	���	�90M������3�J	���	�9M�������2������1�2���1�������G	0�N�/�6��5����O�1�
�4�1���������PQ���<!���!:�<!��&"��#�� �����!�?!&������?!&�#*��#"���$����?!&*�"#�#"��?�#��#�"!&�"�  !*����"��+#?���" &��������9���3������9�����������������	���	�

��9�����	�����/��
1�8�6������3��������������������.
��3�3.����2������.
�	�/���R��/
�18���2��

����2�	�����9��������	��8�����	���	�

��0�����3����������
����/����9�������	���9��8����9�����22�	��
�1����5�2����K�3�
��/����9�������	����1����8����1��	�����8�
�	�
������9�.�������5������������	���	�

����������������8����
�	�
�������9�����������1��.�190�������������2��3�
�1��	��������2�/��������
���2���	���	�

�����5�.�����1��2��3�2��3�
�
�	�
�������9�.����������/��
1���	
�1����3���8���1�����������8����
�	�
�������9�������
�	�
�	�33���9���1��	��8������.��18��.�/�������	�33���9���1����
�	�
������90�����FSGM��T&��#�"�������������� !"# �$!%�&'���������:#& ��:� ����!"&+�����UU�UVVW�X<!&�"�  !*�W�XT&���W�X�XUYZX[ZX���:-�2�����/	���	�

�����������
�2�
���2����	������0�����	�1��1������5�����2���5����
9���
�
9�/����9����������
�	�
�������9�3����8��������
�	�
�������9����3����0����	�1�����
�������

�2��3���2�	�33���	�������1������	���5���	
�1��8P
�������	
�1��������	�����/��������.
�	����/�

����/���2�

�/�	���	�

������1�
�	�
�������9��22�	���0�"���$�#��#��*�%#�������%��&# \�����3����8���2�

�/��������	�1�������3���.����	
����
��R�����
�	�
�������9�2��	�������9������
�������	���	�

��0�\����K�3�
�5�����8�3���/��������8�.����/��	��1���������
�����
�	�
�������9�.��������/��
1������8�8�����	�1�5��6����2�9�������8�.�������������R��/�9���������	���	�

�����1�����2����	�3�
����������
�	�
�������9��.���.���8�����1�1�������	2�

90]�#+� �G�	���	�

�����1�����22�	�����1����������
���
��������0�����	���	�

���������1���	����8�1�����22�	��������1���������������	��
�3�1���3����8��5���	
�1��8�3����8����2�����K��
������5�1����8��22�	�������0���������
���̂�	�1���8�3���������	���	�

�����1�.�����	��8������������
9��������
�	���	�90�_�2���1�������	���	�

���	��
1����1�6��	����3��
2�2��3�������
��������22�	��M��̀����L�3�
�9�����1���5�/�������1��8������	����8��8�����22�	��������1����3����8���1����8�/��R��8�����5����/����	��8���������22�	��
�	���	�90

��2�	�L�L2�	��3����8�����
��������
�������3����8����/�����	�33���	�������6��.�
�	�33���	����������L6��.�
�	�33���	���������
�	����	���1���	��
�3�1���	�33���	����5�����5����3���5���1�	�33���0
��a*��� ��Q!�59



�����������	
�����������	�������������
��������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������	���	�����������������	���������	����
�����������������������������
�����������	�������������������	��������������������		�����	���
����������������������		������	����������������������������������������	����	�����	������������������	�������	������������������������		������������������������������������������������������	�������	�������������������	����������������������	�����	�������� �������!���	�"��������#���$%&'�������		����������������	�����������������������		�������������������������������	�������������������(���������������������������������������������	������������������������	�����)
������������������*�+,�-./0�12314560/,176�528.0�+�8297�0.7�25:37662;,�0;�/�37/6;,/<=7�575<73�;>�0.7�:4<=21�0./0�+�-/6�7,8/87?�;,�=;1/=/40.;320@�<462,766A����������������������������������������������������		��������������������������������������	������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������		��
�����������������������������������#������������������
�		�������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������		���B���C���	D
EF/5:=76#�������������������������������������������		���
��	�����	��������������������������������������������	������	���G������G���	��������	�����������������	���������������������
��	��������������������������	����������		������	���������������������������������������������������
������������H�����������	����������������������C���	����������
��	�����������������������������������������		�
�������		�������	��������������������������������	�����������������	������������������������������	�������������
��������
��������������������������	���������������#������C���	�
��	��������	����������������	��������������������	��������������������������������	�����������		���#�������		���������������������������������������������
��������C����������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������C�������������������������
�����������		�������
��	��������������������C������G��	�����
���
������
��������������	�����	���
�������	���������������������������
���������������
��������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������
���������������������������������������	��������������	���������������������������I;12/=�57?2/�:;602,86J���	�����������������	�������������		�������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������	�����C���	����������������	���������������������������������������������������H������������	����
������������������	���������������������������	������������		���������	���	��������������������K�
���������������������������������	������������		�������������		�
���������������������������������������������	���	�������������������


�������������������	���	��������������������������������	���	��������������	������������	���������������������
��
�����������������������������������		�����������������������������
�������������������	�������������		��������	���	���������������������
�������������	�	���	��������������	���

��L32,0 ��M;:60



��������	
�����	������������������	
��������������������������

���������������������������������������������������������������
�������������

���������������������������	��������������������

���������

��������������������
����

��������������������������������������������������
�������������

����������
������
���
����������������������������
�������������

����������������
������������
��������������������������������� !!�"#$%&'(!�)'�*%$ +! ,!(-.�/#001$'"�&'%�2&+&  3!'-�$'4&+-�5�6)+�6#+-2!+�$'6)+3&-$)'�72--, 899:::;0)(&0;")<;#=9,#/0$(&-$)' 9"#$%&'(!>0)(&0>")<!+'3!'->&  )($&-$)'>3)%!0>()#'($00)+>()%!>()'%#(-?,&+->5>"!'!+&0>)/0$"&-$)' >#'%!+>-2!>()%!>)6>()'%#(-@�A�B�������
����������������
�����������������������
�������������

���������������������C������

��D�����
�����������	���������������������������������������������������

���E����
	���������������������������������������

�������������������
	��
����������	����������
�������	����
�������	������
����
���
�����������������������������������	���������������������������������	����������������

��������	�������F������
����������������	�������������
�����������
����������������
�������������������������	��
�����������G�������
���
������������������������������������������������
�����������������
	�E���HIF�����	��
������J)($&0�3!%$&�"#$%&'(!�6)+�()#'($00)+ �72--, 899:::;0)(&0;")<;#=9)#+> #,,)+-90!&%!+ 2$,>:)+=6)+(!>&'%>()33#'$(&-$)' 9()33 >2#/>()33#'$(&-$)' > #,,)+-9 )($&0>3!%$&@��KL&3,0! ��

������������������������������������
���
���������������
����������������������

���	�����������
���
������������������	����������������
���
���������������������
�������������������
������	�����M������������������	
�������
���������������������������������	����������
���
���������	��������������������	
���
����������������
������������

���������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������������	�������	��������������������F�������

����������������������
�����������������E�����	����
�����������
����������������������������������N����O�������������
��������	
����������������������
���
���������������������������������������������������������������������������
����
�����������
�������������

������
���
����������������������������������������	�
����
��������P2&-�%)! �&(-$'"�& �&�+!,+! !'-&-$<!�)6�31�0)(&0�&#-2)+$-1�3!&'QB��������������������	����������������
���
���������������������������������������������������������������������		�����������
���
������������������	
��B������
���
���������������������	����������������
���
�����������������������������������������
�����������������������������
��������
���
������������������
���
��������R�������������
�����B������
��������������������������	����������������
���
���������������������������������������������	����	�
����
���
����������	
������	�
����
�	���R�������
�������������G��������������������
��������S�����������
�����	������
���O��������	��������	������������
���
��������

�������������������������������������������������������	����������
������������������������
���
������������	��	��
�����
��������

���������

�������	��������	��������������������
�������
���
�������������������������	
��������
�����	������������������������
���		
���E�����������
���		
���������
�����������	�����������������������������������T���F		�����	�����	����������
���
�������������	�P2&-�$6�U� $-�)'�3)+!�-2&'�)'!�0)(&0�&#-2)+$-1QG�������������������������
���
���������������������S���������������������������	����������������
���
������������������	������������������������F�������������������������������������
�������	������������
���������
������������������������������������������������������
�������������	����������������������
���������V�����������������	������������
������������������	������������
�������������	���������	������������
����������T����������
���
����������������������������������������
������
���		
���������������	
�����������	
��������������������������
�������������������������P2&-�$ �&�()>),-!%�3!3/!+QE���������
����		
����������	��������������������H���
����F���F�����	�������������������F�����������������������
�������������������������������������
���
�������������������������������� ��4+$'- ��W),61



���������	
��	�
����
����������	
�
������
������	�������	��	�������������	��
�������
����������������
�	
�������������
���
���
���	����������������������������������������	��������
����
���������
�����	����	
�
���������������
��
��
��������
��������������
���
������	
������
����������������������������
�����
�������������� �
������!
	������	���
�����
�������
	������
�����
��������������������"
�����������
�������

�����	��	���
���#���	��	
��	�
����
��������
��������������	
���
��	
���	�������
����
��������
���
����
���	���
���������������������������������$����������
����
���
�������������������������
���������
�#��
��	
��������������������	���������
������
���������
���������
	������
�������
������������
�����
������	
��������������
�������	��
������	
����
���������
����������������������
�������
����������	��������������
��������
���%&'(�)�*�+,-,'&.�/0.12&(1/-3�4-5,'�(6,�7/5,�/8�7/-549(:,3;,9(<3�&�9/4-91../'=>��?�(',&(�/(6,'�9/4-91../'3�&-5�@,@0,'3�/8�(6,�;40.19�A1(6�',3;,9(B���?�(',&(�./9&.�&4(6/'1(C�,@;./C,,3D�,@;./C,,3�&-5�',;',3,-(&(1E,3�/8�;&'(-,'�/'2&-13&(1/-3�&-5�(6/3,�E/.4-(,,'1-2�8/'(6,�./9&.�&4(6/'1(C�A1(6�',3;,9(�&-5�',3;,9(�(6,�'/.,�(6,C�;.&CBF�
����������	���
�
���������������������
���	�����
	��������������	����
�����
���������������������
����������	����������
�������
������
����������������	�������
��	������������	���������G����	���������
���������	
�����������	����������������
��������	����������������������
���������
���������
����
����
��	
�����	���
���	
��	�
����������#����
��H�����������������G�����
���������������������	����������
���
�������������	I������	����
�������	
������	�����������	��������������������:,3;,9(J���#����
�����������
�����������
��	
��	�
��K���������������������������
���	
����������������#������	���
���
����������������L�����	
��	�
����
�������	������	
�����	��������	�����������
�������M�������
��	
��	�
��������	��
������	
�����	���
���	������#�����
�	
����������������������
	������
��������������������������������
	������
�����
��
��������
��������������	�����������	
����������������������������������������������������������	
��	�
���
��������L�������
�������	�����������������������
����
�������
������������	#��
������������������������
��	
���	����������������
�����
�������N
����������������
���������������������������������	�����
����������	��������	����	�����������������������������������
����
���������
�	�����O
���������������������������	����������������
���
���������������������������
�#���������
�������������
��	
��	�
����
���	�����������������
����������	�������	
�������
�������
��������
������������	������������
���
���	
���	�������������G����	����������������
�#���������
�������������	������
�������������	��	�����	
�������
���������������������������	
�����	���
�����	����������	�����	������������	������
���������������������������#�
������M�������
�������������	���
��	�����
�������	����������������
��������	
����
�������������������������������
���
�
�������������	
���������
���
��
�������
��I������������

�������
�
	
��������������
����������	����
����������#������������#���������
	���
���������	
�����������	������������������
���������������������������������������	
�����	���
�����
�����
�����������
�����#�����
�������������
�������������������
	����������	����	����
��	�������
�������������
�	��������������������
�������
������
��������������������	
������������	
��������
��
��
�������
���
H�	���P13',3;,9(84.�0,6&E1/4'Q�������
�������
����������������	�����
		��������������
�����
������������������
����������	�������
�������
����������
���
�����
������J���	��	������	���������	������������
���
		�����������������������������������������������
��������������	����J���	��	������	�����	����������	������������������
���
		�������
�
������������������
��������	����	�������������
������
�������
������
������������������
���
�����
�����
���
�����������������������	��O�������	����������
���	�����#������������������
��������������
��
������	���
�����������������������
������������
����
������
����	��
�����	����������������������������������������
��
����������������H�	��������������	����
���������"
���������������
�������
�������������������������
��������������
���������
���
�������#��
���������	����������������
����
�	
��	�
����
���	����
����������
����������	��
�����#����
��������	��������
����	��������������	��������	
���������������������
����������	
��
�����������������������
��
����������	����������
���M�������
����������	�������
	���
���������	
��������������	���������
��������
��������������������������
��������
��������������������������
����������	
�����	���
�����	������������������
������
��
�����
����������������
�	
����������
�����	����
�������������
�������
�����������
�������������	��������	#������������������������������
��������
����������	��������%'1-( ��R/;62



�������������	
���
��
	������
��
��������	
��		��
��
������	���	�	������
��������
���
�
�������
��
����
���
���
��
����	�
��
���
����
��
�������	
���������	
���
��������
��
���
�������
�����
���������
���
����������	
���
����������	
���
��������
��
�������	
��
��������		
��
�����
����������	�
������	�
���
��������
��
	���
��
��
�������
����
���
����	
���
����
��
�������
����
�
�����	���
��
�������������
���������	�	������
��������
���
�������
��������		
��
������	
��
���
�����
������
�����
�����
��
�
�����
����������
������������
����
�
�����
������
���
��	
��
�		������
����
��	����	
��
��������
�������� !!"#$
#%
!&' !(()#*+�
�,������
��
����
����	
����
�	���
��	�
�
�������
����
��
�����
��
-����
��
���		����
.�����
/0
��
��
1������2��������
��
3����
4����	
������	
����
�����
��
����
����
���
�������	
���
��
���		
���
����
�������
�����������������
+��	
������	
��
�����
��
���		
����
���	
�����
��
��
��������
	���
�	
��
�����	��
������	
��
�����	
��
��
��������
���
	�����
�����
5��������
����
.�����
/0
����	
��
��
���		���
��
���	
����
���
	�����
��	�����
��
�����
������6���
����	
��
����	�3�����
.�����
/0
�	
���
��
��	����
���
�
,�������
�����
�����
���	
����
��
�����	
��
��
����������
��	�
�
�������
�����	���
����	�	
��
	������
7����
�
�	��������
��
�����
��
���		���
�	
8�	�����
�	
�����
��
����
��
�
�����
��
������	����������
��
�������
��
��
	�����
��
������
��
��
	���
���
��	
�����	�
�	
���
�	
��
������
����	
	����
��
���������������
����	
��
����
����
��
��
���		�
����
���
�������	
����	���
��������	�
+�
�����	
���
�������
�������
��
�����
��
��
���		���
	�����
���
�
��������
	�����
����	
����
����
���
����
��
����	��
��
��	�������
.
��������	�
	����
�
	�����
����
��
�����
��
����������	
��
���		
�����	
��
���
�����
����	
���
����
����	��
��
��	�������
���
�������	
��
����	
��
�
�������
����
�����
���
��	������������-����
��
���		���
�	
�������
���
	�������
��
	��
������	
����
����	�
��
�����������
�
���
���
��
�������
�	�������
��
���������
	����
���
���	
������
���������
�����	
��
���
���	
��
�������	�
���������
�����
���������
.�����
/0������	
��
�����
��
���
��������
���
���	���
���
	������	
��
�
���������
������
���
��
��	
���
������
	������	
�����
�������	��
����	
��
�
���	�
5��������
���		���
�	
�
�����
������
���
�	
���
������
��
���		���	
��
��
�������	�
��
���������
���	���
����	
��
���
�����	
��
������
������	�������
���������
������	
�����
��
���������
��
������
����	
��
����	�
3��������������	
��	����
������	
��
���
����
������
��
���������
��
���������
���		����5�����
	�����	
	���
�	
�����
��������
������	
��
	��8��
��
����
���	
��
��������
�������	�
����
����
����	
��
��������
���
�����	
��
������
������
��
����
��	��		��
3�����
��
�����	
��
���
�	
���
�	
���
��
���
����
����������		���
�	
����������	�
������	
��
���
��		�����
���
��
	��
�����
��
����
��
	���
������	
�	
����������	
��
���
����������		�����
���
���
���
��
���	
��
������
���	
���������4���
��	
���
��	
��������
����
�����
���������
������	
	�����
�
�������
����
����������
������	
����
���
���
������	
����
��
����
������	�������
���
	���	
����
��
�	
��
��
������
����	�
����
������	
��
���
	��8��
��
����	���
���	��������	
���
����������
������	
����
�����	
���
����
��������
���
����
����	
��
�������
������
��������
��
��������	��������
+���
	����
������	
���
��
��
���
	����
��	�����	�
���
�����
����
������	
��
���	
��
	����	�
����
��	�
������
��
���
�
�����
���
��
����	��		�9(
:;!
<!('!=:
' #>)()#*
#%
:;!
=#"!
?
@?@
#*
=#A*=)BB# (C
+��	
�����	���
��
��
2��
D5��������
/E
�	
���
������
��
	����
��
��
���
��
�����
����
��
�����
���������	�
F���
��	��		���
�	�
�������
����
��
��
���������
����		�
�������	
��
�������
���
��
����
��
���	
�������	
�������
����������	�
�������	���
������
����
��
��
		�����
����
��
��
���
���
����	�
��
���������
����
2���������	
	�����
�
���
��
���		
����
�������	
���������	
��
�������
���	�
�����
�������
���
	�����	
�
����������
��
�	��
����
�����	
��
����
����
��������
+�
����	
���
������
��
	����
��
���		���	
��
��		���
���
���	�������
����
����
���������
��	��		���	
�����
�����
���������
��	��		�G?*
=#A*=)BB# (
= ):)=)(!
#%%)=! (CH	�
��
	��
��		�
������	
���
��
�����
��
�8��
��	�����
�������	�
������������
���
���
�	����
��
�	
��	�	������
�����������
+�
2��
��
2������
�	
���
������
��
���	�����
����������	�
���������
��
�����
���������
���������
��
���
������������	
��
�������
����������
2���������	
���
,�	����
���
����
����
������
���������
�������
��
�	
���
��
������������
����
��
��
������
�������
��
�
�����
����������
��
�	
��������
����
����������	
���
���
��	������	
����
������	����
���
��
����+��	
���������
��
��
���
��	
���
���
����
����������	
������
���		
��	������
����
������	�
+��	
��	������
������
����
����������
�������
�����	�
��	��
��
�������	�
��
��
���
��
�����
��
������
��
������	
������
����������
�����	���
�	
���������
����
����������	
���	
�		�	
�����
����
���������
��
��
������
���
���
��
��
����������
�����
��
�������������
����
�����
����������	
����			
���
�������	�
���
���
��
�
������
�����
��
�������
�
�����	��
������
��
��
�����

I )*: 

J#'63



�������������	�
�����	�����	��������
���������������������
�����
����������������	�
����	�������������
���
���
����������������	�
�����������
�����������������
����
�����������
������������	����	���������������
�����������������������
���
����������������
��������������������������
���	��	���������� �!"#$%�&'�(&#$)( ��*+�#& �(&,+*+$-����
������
��������������
�������������	��.�������.��������
�/��
���������
��������
���	�
���������������������
����	�������������������	���
�������������
������	��	������������������������	�
������������
����������
����������������	�����������������0�
������
�������������������	����	���	�
���� �"'���1+12+*�&'� �+�3)24"(�"%�2+"#5�)##+(+%%�*"46�$"%*+%3+( ')4� &�1+-.��������
��
�������������
����������
�������������	�
���	����
���������
�������	����	����������
��������
�������7�����
����������
�	�������������������
������������������������
���������
	�������	��
����������������8�����	�
�����������
�	���������
��������������
������������������
�����������������������������������	�����������9	�
��	����������
�����������������
������
�����	����������������������������	��������������
����
����������������������
�:�
��	��
��������������������	�
�������������
����������������������������������
�����������������	�������������������������
���
�����������������	��;<=>%�?+2%" +�@�  3%ABB???C4&(�4C5&,C)!B&)*D%)33&* B5)"$�#(+D�#$D*+%&)*(+%B(","4" 6D3)24"(D4"'+E� FG�134+%9	���������������������	����	�����������
�����������	��
��������	��	����
������������������������������������������������
��
����������
���	��	������������������	�������
���	����������������	���
�����������9	�����������
������������	�����
���	����	���
����������	�����������	�
�����.�������.�������
��������������������
��
���������	�
����	�
�����H���������������������	�����������������
��	��	�������
������������
���
�������
��������	��
�
�����
��	��
����	�
����������
������9	���������������������	��������������
���������������
��������������������������	�
���������
���

�������������������������	�����
��������������
�����������������
������	�����������	�
�����9	�������
�������������������	����	����������
�	����
���	����	��.�������.������������������	�������������	��	��������������
������	�
����	�
����������������������	��	�������������	����������������
��	��	��
���	��	��
��������	�����������	�
�����������
������9	���������������������	��������������
�	��������
���
�������������������������������
���������
������	�����������������������������
����������������������
�������������������������������	�����
�������������	�����������������������������������	�����������������
�����������
���������������	����	����������������������������������������
���������������	�������������������	����	�����������
�	����
���	����	��
�������
����������	�����������	�
�����.�������.�������I)446"#5=%���(&)#("44&*AJ�J�J��K�$&�#& �2)446��#6�3+*%&#CL���������	�
����������
����������������������������M���	�
���
�������
�����
�����N��
�������������������	����������������
��������������
��������
���������	�����������	���	�����
�����	�����������������������0��
�������������������������	������
��
��������������
�������
�����������
��������������������L����������������	�
����
���������������������������������������������������
�	�������������	�����
�����������
�������������
�	����������������
�������������
����������������
�������	����������������
������
��	
���������O���
��������������������������������������������	�
�����������������������	���
������
����	������	������
�������
����	
���	����
��
���������������L����������������������
����	�������
����������P��	��������������������
������������
�������	�����
��	��	����������������
�������������������
����
������������������������
������������	��
����������������������������������������
������������	��
�	����	�L������������������	����
������	���������
������������Q��
�����������������������������������
�����������
���������	�
����
�����L����������	�����
�������������
������������	�����
�����
��������������������������0����
������������������������	���������������9	�������
�������	�����
��0��������
���	��������	��	�
������
���0�
��������
������
�������
�����
��������R*"# ��S&364



���������	
��
���	�
����������
���	
������
�
��������
�
���������
���������
���������
	�����	�����
������	
��
��������������
��������	���������	
�������
���������������
����	����	�����������
�����
	�������	
��
�����
	���������	��������������������	����������������	
�����
����
��������	��������������
���
��
���������	
���
���������
������������
�
���
���������������
�	������	��
���������������	���� �����
������������������	����	����	����
�����������������������������������
�����������������
���������������
���������
��
���	������������������������������
	���������������������
������
���
�����
�
�������������������	��������!������������
	�����
�����
��������
��������	�������������������������������
�����������������	�
������������������	
��������������������������
��
���������	��������������������������������
���������
�
�������"�����	
�������������������������
���
�����
�#�������
������������$���
�#�
��
�����$�������
����������������������������������
�#������
����	�
��$��%����������
��
������������������������
��������
�����
	����������
����������������&����
���������������������	
���
���
�������	
�����
	���������	����� �������������
�����
�������������	
���
���
�����
	����
���	
��
������ ������	����������������	���
���������������������	����!���	��������
������"�	������������
������'������
�
����������������������������������������������������	������������������
�����
�������������	
�����
	����
�	���	����� ��
����������������������������������	���������	
��
�������	���
���	
����
���������
�����������	
�����	�������
�������	
��
����������������������
�����������	�����������
������
	������	
������	�
	��(������������	�������
����������������	
����������	�������������)����
����
�����������������
���	����������� ����������
�����������
����������	����
��������	���������������������	����������
���������	����
�������������	���	�������������������
	�������������������*���������
����	��������������������������
���
����
���
��������������������������������������������+����	������������������	����������
���������������������
������
�����	��������
��������
����������������
������
���������
�����
��
�
����������
� ��	����	�������
���������������������
����������������	����
��
��
���	���	������	���������'�
������������
������������
������,�����������	����
�������
	��������
���-�����-���	����������������������������
���.�
��������������������	��������
��������������/����
��
��������	��
��������������
���������
������������
�	
��������	�������������
��������������
�������
����	��
�������������
�����
���
�������	
��������	������	
�����
�����
	�������
����
����������
����������������
�����������
	�	
��"����������
��������������
�����������������������������	�����������������������������������
����������������������������
���������	����
������	��������
�������
��	�������
����������� ���������
�	�
��������
�������������������	��
����
	��������
���
��������	
����������������������
�����������"�����������������������������������������	���	��������������������	������	
�������
	�����������	�����������������������������	������	
����������������������	�
����������������������������������������
���
���
��
�������������������	���������
��������
������������
��	
��
�����0122345�46�2781299:4;�<=2982>?<�@A:3B;>2�CB1?�D�EF??89GHHIIIJK4>BKJ@4LJAMH8ANK:>B?:4;9H@A:3B;>2OK4>BKO@4L21;52;?OB994>:B?:4;O5432KO>4A;>:KK41O>432O>4;3A>?P12982>?6AKON2FBL:4A1OQR429�?F:9�52B;�?FB?�>4A;>:KK419�>B;;4?�1B:92�>4;>21;9�BN4A?�466:>219�41�62KK4I�>4A;>:KK419S������������
����������������	���
�����������������
��	�
�����������	��
�	���	������	
���
������	�
�������������	�����	�����������������
�	���T����
������������������������
���������	�
�����
��������	�����
����������	����������
������
���
��������������������
����������������
����������
����%���
������������	�
��������������	���	�������
�������	����
����������������������������,����������������	���	�������
�������
�����
����
������������������������
���������
������������	�����������������
����
		��
�������
������C12L2;?:;@�NAKKU:;@�>4;3A>?�6145�32L2K48:;@���
�����
�	���������������
���	��
��	������	
������������������������������	����������������
��
����������	��������
�����'������������
�
�������������
���������
�	�����
�����������*�������������������	����������������	��������
���������
����	���	����	�������	��
������������������	��
��	���	����������	�����������
�����
���
�������
�����
������*�������	��������
�����
�������	���	����	
����	�������	�����������������
���
����
��
		��
�����������	��
	����	����������������
���������	
���
����	���� ����������	���	������������(�	
��
�����������	����
����
�����	������
�����������������������
�	���	�������	
��	���������
�������
��������
	���������
���
���
���������
�����������
	������������	������
�������	����
��
����
������������������������
����	������������	�������	V�
��
�����������	���	��������������
��������
�
������������
	��
������	������	
������
����
��������	������������	�����C1:;? ��W4865



��������	
�		������������������		��	��	������������������������������	��	
����������������	�����	�����������
��������������������	����������������������� �!�"�#!$!%%&'�(�!�"�(#'��!)*�	����
�	�	+��
�	�������������������		����
�����
���������
�	+����
��
�����������������������������������������
����
������*�	����
�	�	+�
���
������������	�������������������		����������	�����������
�����������
�	+����
��
����������������
�������
����	��,������	�������-���	�������	������
�	�������������������		�������������
�	���������
�����������
����-�����	�����
����+����������������������.���	�
����		����������������	���������
�����������������		�����������
����		�-��������		���/�(�&�"!(�0��01�20��2���0$%3��
�����	�
����
�����������	����
��
����������������������������������������
����������������������,���456��������7��	��4�
���5��������6		�
��������
���	����������������������
��
�����	�����	������������������������������������8������������������9:0��2���0$%;� ��"'�(0�#!�"��� ���(�&�"!(�0�<�=$!2(�2!��%('>%�(#!(��0��!�"��0�$��02!�!�(#0$�(��2!����"'$(!?'�(0�>$0('2(��0�$%'�1�!%�!�>'$%0�����!�>�@��2�>0%�(�0�AB#((>%CDD)))<�02!�< 0E<�?D%�('%D"'1!��(D1��'%D"02�&'�(%DF���GHI)0$"GHI'� ��%#GHIE'$%�0�GHI ��"'GHI10$GHI20��2���0$%G��,���������
����	�����
	�	�
���	�����������������	�+��������
�J��J��
�+�������	��������+������
�������	����	�����+����������������������	���������������������
��
����������	+��
�����������������������
�����������
�	����������*���������
������	������������������������	������
�������������������������K!$!%%&'�(L%�!�20��2���0$CM�M�M��/�"0��0(�#!$!%%�!���>'$%0�<,���N����
���������O���		����6
��MPPQ�	����	����������		�����
����	��������������
�������	������	�����
��	�	������	���	���		�������	�����������������������
�������	���������	�
��
���
����������	�������

�	��	��*��
���
��������������������	��������	���������
�����
����	����
���
����������
������������������
���������-��
�������
��	����	���		����������������	���������	���O���		��������������������������
����������
���	����J��R	������	�����	����������������������*���	���������������
���	����������
��	�
������������
�����������������������-�����
�����+��	�������	�����������������	�����������	�����������������������������
�����		�4�����������+�����		����
����������������������	�
��+�������+�����J�������
���
���������	�����������������������������
����
����
����	��
	��O���		����������������	�+������������������������+��
�����������	+���-�	+��������
�����
����	�	�
���	�	�
�����������*�����������	��������	�������������������	�����	��,�����
���	��������������
�	������������		�		������������	��������		��������������������
��
���������	����������������������������
���	�
�	�����������		���+��������������	���������	��������
�	����������
���	�����������		���������������
�����������������S
���
������
�����-�����	��������		�����
��������������������������.	���������
���������	��
�		����������������+�����	����T��	���������
�������	�
���
���
��	�
���	����
��������������U���	����	��
�R�������������������������������������	����T��	������	�
���	�
�����	�������	�����R	��������
�+������
�����	+��������	����8���	������������������������������	����	������	��+��
���������������	������������������������������������������������������
��	�������
�����	�������������
�����	�������	�����R	���������
� ��=$��( ��V0>66



��������	�
��������������������������������
�������������
�����
����������������
��	
�����
���
���
������������������	�����������������	�����
��������������������� �!���"��#�$����%���&�'�()���*�+,,!!!- �.� -/�0-$1,�2���,��3�$ �,32 ��,��.$&�'��,4$  567!�%�567�'/ 2��5670�%�2�'567/$2��5673�%567.�$'.2  �%�58����������������������
�����������������9��������������������������
	�������������:������
��	����
��	��:��	
�;�8���������������<	����������	��������
����������:�������	������
������������������������������
��<���������
�������	
��;�=��
���������������	���9������������������
���������������:�������	������
�������������;�>����������:�����	<����	���
����������<�����:����������	��?�������9������
�<�������
������������������
�������	�����
�������@A�&* �=������������������<���������	�����
���<�����9�<������<��
�������	����<���
������������
����
<������������������	�����
����<������
�;�8����������������<�����������	�����
���<���<��	���

����<���<������
�
�������:����������������������	�����
����<������
�����������������9������<���<�������<��
���
������
<�����������
����������
�����
��������<�<��������;�=����	�����
������	�<������������
�����������B<����B�<	��;C2�.%2&2'��2�'D����.�$'.2  �%+6-E�F�*%�&�����G$� 2�2����'�����'����2�.%2&2'����$' �!3$  "��/�2'����'"�*�%��'-B	�����
����9��������
���
��������:�������	
����������H	����:����	����
�������
���������������	��
��:I����
�
��������<���
��������������<���������
���������
���9�������<��	������������������H	����:���
����	�������
9����;=���>H	����:�J���KLML�������������9��<	�������������	��
���������
�����H	����:���<�������������	�����	��<���
�����������<��
�������;�N�<�
�����J���:	
��	��
��:���:������������
���:�<���
������
:������������:	������;�=�������������:������:	�<������������:	
����������������:������<���
������
:������
;�O	��	��������
��	������������������:���������:���	�������:�������
������<��
�����<���
����������
���<���:���������������<�
��:	
��	��
��:P���	��������������������9��<	�����	�<�
�����J��;Q	�����<	�����:���	���:	
��	��
��:����
���������������<�:	���:����<�:	
������	������������������������:	���9���
�����<�������
��
����������B<����B�<	��;�8��:	��
��	��	
����	��������
���	��
����	
��������<	�������:	
��	��
��:�:	���	�<������<9�����
����������
���������
�
���
�������
�;N�����	��<���
���������������
������������
����<�	����
�:�����	��������
�����<����
����
�����;�R
�����<����
����
��������
������������������������
��I���<�����:�<�����<��:�����>H	����:�J���KLML;�=��:��
�?���<��������:���<�
�
�������������

�������<���9�����
���
�����
������:���<�����
���:
���
�������
�������������<����	���
��������=��
���
���	
�������
�����<���
��������?C2%�.���2�.%2&2'��2�'+��
�������������<����
����:�����	���������
������<��������:�����<�
�
���������������

�����
���9����
���
�������
������:�
�����
���:��
�����
�������
��������������
����	���
��������; ��S%2'� ��T�*67



��������	��
�����������	���������	�����	����	���	������	��	�������������	�������	������	���� ��	��	�����	�!�"	���������#"	!�����������!�����"	������!�	��	��$��	�����������"	���!����#	��	��������#"	����"	����!���	��	������"	��%"	��	��% ��	�����������	� �	����������������������#	�����$����!��	����&'���

�����	��!�!��!	��	 �������	���� ��	��	���	!�� ���	��	�!�"	���������#"	!�����	������!�����"	������!�	��	��$��	�����������"���!����#	��	��������#"	����"	����!���	��	������"	��%"	��	��% ��	�����������"	�����	$�������	�������	������(�	��!���#	��	�������	��������"	��!�����!"	� ��������!	��	�������$�	��$��������&)������
�����	�������!	�	������	����	��$� ����#	���� ��	���#	��$�	����������	��	��������������"	��� !��	���������!�	�����������������"	��	����	��$��$��	��	����������!	��� �	��	����!��!	���������!�	���	��������������&*%������	��	�������������#	����$�� �	���� ��	� �	���	���	�������	��+�%�� ����	��	$������������	�����	��	���	,��������	-���������������������!	�������	����	��$� ����#	��	�������!	�����	������ ������	�����	��	��#	��	���	,��������	-����������������������"	�� ��"	.�/��"	����������"	0 �������"	��	!��� ���	����	���	����!����#	��	�������$�	��	��	����$�� ��(�	��	!�� �(������������������������!	��!���$�	�������#���	�������!	��	����$�� ��(�	��	!�� �(�	���������������������	��	������	�� ��"	��� ���"	��	.�/�������������	������	����!�� �	� ����������/��!"	���/��!"	��	���������!	�	������(�	���������#����������"	��������	��	�����������	��������	��	�� ���������������!	�!�����	���!����	������	��	���������������!	12� ���!(3	�������(�	����!���	��	��% ����#	��	����������!	��	��	��	�!�����	�����	��������������"	 ����������	�����������	��	��	� ������#(�	��������"	�����#	��	� ��	��	�	��#	����	��#	������� ��	��������	������������������� ����!"	�� ���!"	��� ���!"	��	/�����!�#	������!	�������	��	������	��	���	��	 ����� �	��������������	 ����	���	*0 ����#	4��5676&4	�� �������(�	����������#	���	����	�%���������	����	��� ����#	�������	����	��	����/	���	���	��	�������	��#�&	8��#	��#	����	$������� �	������	�����	��	�����	�%���������"	� ��	��	��$��!	��	�������#	����	�������	���� ��	���#	��$�	�	�������	��������	��	����	������/��!	����	��	�������	���� ��	���#	���	����	�	���������	!���������&	8���	��	/����	��	9 �������� �	����:	���	��	���	����	��������	��/�	���������	�����	��	������	��	�����	��� �������&	-� ��������	����	��	��	�����	��	���	���������	��	 �������� �	����	������ ��	���#	��/�	���������	�����	��	�$������"	���	���	��	��� �������	���#	��$�	����	�����	��	������&;<�
���
'=	���	�<���>>�
	��<
�	�?���	�<�?���@	�	A�	��	A����?	B	�?�	CD<�>��@	E��F8��	-���	��	-��� ��	��	���	��������	��	������	����������	������&	-� ��������	��� ��	����#�	��������	����	4������	76	��	���* ������	-��$������	��	G ���	H�!���	!�$��	�	��!�	��$��	��	����������	��	��������	����	���	!�� ����#	����	� ���!	���������������"	�$��	��	����	������	�� ��	����	����	�������$�&I���	�� ��������	��$�	������ ���	�����	�����	��#	!�$�	�	��!���	���/	���	���	���������	���	��������������J	���	�%�����"	��	#� 	���	��	�������������	�����	���	�	��������	��	���	�����	� ������#"	��	#� 	���	����	��	�����	�����	!�����	��	#� �	����	���	����	����	��	�����������	��!����������	��	� �����&K����#	��! ��!"	��	�$��	$����!"	�!�����	�	��������	�����	��	�����	��	�����#��!	����	�	������$�	����L�������������#	� �#	�� ��	���	����� !�	�#	������	��	���/	����/��!	����	����	��	���	����&	I����#	��$��!	�	����#L���������	��	��������	��������	��	��	��� �	��	 ���/��#	����� ��	��	�	������	��	����	���$�����	���� ��	��	����	���"	��	������"	��$��$�	���	�����	� ������#	����!	��#����!&M����	���	*0 ����#	4��	5676"	��	� ������#	��	����	������	���	��#	�������������#	����	�����	�	�� �������	�������&	8���	����	����#�����	���#	��#	��	��	��������!	��	�����	��������	�������#	��	�	�������������#	������&CN��O>�
8��	���������	����!��	����	�	�� �������	2��/��(	��$����	�������#	�������������#	��������	��	������	�����	���	���	���������$������!	$�������	�!�����	8��$������&	8��	�����	�� ��	����	2P�/��!(	��	���	�������$�	��������	���	��� ��	��	�	���� ��	�������	�����	���	����	���	� �.���	��	� ��	��������	����	�������	���	�	���� ��	��	�������	�0 �������	��	������	��	���	-���	��-��� ��&4	�� �������	���	�	������	��	���	�����	� ������#(�	���� ������	�����	��	�������	�	���	�����	�%�� ��$�&	Q�$�	����������	���������������&	4����	���	���������	���	��������	���	������������	���	����	���	����	���	�� �������	����"	9!���	���������"	�������(�	����/:&	8��	�����	�� ��	����	���	-���	��	-��� ��	���	����	��������& 		R���� 		SO68



�����������	
��
���������
�
���������
���
�
��
���
����������
��
�������
��
����������
���
�����������	
��
��	���
���
�����
����
��
��
������
���
���
������������	�
���� !"#
$%"&
�%"
'(!
)% *)
*+'(%"�',
*#
*
$(%)!
*-.
/+#'
0!
1%)�'� *)),
-!+'"*)
2+-)!##
'(!,
*"!
1%)�'� *)
*##�#'*-'#34
5(!,
#(%+).
-%'0!
 %!" !.
%"
1!"#+*.!.
'%
* '
�-
*
$*,
'(*'
$%+).
+-.!"/�-!
'(!�"
-!+'"*)�',4
6%+
 *-
7+!#'�%-
%��� !"#
�-
%".!"
'%
+-.!"#'*-.8
�%"!9*/1)!8
'(!�"
"!*#%-#
�%"
1"%1%#�-:
'%
* '
�-
*
1*"'� +)*"
$*,8
%"
'(!
 %-'!-'
%�
*
"!1%"'
'(*'
'(!,
(*;!
$"�''!-4
<%$!;!"8
,%+
/+#'-%'
'",
*-.
�%" !
'(!/
'%
* '
.���!"!-'),8
 (*-:!
'(!�"
*.;� !8
%"
*)'!"
'(!
 %-'!-'
%�
'(*'
"!1%"'8
��
.%�-:
#%
$%+).
1"!=+.� !
'(!�"1"%�!##�%-*)
�-'!:"�',4
>%'(
 %+- �))%"#
*-.
%��� !"#
*"!
#!";*-'#
%�
'(!
1+0)� 
*-.
*"!
�-.�#1!-#*0)!
'%
%-!
*-%'(!"?
5%:!'(!"8
'(!,
0"�-:
'(!
 "�'� *)
#&�))#8!91!"�!- !
*-.
&-%$)!.:!
"!7+�"!.
'%
/*-*:!
*-
!��! '�;!
)% *)
*+'(%"�',4@'
'(!
(!*"'
%�
'(�#
"!)*'�%-#(�18
�#
'(!
�/1%"'*- !
%�
/+'+*)
"!#1! '4
A%+- �))%"B%��� !"
"!)*'�%-#(�1#
#(%+).
0!
 %-.+ '!.
�-
*1%#�'�;!
*-.
 %-#'"+ '�;!
$*,4
5(!"!�%"!8
�'
�#
�/1%"'*-'
'(*'
*-,
.!*)�-:#
0!'$!!-
 %+- �))%"#
*-.
%��� !"#
#(%+).
%0#!";!"!*#%-*0)!
#'*-.*".#
%�
 %+"'!#,8
#(%+).
#(%$
/+'+*)
*11"! �*'�%-
%�
'(!
�/1%"'*- !
%�
'(!�"
"!#1! '�;!
"%)!#
*-.
'(*'
-!�'(!"1*"',
#(%+).
#!!&
'%
'*&!
+-�*�"
*.;*-'*:!
%�
'(!�"
1%#�'�%-
%"
#!!&
'%
!9!"'
+-.+!
�-�)+!- !
%-
'(!
%'(!"
1*"',4A%+- �))%"#
1"%;�.!
*
.!/% "*'� 
/*-.*'!
'%
'(!
)% *)
*+'(%"�',
*-.
*"!
"!#1%-#�0)!
'%
'(!
!)! '%"*'!
$(%/
'(!,
"!1"!#!-'4
5(!,#!'
'(!�"
)% *)
*+'(%"�',C#
1%)� ,
�"*/!$%"&8
!-#+"!
'(*'
#!";� !#
*-.
1%)� �!#
*"!
.!)�;!"!.
*-.
# "+'�-�#!
)% *)
*+'(%"�',
#!";� !#4A%+- �))%"#
%�
'(!
!9! +'�;!8
 (*�"#
*-.
;� !
 (*�"#
%�
 %//�''!!#
(*;!
*..�'�%-*)
"!#1%-#�0�)�'�!#4
5(!#!
"!#1%-#�0�)�'�!#
$�))
"!#+)'�-
�- "!*#!.
!91! '*'�%-#
*-.
"!)*'�%-#(�1#
$�'(
%��� !"#
'(*'
*"!
/%"!
 %/1)!94
D+ (
 %+- �))%"#
/+#'
#'�))
"!#1! '
'(!
�/1*"'�*)�',%�
%��� !"#
*-.
/+#'
-%'
*#&
'(!/
'%
+-.!"'*&!
$%"&
%�
*
1*"',B1%)�'� *)
-*'+"!
%"
 %/1"%/�#!
'(!�"
1%#�'�%-
$�'(
%'(!"
 %+- �))%"#
%"%'(!"
%��� !"#4���� !"#
1"%;�.!
'(!
1"%�!##�%-*)
*.;� !
*-.
/*-*:!"�*)
!91!"'�#!
*-.
�-�%"/*'�%-
-!!.!.
�%"
.! �#�%-
/*&�-:
0,
 %+- �))%"#
*-.'%
.!)�;!"
'(!
1%)� ,
�"*/!$%"&
*:"!!.
0,
 %+- �))%"#4
5(!,
*"!
"!#1%-#�0)!
�%"
�/1)!/!-'�-:
.! �#�%-#
%�
 %+- �))%"#
*-.
'(!
.*,B'%B.*,
*./�-�#'"*'�%-
%�
'(!
)% *)
*+'(%"�',45(!
"%)!#
*"!
;!",
.���!"!-'
0+'
-!!.
'%
$%"&
�-
*
 %/1)!/!-'*",
$*,4E'
�#
�/1%"'*-'
�%"
0%'(
#�.!#
'%
"!#1! '
'(!#!
.���!"!- !#
*-.
!-#+"!
'(*'
'(!,
$%"&
�-
(*"/%-,4
F!''�-:
'(*'
"!)*'�%-#(�1
"�:('
�#
*-�/1%"'*-'
#&�))4
5(*'
�#
$(,
'(!
 %.!
"!7+�"!#
 %+- �))%"#
'%
"!#1! '
*-
%��� !"C#
�/1*"'�*)�',
*-.
1"%�!##�%-*)
!91!"'�#!4
E-
'+"-%��� !"#
#(%+).
"!#1! '
*
 %+- �))%"C#
.!/% "*'� 
/*-.*'!
*#
'(!
1!%1)!
*  %+-'*0)!
'%
'(!
1+0)� 
�%"
'(!
$%"&
%�
'(!
)% *)
*+'(%"�',4E'
�#
*)#%
�/1%"'*-'
�%"
*
)% *)
*+'(%"�',
'%
(*;!
*
 %+- �))%"B%��� !"
1"%'% %)
$(� (
#!'#
%+'
(%$
'(�#
"!)*'�%-#(�1
$%"&#
*-.
$(*'
0%'( %+- �))%"#
*-.
%��� !"#
 *-
!91! '
�-
'!"/#
%�
/+'+*)
"!#1! '
*-.
:%%.
$%"&�-:
"!)*'�%-#(�1#4���� !"#
/*,
#%/!'�/!#
:�;!
,%+
*.;� !
'(*'
,%+
.%
-%'
$*-'
'%
(!*"
%"
.%!#
-%'
#+�'
,%+"
1%)�'� *)
;�!$#4
5(!,
/+#'
0!
*))%$!.
'%.%
'(�#
$�'(%+'
�!*"
%�
"! "�/�-*'�%-#
'%
*))%$
�%"
:%%.
.! �#�%-B/*&�-:
)%%&�-:
*'
*))
"!)!;*-'
%1'�%-#45(*'
/!*-#
�-
,%+"
.!*)�-:
$�'(
%��� !"#
,%+
/+#'
-%'
#!!&
'%
�-�)+!- !
'(!/
�/1"%1!"),
%"
1+'
+-.+!
1"!##+"!
%-
'(!/4
G%"!9*/1)!8
,%+
#(%+).
-%'
:!'
%��� !"#
'%
(!)1
,%+
1"!1*"!
1*"',
1%)�'� *)
/*'!"�*)8
%"
'%
(!)1
,%+
$�'(
/*''!"#
"!)*'�-:
'%
,%+"
1"�;*'!0+#�-!##4
6%+
#(%+).
-%'
1"%;�.!
%"
%��!"
*-,
�- !-'�;!
%"
"!$*".
�-
"!'+"-
�%"
* '�-:
�-
*
1*"'� +)*"
$*,
%"
"!* (�-:
*
1*"'� +)*".! �#�%-4�'(!"
'(*-
1%)�'� *)
*##�#'*-'#8
%��� !"#
*"!
"!7+�"!.
'%
"!/*�-
1%)�'� *)),
-!+'"*)
*-.
-%'
.!/%-#'"*'!
'(!�"
#+11%"'
�%"
#1! ��� 1*"'�!#
%"
 *-.�.*'!#45(!
�+-.*/!-'*)),
(!).
1"�- �1)!
�#
'(*'
H'(!
)% *)
:%;!"-/!-'
#,#'!/
%�
'(!
IJ
(*#
)%-:
"!#�.!.
%-
*
0%-.
%�
'"+#'
0!'$!!-!)! '!.
/!/0!"#
*-.
*
1!"/*-!-'
 %"1#
%�
)% *)
:%;!"-/!-'
%��� !"K
'(*'
"!)*'�%-#(�1
%�
'"+#'
#'!/#
�"%/
'(!
"�:('
%�
 %+- �)/!/0!"#
'%
!91! '
'(*'
'(!,
*"!
0!�-:
*##�#'!.
�-
'(!�"
�+- '�%-#
0,
%��� !"#
$(%
*"!
1%)�'� *)),
-!+'"*)
*-.
$(%#!
)%,*)',
�#
'%
'(! %+- �)
*#
*
$(%)!L�M
L������NN���������O�P���N�����������NO������Q����QO�P�������Q����������Q�����Q��������Q���Q�����RS����M
T4UV������ 

W���� 

X��69



�����������	�
����������������������������	����������
�������������������������	����������������������	��	�����������������������������	��������������������������������������	�������������	������������		������������������������	���������������������������������������	����	�������
������������������������	�����������������������	�������	��	�����	��������	���������������������������������
	��������������������������������������	���������	�����	��������������������	�����������������������������������������������������	�������������������������
���������������������	��������������������	������������	����������������
��	��������������	����������������������������	�������������	���������������������	����������������������������������	���	�������	�������������	����������������������������
	����������	����������������	���������	���������
	����������������������������� !"#�$%&'�(%)*+,-�%,�.&!"/0�%0�#!&�"1#!%)+#2�3&",45����������	������������	���	�����������	��������������6�������	����������������
��������	���������������������
�������7�	����������������	��������������������	�����	����	����	���	���������
����		��������
��������������	����	���8���	����������������	������������	�����	��������������
������������������������	������������������������������	�����������������	��	����	���	������������	�����������	����� !"#�+0�9�$+'"-)&&�(+#!�#!&�:+&('�%0�",�%00+;&)4<����	����	������������������������	��������������	���8�����	�����	�����������������	������	���������������������������������������������������	����������������=���������>�����������=������������������	��������������	�������������	�����������	�������������������	���	����������������������������������������������������������	�������������������	�������	��������	��	���������������������������������������	�����������	���?�����������	�������	��	�������@���	��������������A'&&�-1+$",;&�%,�)&'B&;#C�.1//2+,-�",$�!")"''3&,#�+,�D")#�EFG!##B'HII(((F/%;"/F-%:F1*IB1./+;"#+%,'I-1+$",;&J/%;"/J-%:&),3&,#J"''%;+"#+%,J3%$&/J;%1,;+//%)J;%$&J;%,$1;#K.1//2+,-L>��	������������������	�
�������	�������������	������	���������������������������	�������������������������	��������������	�M�'&&-1+$",;&�%,�$&;/")"#+%,'�%0�+,#&)&'#�+,�D")#�NF��G!##B'HII(((F/%;"/F-%:F1*IB1./+;"#+%,'I-1+$",;&J/%;"/J-%:&),3&,#J"''%;+"#+%,J3%$&/J;%1,;+//%)J;%$&J;%,$1;#K$&;/")"#+%,'J%0J+,#&)&'#L�>��	���������������	��������������������������	����������	�����������������������������������������������	�������������	������������	�������	�����������	����������������������������������������
�	����������
����������M���	����������������������������������������������M���������������	������������������������������	��������
���������	�������������������������������������	��
������������	��������������		��������������������
�	���������
���������������������������	�������������������	���	��������	�=�����	���������OPQ��������R������S������@TUUUA�TV�W�XX�PY":+,-�)&-")$�#%�Z00+;&)�"$:+;&���������	��������������������	����������������������������������������������������	������������	�������������������	���	�����	��������������������������	�������������	���	���������������
����������������������������������������������	������[�������������
����������������������	����	������
�����������������������	������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������>�����������	�������������������������������	���	����������	��������������������������
��������	������	���������	������������	�����������������	����\�������������	����������	�����������������������������	��������������	����������	���	����	�����������������������	�������	�������
��������������������	������������	����������	�������	����
������������]����	�����������������������������������������������������	���	�����������������������������
������	���	�����������	������������
���������	�������	�
���������������������������	���������������������������	�����	�����������������	�����������	�=��	������
�����������������	�����<�����������������	���������	����������������������	������������������	��	�=��	��������������	������
���	�=��	������������
�����	������������	�����̂������	���������	����������������	������	������	��������	�����������	�������	�����������������������������	�������?��	�������	������������>��	�����������	�������	��������������	�	�������������������������������������������	���������������������	������	���	����������������	�	���������	�����������������������������������������������������������	���	���������������	�������������	������������������	��	����������������	������	��	�����	���������	������������������	���	�����������������
���	�������������	���������7����	������������������������
	����������������������������������������
��M�
�������������������������������	�����	������	����������	�
���	��������������������5����������	������������	����������	����������	�������	�	����������������	����������������������	���������
����������	���
��������D)+,# ��_%B70



���������	
������������������������������� ��!�"��#"$�����$!�"��#���%"&���''�'(')*+,)*+���&�!���-)*.�)*+��- /�� )*+�&)*+���&�!���-01,����&�!���-2����- /�� ��&�"$$"��!�"����&�!���-��$$!�"-�-"���!�&��!���*+'3������������������������ ��!�"��#"$�����$!�"��#���%"&���''�'(')*+,)*+���&�!���-)*.�)*+��- /�� )*+�&)*+���&�!���-014������������������������ ��!�"��#"$�����$!�"��#���%"&���''�'(')*+,)*+���&�!���-)*.�)*+��- /�� )*+�&)*+���&�!���-015�����6789
779��:�
��;����<;���:�:���=:;>����:8;�;<�:���?78��7>:��>7	;>���785�@=�?78A��:8=�7?�=���	�=��7?�����8�7	8>��;=�;����=7��87B����>7	;>���78�6�=���;�<�=�:;��:�=:;>���;=7�9�C�9����:;��9;76���<�5�@=������<;���=7��87B����:�?7	;�:=�7;�?78�??�>=�B��6789�;<�:�C7	��87<8���;�C7	8�>7	;>���78�>:8��8D�?87A�=���6:8����B���=7��7���;<�:���:��;<�>7	;>���78��7�=�7;5����6789
779��:�
��;�	��:=���=7�>7;=:�;��;?78A:=�7;�:;���E:A����7
=:�;���?87A�=������F�6789�7;�=���<87	;���;��7>:��:	=�78�=��:;��=�87	<��=���G�-��-��"�H""-�G����"&�"��-��-�%%"������������������������� ���-I�����-���""-I�����"&�"���""-I�����"&�"�I�"I�$$"-J�D�:;��=7�8�?��>=�=���>�:;<�;<�;:=	8��7?�=���>7	;>���78�:;��7??�>�8�8��:=�7;���5G�&$!#"&�!��!�K��&#����"������!&$�-%��!�&,�������&�!���-��(�'�L�#��&���#!�����"�!&$�-%��!�&�������!�"&����%"�!&���&$!#"&�"�/K��&K�&"���/�����M�!-"#�/K�%"���!���L�/"�!"�"N��-�������-"���&�/�K����/"����-"N�!���$�����&$!#"&�!���&���-"N��&�"���L����"�-"�"!�"#���"���&�"&���$����"-��&������-!�"#�����!�"�!�O�L��%�-"M�!-"#�/K��������#����O���"�#!������-"�!��%�#"��������!-#���-�K�$�-���"���-���"��$��/��!&!&���-�$"��!�&����"�����#�!�"��-��!#"#��������"���!-#���-�K���-""��&������#!�����"���"�!&$�-%��!�&�����&K����"-��"-��&O��-���"�#!������-"�!���'���-"���&�/�"��&#�!&���"���/�!��!&�"-"��O��&#���*���%�#"�!&����#�$�!����&#�!&���%��!�&�"��!�����"�-"���&�/�"�-"M�!-"%"&����$���"������������-!�KO��&#���P���L����"���&����"#���"�%�&!��-!&���$$!�"-��-!�-����!���-"�"��"��(�*�L�#��&���!%�-��"-�K���"� &���"#�"���!&"#����"�K������-"������$�%K�-��"���������&�!���-�$�-���"��#��&�"%"&���$�%K�"�$N%K�$-!"&#�N�%K�$�%!�K�%"%/"-�N�%K�"%���K"-N��-�%K�/��!&"���!&�"-"�����(�P�L�#��&����-"�"&���&K�&"�$-�%��"��!&��!&$�-%��!�&��������"K��-"�"&�!��"#����/K�������7>:��:	=�78�=���A	=�6789�7��;�C�:;��=8:;�:8�;=�C5�����8��87>����;<�:;���8�;=���A:=�8�:��:8��7��;�=7�=����	
��>D��E>��=��;>�8=:�;���<:��C���?�;���>�8>	A=:;>�5�Q7	��7	���6789�7;�=���
:�D�
	=�=��8��6����
��=�A��6��;��=���8�R	�8���
C��:6�=�:=��>	�7;D��7>	A�;=D�:;��7=��8��;?78A:=�7;�8��:=�;<�=7�78������
C�=����7>:��:	=�78�=C�A	=�
��=8�:=����;�:�>7;?���;=�:��A:;;�85SE:A�����;>�	�����87;:���:=:�8��:=�;<�=7��;��B��	:��78��;?78A:=�7;�8��:=�;<�=7�7;<7�;<�;�<7=�:=�7;5�G�&$!#"&�!���!&$�-%��!�&��T������7>:��:	=�78�=C�
	�;����
C��:6�<�;�8:��C�7��;�:;���7>:��:	=�78�=����7	���:�6:C�7��8:=��:�=8:;�:8�;=�C�:��7�
��D=��8��6����
��=�A��U�?78��E:A���D�6��;���>	�;<�:�;:A����;��B��	:�D�>7;?���;=�:��VW�A:==�8�78�>7AA�8>�:��C��;�=�B��;?78A:=�7;�U�6��;��=���:��87�8�:=��?78��7>:��:	=�78�=C�
	�;��=7�
��9��=�>7;?���;=�:��78�=8�:=���:��E�A�=��;?78A:=�7;5@;�=�7��>�8>	A=:;>�D�C7	�A	=�;7=���>�7��>7;?���;=�:���;?78A:=�7;D�78��;?78A:=�7;�6��>��C7	�
����B��=7�
��7?�:�>7;?���;=�:�;:=	8�D�	;��XC7	��:B��=���>7;�;=�7?�=�����87;�:	=�78����=7�<�B���=C7	�:8��8�R	�8���
C��:6�=7��7�7=�����>�7	8����A:���=7�:�=��8���:8=C�?78�=����	8�7��7?�7
=:�;�;<��87?��7;:��:�B�>��Y?78��E:A���D�C7	8��:6C�8�78�7=��8�87?��7;:��:�B��8Z��87B�����=�:=���87;�:<8���;7=�=7���>�7��=����;?78A:=�7;�=7�:;C�7=��8���87;=�����>�7	8�����;�=����	
��>��;=�8�=[!������-"�!&���"���/�!��!&�"-"��\�>�7	8��]�;�=����	
��>��;=�8�=F���7;�C�̂	=�?�����;���A�=���>�8>	A=:;>�D�6��;�:���=���?7��76�;<�?7	8�8�R	�8�A�;=�:8��A�=X=�����>�7	8��A	=�
��8�:7;:
��=�����>�7	8��A	=�
���;�=����	
��>��;=�8�= ��H-!&� ��_��71



��������	
��������������������

���������������	
��������������������
�	�������������������
���	��������������
���
�������
���������	���
���
���������	
�����
���
���������	����
����
������������	������������������
�������������������
��	��������
��������	���	
����������������������������������������	
����������������
���	�������������
���
��
����������������������

����������
����������������������������	
����������������������	��������������������
����
	���
���
��
���
�������
		
�����������
���
�������
���
�����	������
��������������������������������������������������������	�������������
�����	���	���
�����������������������������	�
�����������
�������
���	
��	�����
�����
���
��
���������
�����	���
��
�	�����������	���	�
�	�����
���
������������������� �����������������
�� �������
�������������	���
���������
���������������	�����������������������
��������	���	���
�������������������
����
�����������
���
��������������		�����������������
��������	�������	���
����	���!�������������������������������������	
����������������

�����������		��
������������
���������������	����
��
�������
���"��	����
���������������#�
	�����	�����������
���
�����	������
�����������
	�����	�
��
�����$�������
�����������������������
���
�	���������������
���	��������������
���
���	
��	�����
�������������������
����������������	
������
�������
�	��������
���	
��	�����
����%���
	������
����
�
�
	��
����������������������	�#�	
����������
���������	���
����
���&
�������������������
����
����������
������������
�������������	������
������������
	������
����
�
�
	�������������
������������������������	
������������
���	����������������	��������������
�����������
��
����������	�������"��������������������������	���������������������������
���������	�����������������
��������	�������	���������������
����������	
������������		�����������������	��
����
���
���
���������	��������
����
������
�������
������		�������	��
�����������
����������	
���������
����������
������������� ���������������	
��������������������
������	��
�������������������
�����
����
�	���	������������������
�����
���
�����
��������'	�������������
���
����������
���
���
���������
������
���������
�����������"����	����	���	�������������	
������������ �������������������	���������������������		����	�����������������	
������
������
���������	�
��������
���������������
����
������	
���������
����������	���	���
�����
��	������	����()*+,-./01+2.�)1�34)+4�0�56+05�0,/46*)/7�+01�/*20/�)186*-0/)61�0.�+618)921/)05������������
��������	
��	��
��������	�����������	
��	�����
�����������������
������	���������		�������������������������
���
��
���������	�
���"�������
����
���������
������	����	���
��������������
���������������
����
���������
�����	
��	�����
����������:
��������;���������
��������������
������������	�������	
�����
�������
����
����������	
�����
���������
��������	��������
�����������
����������
�����'���
�����<
����=�����

>��������
����	�����������������
����
������	
��������������		�����
���
����������������������������		�����������
���
��
����	�������������������	
����������	���	���
��������
���	��>��������
��������������	
������
������
��	�����������
������������
�����	
����������
����
�����������	
���������	���	���
��������
���	���������������
����������
���
���
���������	
��������������������������
���	���
�����	
������
����
���
�����
	����
���
��������
�����������	��
���������	����	���	���
��������
���	���
���
���
�����	
����������
����
���
�����
�	�����	��������
������������������"�����
���������
����
������	
������������	���
��
�������������������	����������������	������������������������������������
����	���
��������������	���	���
����������������	
�����������
���	����������
�������
�����������������
�������
�����������������	
���������
���	���	���������������������	
������		��������
���	������������
����������	
��������������������
���������������	
�������	����������	������
������������������	���	��
�
��������������������	
�����������	����	���	���
��������
���	������������������������
���������
�����	���	���
��
�����>���������������	
��������
	�����
�������
��������	��������������
���
���������
�����
���
���������
��

��?*)1/ ��@6A72



����������	��
������������������������������
������������������
�����������
���
������������������	�������������������������
����
�����	�����������������
������������������������������������������������
��
������������������������� �����������������������������!���������
���"�������������������������������������������#��������������������������������
���

�����
�������	����������	��
�����������������������������������������������������$���������������������
��������
���������������
�����������	���������
��������
���������������
���������������������������������������
�����������
�������������������������������%���
����������&�����������	�����
������������'������
���������������������(�������
	�����������������������������	���

������	��������������������������������������	���������
�)��������������
��������������������	��	�
�
�)� ��������������������������������������������������������������������*��������
�������	�
��������	��
��+���)�!�������"�������������������������������������������,���������������������������"��������������"��������������������������	���������������
�������������	��
����������������-�����������������
������������

������
�.�����������/��������������������������
�����	��������
�������������������������
�������������
���"���������������������������������
���

�����������
��������������������������	���������
���������������������������������������
���
����0�"���
���	����������

������	���
�����"�������	�	��
������������
��������
��������������-�����������������������
����������	�������������
���'��"��������������
������������������
�����	�������������������������������������
�����������������
��
���������������������������
�����������������������
���
�

�����1�������������������
������������������������������������������������
����������
�
������������������+���������������������������
����
�
����������������������������

�����
��������	������������
������������������������
��������������	���
�

�����2����������
������"��	������������������������������������
����3��������������������������
������������������������������������
�����	���	����������

���������������	���
�����"�������	�	��
����������
��������
���������������������������������������������
�������������������������������
���������
"����������������������������
���
�������������������	�	��
�����������������
��

�����������������������
��4567�859:;<69=;>?;=@�A9<6B�=C6�85<6�>DD?@�59?@�=5�;9:5BE>=;59�FC;8C�;7�8?>77;:;6<�>7�859:;<69=;>?�5B�6G6ED=�H@?>FIJ���1�����������
������������������
�
��	������
����������������������������������
��������K�����������
���������������K���������
���
���������������	�����
��K�������
�������������������������������	�
�������
��&L
��LML
������������������������������K�������
��������������������������������������������������	��	������K������������������������������������������������������		���'������
���������

����.*������������������/�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	����	��	�����������������	����������������+�����
�������������������
�����
���	���������������������������������������������	��	������������	������������������������������������+��
���
�������������������������������������	�������
��������"��	�����������������N�������	���������������������������������������������������
�������������������
��������������
��1�����
���������������
���������������������������������������

����
������������������������������������

��������������
�O���
�������
�����������������������������������������������2����������������
���������������	��������
��������������������
����������������������������
��������������������
�������	��
�����������������
�
��
�������O�������������������
�������������
������������
�����
��������������������������������������������
��������������PG>ED?672��������������
��

�
���������
���������������	�����	����

��������������
�����������������
��
�*��������������������1�����
�����/
��
��������	����������������������������������������������
�����������
���		�����������������
����������������������������������
������������������������������
�
����������������
������������������
���������
���������1��
��
��������������������������������2������������������������������������������������/
��������������������������������������
���������������������������������������
���*���������Q����
����������������
���
��������������������
���������
��������������������
��������������������������������������������������/
����
��������������������&������&������� ��RB;9= ��S5D73



��������	�
��	�������������	����������	���������������������������������� ��!"�#$��"�%�&�'(')�&'��*"��'�$����)�����'*(&+�(&�%�&�(��&%��,��� ��!"�#$��(&�'*��$(&�����%"��-� .�,���)��"��$"'� -"&'�'��#)'�'*"'�(&�'*��#)�$(%����"(&�"��#" '����#) �)(&+�'*"'�%"��/�0�)��*�)$��"$-"���%*�%.�-('*�'*��(&�(1(�)"$����� ����)��(�%$�������'*(&+���)���$(�1��(��%�&�(��&'("$�'���&�) ��'*"'�'*���" ��%���� '"�$��-('*�'*"'�(&�� �"'(�&���(&+��(�%$����/�0�)��*�)$��"$�����%$�" �-('*�'*���"��'��*�-���)��"��)���'*��(&�� �"'(�&��'*���+(1����)�'��*�$#� ���$1��'*�( �(��)�/2��3����
��
��	���
�	����2���4�����������	
5�	��
��6�������5���6�����������5�378*(��-�)$�����-*� ��"�$"-��&�� %���&'�� � �+)$"'� ��"+�&%��� �'*��%�) '�� �9)( ����(�%$��) �����(&�� �"'(�&/2��3����3��
��5��2��	����6���������2�����������������������
���	�56���������	7:��"�%�)&%($$� ���)�-($$���'�&� �%�(1��%���� %("$$����&�('(1��� ��'*� �%�&�(��&'("$�(&�� �"'(�&/�0�)��)�'�&�'�)���'*"'�(&�� �"'(�&�'���) ��-&�"�1"&'"+�/�;� ��!"�#$���(����)�.&�-�'*��$�%"$�")'*� ('��(��%�&�(�� (&+�'*��#) %*"������"�#(�%�����$"&�����)��*�)$��&�')���'*"'�(&�� �"'(�&�(&���) �# (1"'����"$(&+��'�����.�'��#) %*"���'*��$"&�/<�3����	����	���5�����������=����>����
�����?
�7:��#" '����'*�( � �$��%�)&%($$� ��-($$� �%�(1��#� ��&"$�(&�� �"'(�&/�8*����*�)$�����.�'���&�) ��'*���" ���"�($(" �-('*�*�-�'*��@"'"A �'�%'(�&�:%'�"##$(���'��'*�( � �$��(&�*"&�$(&+��)%*�(&�� �"'(�&�'* �)+*�' "(&(&+��"&��(��'*���" ��&�'��) ��'�����.�"�1(%��� ���"&"## �# ("'�����(%� �(&�'*��%�)&%($/:$'*�)+*�%�)&%($$� ��" ��&�'� �9)( ���'�� �+(�'� �"��"��"'"�%�&' �$$� ��'*���-($$� �%�(1��#� ��&"$�(&�� �"'(�&�� ��� ��(��&'��(&�'*�( " �"/�8*����*�)$���&$��)���('��� �'*��#) #������ �-*(%*�('�*"�����&�+(1�&�"&���)�'��&�) ��'*(��(&�� �"'(�&�(��*�$����%) �$��"&���&$��*" ��-('*��'*� ��'*"'�" ���&'('$���'��('/�&�%�&' "�'��'*��$�%"$�")'*� ('��(�� ��#�&�(�$���� �(&�� �"'(�&�'*���# �1(���'��%�)&%($$� ��"&���&�) (&+�'*���.&�-�*�-�('�%"&����)���/?

�		������6��������8 "&�#" �&%��(��"�1� ��(�#� '"&'�# (&%(#$��)&�� #(&&(&+�$�%"$�����% "%��"&��#)�$(%���%(�(�&B�".(&+/�8*��#)�$(%�" ���&'('$���'�����(&�� �"'(�&�"��)'�'*��-"����%(�(�&��" ���"���)&$����'*� ��" ���#�%(�(%� �"��&��-*��'*"'�(&�� �"'(�&�(��%�&�(��&'("$/�0�) �$�%"$")'*� ('���*�)$��*"1��"�#)�$(%"'(�&��%*������''(&+��)'�-*"'�(&�� �"'(�&�(��"%%���(�$��'��'*��#)�$(%�"&����)�"��"&�(&�(1(�)"$%�)&%($$� ��)�'�&�'�# �1�&'�"&��#� ��&�� ���"%%���(&+�(&�� �"'(�&�-*(%*�'*���" ���&'('$���'�����$"-/�8*(��(&%$)����(&�� �"'(�&)&�� �'*��; ����������&�� �"'(�&�:%'�CDDD�� �'*����%�#(�������(&)'����"+�&�"��� �#� '���"&���'*� ���%)��&'�������) �$�%"$")'*� ('��-*(%*�'*���*"1��"� (+*'�'��"%%���/���(&���)�'����.�"�1(%��� ���'*�� �$�1"&'�$�%"$�")'*� ('�����(%� �/E���F��������G��3F:��"�%�)&%($$� ����)�" ��&�'�")'��"'(%"$$���&'('$���'��"%%����"$$�(&�� �"'(�&�'*��$�%"$�")'*� ('��*�$��/�;� ��!"�#$���'*��$�%"$�")'*� ('��"����"$�-('*�*(+*$��%�&�(��&'("$�"&����&�('(1��(&�� �"'(�&�"��)'���#$������� �"��)'� ��(��&'��(&1�$1���(&�%��#$�!�%"���/�&�"��('(�&�'�� (+*'����'��)'�(&�$"-�� �%�&��  ��������) �$�%"$�")'*� ('��%�&�'(')'(�&����)�*"1��"� (+*'�'��(&�#�%'���%)��&'��(����)�%"&����&�' "'��"�H&����'��.&�-I/�8*(��(�&J'�"� (+*'�'��"� �1(&+�%���(��(�&��)'��)�'����$(&.���'����) �#� �� �"&%�������) ��)'(���"&��)&%'(�&��"��"�%�)&%($$� /�;� ��!"�#$���'*��&����%�)$���� ���"�($���������&�' "'����������� �*(#����"� �$�1"&'�%���(''�����)%*"��"��'"��(&+�%���(''���'*"&��(�#$����%")�����)�" ��(&'� ��'���(&����(&+�'*��(&�� �"'(�&/�K�%"$�")'*� ('(���*"1���� ��L)�'(�(%"'(�&�� ���&�(&+�� ���"%%����'��#" '(%)$" $����&�('(1��#"#� ���)%*�"��%*($�%" ��� ��'"��(&+� �%� ��/�0�)��*�)$��&�'����.�'��+�'�(&�� �"'(�&(����)�*"1��"���%$" "�$��(&'� ��'�(&�('/M��'�$�%"$�")'*� ('(���-($$�*"1��"�&��(&"'������(%� ���)�%"&����.�"�1(%��� ���(����)����$���)�" ��&�'���(&+�+(1�&�"%%����'�(&�� �"'(�&���)����./0�)�%"&�"$����!� %(���'*��H&����'��.&�-I�(&� ��#�%'����"''�&�(&+����'(&+�/��:%%����'���&�� �"'(�&�N)$�����'��)'�"&�O1� 1(�-�"&�P% )'(&��Q���(''��R�� (+*'�����"%%����'����%)��&'��"&��"��('(�&"$� (+*'�����"%%����'����%)��&'���� �%�)&%($$� ��'��%"  ���)'�'*�( �)&%'(�&�/S*� ����)�" ��+(1�&�"%%����'����%)��&'��-*(%*�" ��&�'�"1"($"�$��'������� �����'*��#)�$(%����)��*�)$���&�) ��'*"'�"&�%�&�(��&'("$�(&�� �"'(�&�(��)����"&��# �'�%'���(&�"&�"## �# ("'��"&����%) ���"&&� �"&���*" ���-('*�")'*� (����#� ��&���&$�/T���2��	��5�
�5������������6���������6���������	����	��������5�
�5���������7��:�%�)&%($$� �(���&'('$���'��"%%����(&�� �"'(�&�*�$�����'*��$�%"$�")'*� ('���� �'*��#� �� �"&%�����'*�( ��)'(���"��"�%�)&%($$� /����"%�)&%($$� �-(�*���'��)���$�%"$�")'*� ('��(&�� �"'(�&��� �"&��#) #�����'*� �'*"&�(&�%�&&�%'(�&�-('*�'*�( ��)'(���"��"�%�)&%($$� ��"&�'*"'�(&�� �"'(�&�(��&�'�(&�"�#)�$(%$��"1"($"�$����%)��&'��*�-�1� ��'*�&�'*"'�%�)&%($$� ��*�)$���)��('�"�� ���������(&�� �"'(�& �9)��'����'*"'�('�%"&����+(1�&�'��'*���'��)���� ��$�/ ��>���� ��E��74



����������	��
	�������������������������	��������	���	��
���������������������	��������
���		���������	����������
�����������
�������������������������������������
�������������������
	������������������������	������������	����������������
�	�����
��������������������������
���������
	�����������������������������
�������������������������������������������������
���		������
�����������
���		�����������������������������������������������������	������������
�	�������������������������������
	���������
���
�����������������������������������������	������������ ��
	���������������������
�	���������!"����	��	������#�������������������������������������$�������$���
��������	������������%	������������&'(�)*+,-.*�/0..1,233-45657869:3;�������	��
	��
�������������������������������������������������<-,7*19.*=,�>�459?4-@@572A6B�&�C5�?5.�+7-?8�DE�75@*�57�@54>@�>9.057-.E�-?.5�C-,7*19.*6F������
���		������
������
��������G�������������������	�������
������
����������
��������������������
�������
�H��������������
��������������������������������������
�	����F���	��IJ��������
�������$������������K
���� ��������������
�������������������������������������	����	���������������
���		�������������������������������
����������������
����������L�
����
	����������������
�����������������������������������������
����	����������
���		�������M�����
��	���	��
�������������	���������
�	���������������������
�����	�����������������
���
��������������
���		��������
��	���	��
�����������	������������������
����������������	�������������
����������������������	��G������������
�����������������	����������������������$�������$���
������
���		������������
��������������		������������75@*�����������
������������
����
	����������	����������������������NI�����
���������
�	�������������������������������	�����
	��	��������	�O���P���������	�����������������
����������
���
����������
���		����������������	�����
	��	��������	��$���
���������
���		�����������
	����������	��������������������
������
�	����������������������	���	��
��������������	�����
	��	����
������������
������		�������.0*�>9.057-.E�����������
�����������	�������
	���������	����������������������
�������	����
���Q���	���������
�������G�������������	������������������
���
���
��������������	����������
�������
��������������������������
���������		������������	�������
���		������������
���R�G���������	��
�������������	��
��
�����
���������	����������������
���
������������
�	����������������		��������������������������
��	���	��
����������������
��S9*,.-5?,��T0>.�C-,.-?89-,0*,�C-,7*19.*�.5�UE597�75@*�57�@54>@�>9.057-.EV�W75D�C-,7*19.*�.5�E59�>,�>�1*7,5?X�����������
����		������������
�����������������������
�������������
���		�������	�����	���	��
����������������������	������������������
������������������
�	�����������$������G������������
�������������������
������������������
�	��
���		�����	����������	��������������������
������������	�������
���		������������
������������
������K���������������������
����������������������	������������
�����������
���������	�������
���		������������
�������������
	��������NI��Y�
��������������
���		����������
�������������������������������
�	����������������������������������������������
���		���������������������
�������������������������	������������	�����
���		����
�����������������������
�����������������	�������P��Y���	��	�����
����������������
���		������������������������		Q����	�������
	����������
����������������������Z��[���������
���		������������������
�������������	����������������	��
��������������
�����������
�����������������	�����������������	�������������������\]>D1@*,F���
���		�����������������������̂$		��_	���������������
�H
����������������	��H
��������������
���
��������������������������
�������������
���	��L�
�����������������������
�����������������	�����������������Y�̀ �������
�������������������
������
���a���	��	����������b���������	��������������������
����������"��������������������
		����������	��������������������������
	����������	�������������
���		��������������������
����������������
��������
���		���������
�������������
��������
����������������
��������
������
�	����������������������
���	���c7-?. ��d5175



�����������	�
	���������	������������	����������	�����
��������������������������������	������������������������	���������������	���������������	���	���	�����	�������������	���������������������������������	��������������������	��	�����������������������������	����	���	����������������	�����������������������	����
����������������	�����	������
��������������������������������������
�����	������	������	����������	����������������	����������������������	��	����	���	����������������	�����������������	���	���������������������������������������
	�����������	������������	����������	����������������	����
�������������������������������	���	����������	����������	�����	�����������	����
����������������������������������	��	�����������������������������
	�������������	����������	�����
������������
	���������	�����������	������ !"!#�$%�&$! ' $()!�*�+$"(+ ,,$-./01�2�3$�($'�"!#4�$-�*''#5&'�'$�"!#4�56�&$! ' $(� 5&-$&#-,6�'$�'7#�*38*('*9#�$-�3 !*38*('*9#�$%�56!#,%�$-�*(6$(#�#,!#0:��	�����������������������	��	�����������������	��������	��������	�������
�������������	����������������������������������������������������������	���;�����	�����������������������������������������	�����������	��	����	������	����	�<��	�������	�����	���������������������������	���:�������������������	����������������	���
���������������	���	����	��	����
��������<����	������������	�������=�	�������������	
�������	�������
�����	���	������������������	��	����	������	��������	�����	��������	�����������������������	��������������	�������������������������������������������	�������������
���������	������	������	�������
����
	�������������	��	����������������=�	�����������������������������	�������������������������	�������������
����������	�	����������������������������	�	�������
��������������
�����������������	�������������	����	����	�����������	����>��������	�����������������	�������	���������	����������������������������������
����	�����	��������������	�������������	���	�������	�������������������?����������	�������������	����������	�����������	������������������������������	��@�����	���������������	������
��������������������	����������������������������������������	������	������������	��������������?�������	���	����������������������������������
�������
�����������	�����������������
�����
	����������	��	����A������������B7*'�C (3!�$%�*''#5&'!�'$�*38*('*9#�$-�3 !*38*('*9#�D$",3�E#� 5&-$&#-F���	���	����	�������������	���������
���	���	���	������������	���������������	��������������	��������������������	��	�������������	������������G����������������	����������������������	��������������
�����������	�����������	�����H������������������������
���
��������������������������
���������	�����������	����<������	������������������������������������������������������������������
�������	����������
�������������
���	��������	����=�	������������	������
������
I�����������������	�������������	���������������������	���������������
������
	�	���������������������	�����������������	����������������	�������	����������
	�	���J�������	���������������������	�<�������������	���������������	������	�����	�������	����������	������������������	��	�������������	���	������������������	��������	���	������	��K���	���	��<���������������������>�������>����������������	����������������������	�����������������������	�������������������	�������	�����������������������	���	����������	��������������
���������������	��������
�������	��������������	<���������������
�����	���	����������	�����������	���
����������������	��	��	��������	������������������	������������	���������������	�����������������������	�������������
�������	�����������������������	�������������������	<���
���������������	������	��������	�������	������
�������	��������
�����	���	�B7*'� %�'7#�*''#5&'�'$�+$(%#-�*(�*38*('*9#�$-�3 !*38*('*9#�%* ,!F������	�����������>�������>������������������	�����������������������	��������L��	��	����MN�����	�������������������������������������	���������������	�������������������������
�������������=�	����������������������	��������������������������������	���������������	�����	�����������������
�������	���	�����������������O�	����������	�������O�������������������������������
	������������	�������������������������������������������������������PQ*5&,#! ��R- (' ��S$&76



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������	����
�
�������������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������
�����������
�����
��������
�������������	���������������������������������������������
������������������	�����������
��
����������������
������������
����
�����������������������������
�������������������������
���������
��	���������������������������
�������������������������
�����
�������
���������������������������������������������
��������
����
�������������������������������������	�������
��������
�� �������������
������������
������������������������������
����������
���������	�������������������������
�����������������������������
!������������������
��������"������#���������
�	���������������
���������������������������	����������������������������������������������������������
����������
�������������$�����������
��������	�������������������
������������#���������
����%&������������
����������������������������������������
���������������������
���������������
�������
�����
�����	������������������������������������	�����������������������������������������
���������������
��������'������(������������������������(�
�����(��
����� ���������������������������������������
����
����������������������	��������������������)*+,+-�./�0-+.,01-+�234�/21*5*6*-+7+�2�1.,31*55.08�9:;�<�4.�3.6�=*+,+-�5.125�2,6>.0*6?�0-+.,01-+:�9:@�<�A*55B�A>-3�,+*3C�6>-�0-+.,01-+�./�6>-�5.125�2,6>.0*6?�.0�2,6>.0*+*3C�6>-*0�,+-�D?�.6>-0+8�%��216�*3�211.04231-�A*6>�6>-�5.125�2,6>.0*6?E+�0-F,*0-=-36+G�234�%�%��-3+,0-�6>26�+,1>�0-+.,01-+�20-�3.6�,+-4�/.0�H.5*6*125�H,0H.+-+�,35-++�%�%�%��6>26�,+-�1.,54�0-2+.32D5?�D-�0-C204-4�2+�5*I-5?�6.�/21*5*626-B�.0%�%�J��D-�1.34,1*K-�6.B�6>-�4*+1>20C-�./�6>-�/,316*.3+�./�6>-�5.125�2,6>.0*6?�.0�./�6>-�.//*1-�6.�A>*1>�<�>2K-�D--3-5-16-4�.0��2HH.*36-4:�L��������������
�
������������������
������������������������������������������������������������	����������
�����������������������M"�����������
�N��������������������������O��������������������$���
����������������������������
����������������������������
��	����
������ ���������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������
������������������������	����� ���������
�������
���������
�������������������������������������������������
�
���
������������������������������������	��
��	������������L��������������������������������������������������������������������������P������������������������$��������������������������$����������������������������������$������
��	�����������������������Q��������	��������������������������$����������������	��
$������������$��������R���������������(�
�����'�����������
����
�������R�����S��������������%T&U�V>-�0-1.==-34-4�1.4-�./�H0216*1-�/.0�5.125�2,6>.0*6?�H,D5*1*6?W>66H+8XXAAA:C.K:,IXC.K-03=-36XH,D5*126*.3+X0-1.==-34-4Y1.4-Y./YH0216*1-Y/.0Y5.125Y2,6>.0*6?YH,D5*1*6?Z��������
���������������#�����	$�(�����������[�R�����S��������������
���	��
�������������������$������$�
�����������$���
���������������������������������L����������������������������������������	���������������������������
��������������������������������������������\�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��P������������������������]�����"����������������������������̂����������������������������������������$������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������L��������
��������������������������������������������������������������$������
��	�
���	���	���
�
����������	�������������������������
���
����������������������� ��_0*36 ��V.H77



���������	�
���
�����	���	��
�������	�
����
�����������
����������������������������������������������
������������������������	�
���
�����	����
�����������������������������
�����������	�
�������������������������������������������	�
���������
������������������	�
��
�������������������������������������
�����
��
�������������
��������������	�
���
�����	�������
������
���������������������������������	�������
�������������������� ������� ���
����!����	�
����������������������	"�����������������������
���	�
���������
�����	�������������������������	�
��
������
��������	�
�����������������
�����	��
��������������������
�������������������
�����������#�
���
���������
����������
�����	�����
������
���	��������������
��������������������
���������������������������������	�������	�
���
�������
������	�
���������
�����	���������
��������������	�
��������	���	�����������
���$%&'�&()�'%)�*()+,-(.)+�,/�'%)�0,.&0�&-'%,(1'2345������
������������������
�����	�����
�������������������������������������������������������
������������
�����	�6���
�������
�������
�����	��������������������7
������������
���������������������5������������������������������������	���	�����	����	�����
�����	����������������������������������������
�����������������������������	�����
�����	���������������
�������$%&'�.,8+'1'-')+�-+189�()+,-(.)+�*1:;(,;)(02�/,(�;,01'1.&0�;-(;,+)+345����������������������������	���������������������������������	����������������
�������
�����	��
�������������������	������
�������������	��
��������
�����5��������������������������������������������������������
������
����������
������������������
�����	����������������������������������
�����	�����������<���������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������	�����
��������
��������������������������������
�����������	������
�����������������������������������������������
����������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������
�����#�
�
������
������������������
�������������������������������
����������
�������������
��������������
�����	��<��	�1:;(,;)(
����������
��������������������������� ������� ���
���5�������������������������������=�������>�������?�����@����������A���BCDE�������������������
���������������������F��������������������
������
��������������������������	F��5����������������������
������������ �������6�����������G����������G
������	�������������������	�����
�����������������������������������
���������	�������������	�����������������������������
���	����	"��������������������#�
��
�������������������	�������������������
�����	����������
������	������
����������������������������=�������H�������?����@����������A���BCDE��G
������	���������������I��	�����
��������������������������������������������
������������������������������������
����J�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#�
���
������������
����	����
�
��
�����
�����
�������
�����	�����
��������������������������������������
����	����������
�����������������
������	��!���
���������������
�����	�������
�����������������
����������	�
���
����������������������������������
������
��������������������
�����	�
��	�
������	��������
�������	�
������	�K,L�M,�2,-�N8,L�L%&'�'%)�&-'%,(1'2O+�()P-1():)8'+�/,(�'%)�-+)�,/�()+,-(.)+�&()4#�
���������
�����	���
������������������������������
�������
�����	�����
������A��	�����������������
���������������������������Q
�������
�����	�����������
�������"�������������������������
�����
��������������������������������������	������������������
�����7
��������������
�������������������������������
��������
�������
��7
�����������������������������	���
���������������	���������������������������
�������
�����	���������������������������������#�
���������
�����	���	������������������������������������
�������������������������
��������������������5����	�����������
�����	���������
��������������
�����������
�����������������
���������
�������
����������
��������
�����
���	����������������	"�����������
������� ��R(18' ��S,;78



����������	�
���
���	����	���������	���������
����	�������������������������	����	���������������������������	���	�	���	����	��������������������	���������� !	����"���
������#������
���������#�	������"����$��"�
��"��%�##����	������������	����������"��%���"��"������#��
���#�
���
�""��"������#����"��
����"	����������
#��
#�
����
�������������������������
��"�"����	��	�	��������"��
�#������
�����������������	�"�������&��������
#����	�%������#��	����������	��������$��"�
���
����	�����	���#��
#�	�#������	��	����������
���#���"���'����
���������#����������	������
��"�"���
��
�����"������%��#�"����
��"
�������
����#����	�����
��&������#��	�
��������"�#�����
����"����
��"���������#�����#�#��%����&�������
%���#��������"��
������#�"���
�����%�#��	"����
��"
������#��	�
������&�������������
#����	������������	���������	�%�����	#��	���"������"	�����	���#�()���*+,-�.+/0�/0��()1��)2�(),134/������5��������"����
������������������
����������#��
������	��	����
#��#��������������	�%�����������
���"
����������
���
#��������
�������
#���
�"�������������
��	����������	���������������%�
�
����������#��
����
#����
#���������
��
#��������	���������	��������"��������
�	�
#��
�������"���
�������	���#�������	������	��������
�����
���������6 ���4)3,4+��)789:;�<�3,1�7/�=��()1��)2�(),134/�/7�+,+,-��7)>+1�1�?*��*��)4����3/0)7+/*:@��
���������	���#������"�
�������	�������	���
#�������
#��	����
���#���	������
��	��	�������
#�������������	
������
�����������������������
��������!���
�
��	�"�����#%��"����	����"�
���
����
���	��������
#����
#��	�@�#���@�
#�����
#�	�������""�����������'�������
����������������"�
����������������
������
���
#��������	�#�"���
�������"�
����������������	���������������	�������@�#����@�
#�����!	��������������
������	�����	�������������#��	��""����
���������������������	�����������$��"�����������	��������
���
���#������	���#����
�����	����������"������	����������������9:A�<�4))��7�/��.+/0��,*�()1��)2�(),134/�+,>� /+-�/+),��,1B)7�1�/�7�+,�/+),:!	�@�#����@�
#������������
����
�������#���%�
�
�����������"����
������"�������������	����������
���������
�������������
#�%�#�������
�������������������	����������	������������	���C	�����
���	����D�����������"���
���	�������	�%�����	#��	�@�#����@�
#�����
#�	�%�
���������
#�����
%������#���������������
"����
���
#������������������
������	������
�����������"�������	��
����#��
%��������
���
#�#����
����
���E�����������"���������
������"��
��
%��������
������������"���#������������
#�#���
����������������"����������#�����	����������
�������	�������	����
��
������#���
�������������
�����
�
���������"�����
#��	�����������������
#��
�����	�����	@�#�������$��������"����
���������	�%���#������"���
���	��	��	����������	������	���#��##��������
%��������
��	���������
��
�������"�����@��"���
�����#����"������#������	��"������
�����
��
#�%�#�����	����	��
��
��������	��	��������
��������
������""�����	����	���������"�����
������#�����������
�	�"���
#�����������#������	��"������
���������
#���������������	�������������������#������������	��
%��������������"��
��������
�������������
���"����
���	�������#��������������������������
##��"���������"������������#���
�����	����
��#����
����
��
�������	���������	�%�#
�����
��������
���#��������	��	�������#�����
��F����	���#�����	��
%����������
����������
#��
������
�����#D����
�����#�9:G�<�1)�,)/�+,/+�+1�/��)7��//���/�/)�+,/+�+1�/���,*���7 ),�.0)�+ ��+=��*�/)�?��+,>)�>�1�.+/0�/0���1�+,+ /7�/+),�)2��,*+,>� /+-�/+),�)7��7)4��1+,- :&��%�����	�������������
��
#���������������
���	���������������������
�����������#�������"������	��	�@�#����@�
#��������������������
������
����#����������"������
����#����
��"���
��
%��%#��
��	��
%��������
����	���
���H%
��	���	���������
��	�%�����	#��	�@�#����@�
#��������������	�%����������#���
���
���
#"
#
���
%��������
����	���
����
#������	���#����	��"���������������	���
����������������������������
����#��������
����
��
��
%��������
��������������
#���������5��"������������
#������������D�������
��	�����"���
���	�����������	#��	���"������"	�����	�@�#����@�
#����I0�,�1)� �/0��13/*�,)/�/)�+,/+�+1�/�� /�7/��,1��>)+1+,-�����-�/+), �)2�+,/+�+1�/+),J ��K7+,/ ��L)�79



�����������	
�������

		�	��������������	������������������������������
�����������������	����
���������������������������	�����	����������
�������	����	���

�
�������	���
�	��������	�������	���������	����
���������	��������������	���������������������	
�	����������������������������������
������������������������	����
�������	����������	���������	������	����
������
��������������������������������	���
����������
����������������������	����	�����������������
�������������������������� !�"�#$%&'(�)*+,�-.(�/-.#+*$.�*%&$/01�$.�%0�2$''$)*.3�-�2*.1*.3�+,-+�"�,-40�560-#,01�+,0�7$10�$2�7$.18#+ 9�	������
	
�����������������	������
����	��
�����������
��������	�����	����������
�������
������������������
���	���	�����	�����
���������	������	�������	����
����������������������������	�	�
��:��	
�	�������������������	����
�����������������	�	�
������
�������
�����������
��	��
������������
�����
����	��
�����
���������
��������	
�9�	����������������	���
����	��
������	�������
�������
�����������	�����	
��������;-6+�<�=�;6$+0#+*.3�($86�60&8+-+*$.�-.1�+,0�60&8+-+*$.�$2�+,0�'$#-'�-8+,$6*+(>����������?�	��
�����������	
����������
�������@�
���������������	�
AB��C	��
�������
�	���	������������	���	�������������
��������	����D����@�������	������
����	�����
�
E03*/+6-+*$.�$2�3*2+/F�,$/&*+-'*+(�-.1�*.+060/+/G*2+/�-.1�,$/&*+-'*+(��H/�-�#$8.#*''$6I�J K�"�1$�.$+�-##0&+�3*2+/�$6�,$/&*+-'*+(F�*660/&0#+*40�$2�0/+*%-+01�4-'80F�),*#,�#$8'1�3*40�6*/0�+$�60-'�$6�/85/+-.+*40&06/$.-'�3-*.�$6�-�60-/$.-5'0�/8/&*#*$.�$2�*.2'80.#0�$.�%(�&-6+�+$�/,$)�2-4$86�26$%�&06/$./�/00L*.3�+$�-#M8*60F�1040'$&$6�1$�58/*.0//�)*+,�+,0�'$#-'�-8+,$6*+(�$6�26$%�&06/$./�),$�%-(�-&&'(�+$�+,0�'$#-'�-8+,$6*+(�2$6�-.(�&06%*//*$.F�'*#0.#0$6�$+,06�/*3.*2*#-.+�-14-.+-30 �J N�"�603*/+06�)*+,�+,0�%$.*+$6*.3�$22*#06�-.(�3*2+�$6�,$/&*+-'*+(�)*+,�-.�0/+*%-+01�4-'80�$2�-+�'0-/+�OPQ�)*+,*.�N��1-(/�$2�*+/60#0*&+ �J <�"�603*/+06�)*+,�+,0�%$.*+$6*.3�$22*#06�-.(�/*3.*2*#-.+�3*2+�$6�,$/&*+-'*+(�+,-+�"�,-40�500.�$220601�58+�,-40�6028/01�+$-##0&+ �:��������������������������
	�	������������������	����������������������	��������
�������R���	
������	���	��������	��������	��
�����
�	���	�����	�������S�����	����������
��������	��������T��������������������
�����������������	������>������
����	���
����������
�����������������
	��	�	������	��
������
�	���	��������������������������	��
������
����������
����������	��	�����	��	��	
�
����
�������

�	����	�����
�������������������	�������
����
����	��	
����	�������	
�������������������������������������	
�����	��
�������
�	���	�����	���������������������������������
��������	������
�����
����	
���
��	��
������������	���
��������	����:��	
���
��	����������������������	��	
��������	����������������������R���
�
�������
�	���	����

��	�����	�����������	�
��
��������	������:������������
������������������������	���	������	����������	�������U,-+�1$0/�V,$/&*+-'*+(W�%0-.X��
�	���	������������	�����
�������������	��������������	��������������	�����������������	�����������	����	
��������Y$)�%8#,�10+-*'�/,$8'1�"�*.#'810�$.�+,0�603*/+06XZ������������	
�����	��
������
�	���	�������
������	��������������������������
�����������	
��	���������������������	�������
�	���	��D���������������	�����������	����	�D��������
���	����
��	���D�����	�
�����������
�	������������Y$)�1$�"�L.$)�*2�3*2+/�$6�,$/&*+-'*+(�,-40�500.�$220601�+$�%0�50#-8/0�$2�%(�6$'0�-/�-�#$8.#*''$6X>��������
��
�������
�����	
���������	��������
�	���	�������	����[\�]̂_̀�abcba[d]�be�b�â_\a[ff̂̀�	�������
�	�������������R����
�ghi���
�����������	�	���
���������������������������	�������
�������
������
�������������������������������	���������	��������
�	���	���	����������������������������������	����:����������	�������
�����������	�����	������������������	��������
�	���	�����������������������������	
����	�����
������������������������	���	�����	�������������	�	���������������������	�������
��������
���������������������������	���
����	�������	��
�������
�	���	�����;6*.+ ��j$&80



�������������������	�
����	�
���������������������������	������	�������������	�	������������������	������������	�������
����	������		������������������	�
�����������������������������������	������������������������������������������������	�����	����������
�����
����������	�	��������	�����������������	����������	��������������
�������������������	�������	�������		�����	����������	��������������������������������������	�����������
���������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������	�	����������	���������������	�������������� !"#�"$%&#�'()#*�%+�!%*,(#"-(#.�/�0%�1%#�"223,#45���������������������	�����������	�������������������������������	�������������
�����	���������������6�����
�����	���������������������	����	�����
��	�����������������	������	����	�	���������������	���������������������������	��������������������	�����	�������������������������7�����
������������
����	���	������������������������������������
�����	����������������	���	����������8��������������
�
�����	����������������������	�
����	��
�����������������������������������������	�����������9�������
������������������	���������������������
�������
��	�������	�����������������������	�����������������:�����	�
��;��������
	���	����������������	�
����	�5��	�����������������������	�����	����	���
�������������������	�
���������������������������
����������	�����������	����������������������������������������	�����������	���������������������	�����������	����������
����������	������	������������������������������������	�������	��	��������������������������������������	�����������������������	�������	������	����������������	
�����	���	���������������
���
���
������������������������������	�����������	������	������	�6��	�������	����	�����
����	�������������������������������������������	������������������������	��
�����	��5������������������	��������������������	���	�����������	����������������	����������
������������
����������������������	���� !"#�"$%&#�'()#*�%+�!%*,(#"-(#.�#!"#�)"--*�$3-%<�#!3�-(=(#�(1�#!3�2%034����������������������������������	��
�����	�������
����	���������������	��������������������������	������������������
�
������������������������	�������������������������	������
����	����������������	�����������������������������������������������������������	����>�	������������?���������	������������������������������@AB��	���������������������������������	����6������������������������������	��	������������	�
����	�����
��������������������	�������������	�������������	���9�����������������������������
��������	�������	���������������	������	������	����	������������������������������������������@AB��	����	�����������	�
����	��������������	��������	�����	����� !"#�()�/�0%�1%#�C1%<�#!3�D"-&3�%)�"�'()#�%+�!%*,(#"-(#.45���
���	���	���������������������������������������
����	�������������������������	�
����	���������������	���
�����	�����������������	����������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������	��	������������������������������
����	�����������������	������	������������������������������	������	��	����������������������	��������������������	�7�����������������	�������������������������������	�������
��������������������������� !"#�()�/E=�"#�"1�3D31#�$&#�0%1E#�!"D3�#!3�!%*,(#"-(#.�%+�%1-.�!"D3�"�*="--�"=%&1#45����������������	���	����	�����	���������	������������������������������������	��������	�����������������	������5���������������������������	����������������	�����	������������	����������	
�����������������������������	���������	��	�����������	������	������������	�������������������������	��������������������	��	�������������������������������������	������������������������������������������
�������������
���	��������������	���������
���
��������	��
���������	����������9����
�����������������������	��������������	����������	�������������������������	�����F������������������	�������	������������	������������6��������������������	����������������������������	�
�	����������������������������������������	������	������	��������������������	���������	���������	�
����	�����������������/*�#!3+3�"�=(1(="-�#!+3*!%-0�<!3+3�/�<%&-01E#�!"D3�#%�1%#().�#!3�=%1(#%+(1'�%))(23+45���������������������	��
���������	������	�����	���������������������������������	�����������������	���
������������������	���������������	�������	���	����������	������������	��������	����������������������	���������������	�����
���	�	����������	�������	�������������������G�������	��������������������������������������	���������������������
������	������������������������������������	��	����������������	���������������������������	����������
������������������������	
�����	����	�������������������������	�	���������5���H���	�����;��
������������I	���	��9����	��������	������������:����H���	���������������������������
��������������������	������	�������������������	����������	���������������	���	��������������
����������9����������������������������	����������������������������	�����������	�����	�������������������	���G��������������	�������������
�����������������������	������������	��	�	����
�������������������	�����������������������������
�������������������������������	�����������������������������	������������J+(1# ��K%,81



�������������	
����
�����������
�����	�	
��	�������
��������	
�������	�	�
�	
������	�
��������������
���������	�	�
�����	���	����������	�
������
�	�������	���	�������	�
�����
�������
������	��
����������������	
�����������	��������
�	���������
����������������������������������	�����	�
��
����	
������	���	�������������������
���������
����������������������	�������������
	���	
����	�������������������������������	������
�	�����	��	
������� !"#�"$%�&'($)"*�%+,%'-%-�"'.�!(-,/#"*/#0�"--(1/"#%.�2/#!�0(3$�.3#/%-�"-�"�1(3'1/**($45����������������	
	�����������������	���	����������������	�������	�������
����������	�����
������	���	
�������
������
�����������
����	
����������������������6���������������������	���
����������������������	���	����
��	���
�������7��	���	��������
���
�������������	�������������	��	����	���������	���������������������	������������	��	�����������
�	����������������	
������	
����
�����������������
�����
	�������������
�����8�����6�������������	���	���������	�	�������	�
�����������������������
���
�������������	�������7���������������	���	����������������	�������	��	��	�����	�������������
������������������
�����������	����
��	��������
�����������������������
���������	���������
�	����������������	
������
�������������	����������	�
	���	���������	
������
������	
������������	������	�����7��������	�����������	
�������������	
���������
��������������������������������	
�����
������	��������������	�������������	���	���9����������������������
����
����
�������������������
�����	
��
��������	���������
�����	
�	�	������������
������
���������
��������������
�	�������	����	
��	�� !"#�/:�)0�$(*%�/';(*;%-�)%�"##%'./'<�$%<3*"$�%;%'#-�($�$%1%/;/'<�</:#-�($�!(-,/#"*/#05=����������	
���������������	����	���	
��	������	
��������	
����������������
�����	
��
�����
�����������������������>����������	���
�������������������?���������������������������	���������������	����	������	
�	���������������
�����������
��	�
���
�������������������������������	��������������
�	
�����
��������	�	������������������������������	����������������������������	�����������������������
����
�����	�����
��	�
������������
����������������������	����
��������	�������	���	������	
�	�	��������
�	�������7���������������������	���	���	������
��������������	�������������������	�����	
������������
����	
�	�	������������	��
������	����
���
�������������������	������������	���	������	
��������	
�	�	��������	������6��������	�
�����
�	�����
�����������������������	���@A�����9����������	������	�����	���	������
�	��9������
������������B���	�CD�9�������
�����	���������
�	�������������	�������9������������������������
���������������	�������	������
���
�����
��������	�����������������	��������������	����������	���	���������	
���������������������������	���������
������������	������
���	����������������������>��
�������������������������	�������������	����������������	E��������������F	���������������������������������������������	���������������������������	������������	���	�������
��	�����	
����������������	��������	��������
���
�������������	�������	
��������
�	����������	���������	�����
�����	���	����7��������������	�������������������������������������������	����������	���������G%</-#%$�(:�/'#%$%-#-=���	�
�HI��������J����	�������HKLL�����	����������
	���	
�����	�������������	����
����	
��	
������	��������	
�������������������������������������	��������
����������	����������	
�����������������������	���������������	�������������
������������
�	�������
�����	�����������	
��������	�����	����	����������
��	������	
��������6������	�����	�������	��������
���������
������
����������
�M���������N��
�	�������	����6������	������������������������������	
�������������
���������

�����
�����	��	
�
��������������������
������������������
���������
�	�����������	�	
�������������
���������������	��������
�	
�������	
�������	
�������	����
�����������������������
���������
�	�����������	
������������
�	�����
��	����	������	����9��	�������	�����
��������������	���
����������
��	
�������������	���������������	���������������������������
�	���������
����	
��������	
������	
����	�	�
��������������	�	�
8���	
��	�����
����������	�������
��
����
�����6�	�����������
�������������	����
�	��
���	
�����	
����	�����������������
�
���	����	
��	
����A	��	
�HO��������������	
���������������������8�����	�
������8��	
���
��������	���������������	������	���������
	���	
�����	�������	
����������	���������	��	
������������	�����������	
�P"Q*%�R�ST/-1*(-"Q*%�U%13'/"$0�V'#%$%-#-W�X!##,-YZZ222[*(1"*[<(;[3\Z,3Q*/1"#/('-Z*(1"*]<(;%$')%'#]"--(1/"#/('])(.%*]1(3'1/**($]1(.%]1('.31#]̂_̂_̀",,%'./+]Q]$%</-#%$/'<]/'#%$%-#-a���	���������������	����	
�@6���b�����
��������	�	���Mc	����������d���
	����9
�������N�b������	�
��HKLHD��������������������	���������	���������������������
���	
����������	���������	��	
������������	�����������	
�P"Q*%�̂�Se#!%$G%</-#%$"Q*%�V'#%$%-#-W�X!##,-YZZ222[*(1"*[<(;[3\Z,3Q*/1"#/('-Z*(1"*]<(;%$')%'#]"--(1/"#/('])(.%*]1(3'1/**($]1(.%]1('.31#]̂_̂_̀",,%'./+]Q]$%</-#%$/'<]/'#%$%-#-a��������������	����������	�����
���������	������	
�������f ��U$/'# ��P(,82



��������	�
���������
���������������������
����
���	�����	������������������
������	��	��
����	����
������������
���	�����
������	�����������
��	����
�������������	�������	�
����� ����!���
���"�	������	�#�	����
�������
�������
��	����������$�������������
����������������������
����
���	�����	�����������������
�����	�����	��	��
��������������% ������&�����	�����������������
��
��
����	���
���
������'����������
����
�	�����������	��
���	������	��	���'	������
����	�������������������������&��������	�
��
������������������	�������
����
��
�����������������()*+,-./�0-�+/.1,2*-(�*-3/2/434�*-�5,23�67�8933:4;<<===710.,17(0>7)?<:)@1*.,3*0-4<()*+,-./A10.,1A(0>/2-B/-3A,440.*,3*0-AB0+/1A.0)-.*1102A.0+/A.0-+).3C+/.1,2,3*0-4A0DA*-3/2/43EF*4.104,@1/�5/.)-*,2G�H-3/2/434������
����������������������������	��������	������������
��
���	����I���	���	�����	���������������J��
���	�������	���������
�	��������	����	�
��
���	�����	����������J��
�����	��������	�����	���
��	������	�����
��	��
���������������
���	�����K����������	������	�
����� ����!����������
������	��������������
���
����	�L�
����
�������	����������	������
��������
�����������
��
������������
������
��	��������M	�������"�����	����������������	��
����	L�
���		��
��
���������������������	���������������	���	����
����	��	��
����������L��	����	�����	����������	���	�����	������� �N�����	�
����������
�����������I����
�����������	���	�������	���	����
������O��������
�����	����	����&����
�����L�
�����	��������	���	��
�����&����
������
���	������L�	��
�����	���������	���	��
�����&����
������	��
�����&����
������P�
��������
���	�����	&�����
�������	������ ������Q� �	������R	���SDD/-./4������
�������
��	������������������	�
����� ����!����	�
����	��	����������	���	�����	�������	��
��������	�
����������
��������������������J��
���	��������	��	���	#	���	��
����	������	���
������	�
����������
������������
��
�������������������	��	���������������
����	��	����������	���	�����	���������������J��
���	��
������	�
����������
��������������
������	��	�����������������
���	���
&������	�����	�
���������
������
������
�����������	��	��&	���	��
��
���������������	���
&��
������	�
����������
�����������"�	�������	�����"���������	&�������	��
��	����
������
����	�������
���������	�������������	���	�����	�������	��
������	�
����������
�����������	����������	��������������������	�
�������������������
�����
������
&
��
�����	�
��	����
����	����	���
�������	���Q����������&���T�	��������
��
�����
���
������K�
�����
��	����	�������
��	������	���	������	���&����
����U)@V/.3�� F/4.2*:3*0-WB:10GB/-3X0DD*./X32,+/X�:20D/44*0-02�>0.,3*0-�  �������	�����L�	�����L���
��L����	�����	��	��&	�
��	���
������	���	����	����	���
�����U:0-40249*:�  ����
������	����	&���	��	��
���	��������
���
����������O	�������
����	�������	�����P��
����	������	������	���������������&�	�����#�	��������	���	���Q����������������������Y��������
�������	������Y�����������
��
��	������	�L�	���	�
�������Y���������	���Q����������������������
����
������	�����
���
������������	��
���
������	���������������
�����	��������
���Z��	��
����
�	��[��
��	���OR	��	���
��	�P� ����\\���]0-32,.34�  ����	���
����
�����������������	������	��	�����Y������	����	����&������
������	����������	���������	�������	������	������&����
�����������������	����Y��&����
�������O	��
������������������������	�����
��
�����L�	��
�����	��	�
�����	���	����������������	�����
�������	�̂�	��
��	�����
�����������	���
��
���������
�������������������������������	�̂P�
��������	�����_�O
P��������������		���	�����&�����
����	������	&�����	���	�"��
����	�����Q������̀�
�����O�P��������
���	������������������
������� ��52*-3 ��a0:83



�����������	
���� ������������������������������������������������������������������������ !���"��#��������������$���%����&�����%���������������'����������&�����������������������'�&�����������������������(����)����������&���)��������������)��������������$���������������������&��'������������������)�����(���&���)��������*��������+�������������������,�����'����������)�������������&������$����-.
�.
/ �����������*���������+������������������,��������)������������������������������������$�����������'���0��	����
�
���.-
/� �����������������*�����������������"��1������'�,2�*�,����������������������������3�����*�,�����������������������������������������%�������(�����)����������&���)���������������)��������������$���������������������&��'������������������)�����(���&���)��������������)�����������������������4��������������������������������������������������4�����
5
.6�-�-
/� ������������������������������������4����������������2�*�,�����������*�����������������"���1������'�,�������)����������������������������������������3�����*�,�������2�*�,�������������$�����&����������������������4��#������789%:::����������������������������������������������)�����������������3����*��,����������������)������������������������$������������������%�������������$�����&����������������������������������������������������������%�������(������)����������&���)��������������)��������������$���������������������&��'������������������)�����(��&��)�����������������������������������#������������������������������������������������)��������������������4���������"������������$�$�������������$$���������$���'�$�������������������������)��&���������������4� ����������"�$�����������%�����������%���������������1%����������1%������%��������������������&����&���$��������$������������$�����'��������;���������<��&���������=��1�������8:::�����������������������������������)����%������������$�������)��������������������'�����������>�
/�?�@@-.
�.���-
�����@���	��@-�����A�-�B�-�.C6�
��CC�D��.
/�E�F����
.
-G
�@��F�����H
��C�.�C��6�H��-���E�/-����IJ�����������&������������������������������������#���������$����������������$)�������'�)�������$�����$��������#)�����%����%��������������������������'�������������������������))��)������K��$�����$��������#)�����������)����������&������������LMJ�����'����N�)��������)N�����$�1������������������#��������������������'��������������������$�����$��������#)���������$����N�����������������O���&��%����������������#��������������������������&�����$��������������������P���������))��������������������������������������=��������Q�������!��������L��$����<������=M����8:RS��������������������������������T�&���$��������������U�V��$�$��������'���������)�������#�����$�$����"������������$�������������������'�&������������������������)�������������������������������+������� W$)���$���%�������%����������&�������"�����������������'���������P����$��������������$�$������������)�������#�������������������$���������������������������&�������'����������������LMJ��;���#�$)��%���)������������������������������������������������������������������)�������#�������������������$�����������������������������'����������������X�D�F6.H��
��-C����E��

�����	6���Y�6��F��
F	C��F
��IJ�������������'����$)������)��%������#�$)��%� $���'�$��������������"���� �������"��<���������������������������'�&���������������������$)��������$)�������P��������������)������������������)��)����������������)�������������������������������$���������Z�����������&�����������&���$)���$���%�����������������������������������������������������������������$��������'���������*��� �������&�����������"������,��Z�����������������������&������������������))�������������������������������������$��������������$������$)���$���%���������������������������������$�������%���������������������������������������������������������������������1��&����������������[H���-/���.�����.��D-�H��H
�C�.�C��6�H��-��I ����-�� ��\�	84



����������	

�����������	���������	���������������
	�����	�������
���
�������	�������������
���������������	������������������������������	��������	��������	
���������������	�����������������������
�����	��
���������������	��������	�������������������
��������	

�����������	�������������������
	�����	�������
���
�������	���	�����	���������
�
	��������������
������������	

�����������	������
���
�������	��������������������������

���	��������������

�����������������������������������������
���
�������	������������
�	��������������������������������������������	��	�������	���������������������

����	���������������������	������	�����	���� !�"#$%�&'()*+�*,�-'.#*-'&� /�+)0&% +&*01,2����	�	��������	
�����
������	�������	����	�������
����	�������	���3���������������������������������	����������	�	���������	
���������������	�	�������	����	�������
�����	

�����

���������������	�������3��
���	����	��	�������
����������������
�	��������	����	��������	������������	�������4 �5 #�%)6'�( �-'1*,('-�(%'�+)0&% +&*01,� /�5 #-�'"7+ 5'-,� -�8 &*',�5 #�%)6'�,%)-'% +&*01,�*029��������
��������	���������	����������
	�������
�����
�	�������������	�������������������	���	��
�����	���������	������:�����
�����	�������	��������	���������������������������������	�����������������	���;��������������������������	��<��=��	���
������������
��������������������	�����������������������������
�������������������������������
���	���������>�������
������������	
�����������������������������	���
����	������
���
�������	���������������������	�������?������������������	����
���������
���
����������
�	�������������������������������	������������������������	�����������
�������������
���	����������������������@�	��
��������������	������	�������������
�����������
�������	�	��	����������
����������������������������������	��	��������
�����	����������	�����
������
�����������	���	����	��������������������

	���	��������A%)(�)8 #(�"5�% "'�)0&�('0)0$*',2:��������������������	�	�
�	��������	��
���������	

���������	�����	����������������?�������
��	��
����	�����������������	�����
	���	��	�B��������������������������
�����������������������������������������������;���������
����������	

���	��
	�	����	������	��������������������	����������
������������<�?�������
���
���	��
����	����������	������������	�	�
�	���������	��
�����������������������	�����������	������
���
�������	���������� !�"#$%�*0/ -")(* 0�& �5 #�%)6'�( �1*6'� #(�)8 #(�,%)-'% +&*01,29��������
��	��������
������������CDE�FFF�������	���	��������������������������G����������������������
�	����������������	���������
������	������������	

������
��	��������������������������������	�����������������������	�����������	��������������������������������9��������	����	����������������>����	�����������

����
������������CDE�FFF�	�����	��
�����������������������G���������������������
�	����:�����������	���	���������������
����>����������
�����������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������	�������������	��������
	����������HG��9�����������
���
����������	

�������������������	����������������������������	��������	������	�	��������D��9�����������
���
����������	

���������>����������������������������	������	�������������
�����������������
���	��	�	����	������������	��	��������������������������	������
���
�������	��I������������������������������	�	���	����	��	�����������4 �J�%)6'�( �,'7)-)('�"5�,7 #,'K7)-(0'-,�*0('-',(,�)0&�"5� !0�*0('-',(,2:���
�����
������	��������������	���������	������������������������������	��������	�	��

�����������������������	��������	����
�����������������������������L�������������
���
�������	�	��������>�������	��	�������	������	��������������������������������������	��� !�"#$%�*0/ -")(* 0�& �J�0''&�( � 8()*0�/- "�"5�,7 #,'K7)-(0'-2?�������������>�������������>���

���������
���������������	��	�������	����������������������������������������	��	������������������
����������
����������
�����������������>������������������>�������	����������������������
��������	����?������
������������������>�	����������������������
�	����	��������	���������������������>����������

�����	
��������	���������������������������������	������	�������������	�����������������������������
���������������������>����;�������	����<�	���	�����M(%'-�-'1*,('-)8+'�*0('-',(,9�����	�	����������N	��
����
��O����	����9���������������������������	��	��DP��������������������	�������������������
���
������	�������������
���	����������	�������������	���;�����������	��
����<�����	����������	���	������	����	����	�	��������������	
���������	����������	��	��������

��	����������	������	���������

���Q���������	������
��	��������H;�<���N���	
�������������������	�����������������������	�������	�	������������
�������
������������������������	��������������	�����������	��������������
���
�������	��B;�<���N���	
�������������������	�����������������������	�������	�	������������
�������
���������������������	���R��S-*0( ��T 785



�����������	
����
�������	�����
�	���������������������������	��������������������������
��	�������
������������
������	��������
��	�
��
���	��������
��
��������������������������
���������������������������
������������	������������
���������	�������������������	�������	�����������������������	��������������
�����
���

�����
��������	�����������	����� ����!�����"�����������#
�����������	�����
�������������������������	����
��
��������
�����
���
��������
��	����
�������������	����������
�����$��������������	����
��������
����������	�����
�����������������
�%�������������������
������&��'��	���������������������
�����������()*���������������������
������
����	����	�������������������������+,-*�./�-�01)23�45467./.(8�9:(7*.)(/�)9�-�;:1<.7�(-*:64=>?����	���������
�������������������	��������
���������������	�������������������������������������
���������
�������
������������
�����������������������
����
�@��������������������	����	������������A�������������B�
������������������������
���������
��
���
������
���	�������	
����
A��������������
��	��
���
���	���	������
����������������������������
����	
����
���������������������	�����	�������A��������	
����
�����������	
�������������
����������
�������������	����������A�
�������������C	����������������AD
�������	�
�����E���F�����
��������������G	�����
���������	
��B������������������
���	�����������������
���	
����
�������	����
�	���H������������������
��	�����
����������
����
I������
��
����
��������������	
�������	���������������������	
���@��
������
������������
���	������	
����
������@��
�����
����
�����
�����
�������
���	����	��
���	
����
���
������������	
�����������������
�
���������J)�<)7-<�7-K;-.8(.(8�)6�L-741))M�86):;/�(442�*)�14�648./*4642>N����������������������
����
��	�������������
���
������
����������������������
����'�����B����	���������
���
�������������������������������������I��������
���	
����
�������	�����
�	��O��������������������������	������O����
�����������
������	�������
��	�����
��	�
��
���	��������
��
�����������P�
�������������	
��B�����������������	����������������������������������������������������Q�������������������	�������
���������
�������
���������%?�R���&��������
�����%�
	�������������
��	
�����������
����&��S�������	�����������	
������
�������	���
�����
�������	���������	�������	�������	
�����
����������	
����
��������������$������	��������������������������������������������	���������������
�������������S���������
��
��������
���������������
������
��������������B����	��%������&�����������
�����
�$�����������
����������
����
�����
����������������
��	��	���
�
�	����
��
���������������������G	�����
�����������	����H���
����
�"�������
��#���
���������	������B���	����������G	�����
�E���#���
������#���������������������
�����
F�
��������
����������������
�������������������������������
����
����	�������#����	�
�����	�������
�������
�����������������������������B������	������B������
�����
����������+,-*�-1):*�K4K146/,.;�)9�-�;)<.*.7-<�;-6*3�)6�*6-24�:(.)(>$�������
��������������������������������
��������������������������������������������
���
���������
������
������
�����
��
����
�������������
��������������
������	��������
��	���������
��	�
�������	��������
��
������������$�����
��	����
�����������������������	
��
���N������������������������������
��$����D
��
������������
����������������������"�����������������	��������������������������������������������	
��
�
������
�������

������
��������������������������B������������	
�������S��
��������������������T#�U4(/.*.V4�.(*464/*/ �������	���
�����������������	��������������������
��
���������	������������	�����������
���

�������������	�����
���	�C�����������
�������
��������
��
��������
�����
�������������������������
�����������
�������
������������������������������������������������������������
�������
�
��
���	��������������
��������������������������	������������������
���������	����������������	����
��
����������������������������������������+,-*�./�/4(/.*.V4�.(9)6K-*.)(> ��W6.(* ��X);86



���������	
������������������
���������	�����	�������	������	�����	����������	��
����	������	�����	������������
���
�������������������������
��
�����	����������������������
�	������������������������������������������
���������������������
�����	
�����������������������������������������������������
�	�����������������������������	�������������	�������������������� �������
�������������������������������������������������	��������
���������	��	�������������������	
�����������������������������!���	
����������������
��
�����	������������������������������������������
���������������

������"	���������
�	������������������ ������������������	
����������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������	
������������������	�������������������������������������	��	�������������	�����	
���������������#$%&�$%''()*�+,�&$(�-.)+&./+)0�.,,+1(/�2.(*�).&�%0/((�&$%&�&$(�+),./-%&+.)�+*�*()*+&+3(4����������������������������	������	��������������������������������� ���������������������������������	�����������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������	����������������������	�������������������������������������������	
�����������������������������5��������������������������	��������������������������������#$%&�$%''()*�+,�&$(�+),./-%&+.)�*&.'*�6(+)0�*()*+&+3(4 ���������������������������������	���������	��������	��	������	�����	�����
����������������������������������������
�������������������78������������	��������������
���	����������
�������9�����������������
����������	
������������������:��������������������;�$%3()<&�/(1(+3(2�%�2+/(1&�&$/(%&=�6>&�;�%-�1.)1(/)(2�%6.>&�/(0+*&(/+)0�-?�$.-(�%22/(**@A���������	���	�

��������B�����������������������������������������������
�	�
����������:�����������������������	��������	�

�����
�������������
�	�
������������������9������������������	��	��������������������
�������������������������������	���	�

�������������������	
�����������������������C��
�������	���	�

�����
������	
�����������������������	���	��������������	��	��������������������������������
�	���������������	���	�

�������
�����������������������	�����������������������	��������������������������������	��	���������������	�����D7�������E.1%F+*-�G1&�HIJJK$&&'*LMM()@N+O+'(2+%@./0MN+O+ME.1%F+*-PG1&PHIJJQ����

����R�	�
�A�������������������
�����������������������������
�	�������������������	
�����	��
��
���������
�	�������������������������	������������	���	�

��������
���������B���������������������������������������	
����
��	���������������9��S.--+&&((�.)�T&%)2%/2*�+)�U>6F+1�E+,(K$&&'*LMM()@N+O+'(2+%@./0MN+O+MS.--+&&((P.)PT&%)2%/2*P+)PU>6F+1PE+,(Q�:����������R�	�
�V��������W���	�
����������	����������X�������7YZ[������	���	�

��������
���������B����������������������������������������	
����
��	��������������5������������������V����������������
���
�������������������������������������	���	�

����������	��	��	�����������������������������������������	������������
���������
��������	����������
��	��������#$.�*$.>F2�?.>�).&+,?�N$()�/(0+*&(/+)0�?.>/�+)&(/(*&*49��R�	�
����A	���������\�����������������������������������	�������������
���������������������������� �����������������������������������������	��������������������������������9��������
������������������	���	�

������������������������������������������	��������������	���������
�������������������������������������������	������������	���	�
������������5��������������������������	����	����������������������������������������
�	��������������	
����9��	
�������������������]��]����	���������������������������������������	���
����������
�	��		����B����������������������B��������������������	���	�
�������
�����������������������������������������������������	�
���������������
�����������
������������������	���
����������:�������������
�����������������	
���������������������
�	���
�	���������������������������	���	�
����������	����������		������
�������������������	��	�
���������������	
�������	�����������������	����	��������������	���	�

�����������
��������������������	�����	�

	������������������������������������������������
��
���������	���	�

�����������������������������	������5��������������
�������������������������������
�	���������������	
���������������������
������������������������
��������������������	������	�����������
�	���	�

�������
�����
����������
����������������������
��������������������	���������������������

�����B�����������������(̂1F%/%&+.)*�.,�+)&(/(*&G*�%�1.>)1+FF./L�_@J�;�/(0+*&(/�%)2�2+*1F.*(�-?�+)&(/(*&*@� ��U/+)& ��̀.'87



��������	
��������������������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �������������!�� � ������������������������������"�����������������������������������#������������������������������������������������������� ����$���������%�����������������#������������������������������������� �������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!�� �����������������������!����������������������������������������&������������������������������������!�� ��������������������������������"���������������������������������������������� ������!���������!������������������������������������������!���������������������������������������������#�����������������������������������������������������������������������"���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'()*+�,�-.�/0+�1-2+30//456778889*-:(*9;-<9=>74=)*?:(/?-@57*-:(*A;-<+B@C+@/A(55-:?(/?-@AC-2+*A:-=@:?**-BA:-2+A:-@2=:/ADEDEF(44+@2?GA)AB+;?5/+B?@;A?@/+B+5/5H�����������������������������������������������	�����I44+@2?G�J�-.�/0+�1-2+��30//456778889*-:(*9;-<9=>74=)*?:(/?-@57*-:(*A;-<+B@C+@/A(55-:?(/?-@AC-2+*A:-=@:?**-BA:-2+A:-@2=:/ADEDEF(44+@2?GA)AB+;?5/+B?@;A?@/+B+5/5H�5+/5�30//456778889*-:(*9;-<9=>74=)*?:(/?-@57*-:(*A;-<+B@C+@/A(55-:?(/?-@AC-2+*A:-=@:?**-BA:-2+A:-@2=:/ADEDEF(44+@2?GA)AB+;?5/+B?@;A?@/+B+5/5H���������������������"�����������������������������������������������&������������������������� �������!���"����������������������������������#����������������K���������������������������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������L�������������������M��!�����������������������������������������������������������������"����"���������������N� �"������������������������� �������������"������������������������������"��������������������������O���"���������������"���������������������������������#������������������������������������ �����������������������#���K������������������������������������������������������������������������������P���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!�� � ������������������������� ������"��"�����������������!������������������������������Q��������R������� ��������������� �����������������������������������������K����������������������������������!������������������������� ���������������� ����!�� �����Q�������������R�����������������������������������������"������������������������#���S�����T������������������U�����K�������������������������������������������$������������������%� ������������������������������VW++�(*5-�;=?2(@:+�-@�)?(5�(@2�4B+2+/+BC?@(/?-@�?@�X(B/�YZ�3H���������������������� ��������������������������������������!���������� �������������� ����������������������������������#�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"����������������"����������������������������"�������������������������������������������������������"��"�������������"��������������������������������������#�����[������������������������K������������������ ������\��������������������"��������O���������������������������������������������������������� �������������R����������������������������������� ��������������� ����������������������������������������"����������������������������������������������������������������������!�����������������������������������������������������������K�������"����������������������������"���������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"������R��������"����������!�#������������� ����������������������Q �����������M�������������������������"������"��������������������������������������������� �����������������������������R��#������� ������� ���������������������������������������K���� ��������������!��������������� ������������������������������������������������� �����������"�������������������������#���������������������������������������������������������L�]?5:*-5()*+�X+:=@?(B̂�_@/+B+5/5�V]X_Z̀�a/0+B�b+;?5/+B()*+�_@/+B+5/5ab_Z̀�(@2�c-@Ab+;?5/+B()*+�_@/+B+5/5�Vcb_Z9\�������������� ��������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������O������������������������������V5++;=?2(@:+�-@�b+;?5/B(/?-@�-.�_@/+B+5/5�?@�X(B/�YZ�30//456778889*-:(*9;-<9=>74=)*?:(/?-@57;=?2(@:+A*-:(*A;-<+B@C+@/A(55-:?(/?-@AC-2+*A:-=@:?**-BA:-2+A:-@2=:/F2+:*(B(/?-@5A-.A?@/+B+5/H���#���������������������������������������������������������������� ������������������������������� ���������������#������������������������������������[���������������������������������������������#����� ������������������ ������������������������������������������������"��"����������������"��"����������"�����������������������������������O��������������������"������������������������������������� �������������������������������� ����������������������#������������������������������������Q@-@AB+;?5/+B()*+�?@/+B+5/5d� ��XB?@/ ��'-488



���������	��
�������������
����������	���������������������������
��������������
���������������������������������������������
��������	���
���
�����������������������
���������������
����������������������������	����������������	�����������������������
�������������������	���
���
����������������������
��������������������� �����������
�������!����������������������������������"��
���
���������
��"��������������#�$�
��
�������������������������������������������������
����	���
��������������������������	���������������������������������������������������%�����
�
��������"��	���������������������	������������������������	��������������
��������������������������������!��������������������	������������������&��������������������	������
�������������������������	����������	����������������������"������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������'��������
�������������������������������������������������������������������
�����
�������������������������������������
���������
��������
�����������������������!��������������������	��
��������(���������
�����������������������������������������	������������������	����������������(���������������������������������	������������������
�������"�������������)*+,-.+/0-1�21,34*/56�748151+8+�92/58�:�.;�8<1�=1>*+815�?<88@+ABBCCCD-.,/-D>.ED3FB@30-*,/8*.4+B-.,/-G>.E154H148G/++.,*/8*.4GH.I1-G,.34,*--.5G,.I1G,.4I3,8GJKJKL/@@14I*MG/G8<1G+1E14G@5*4,*@-1+G.;G@30-*,G-*;1N�OP?<88@+ABBCCCD-.,/-D>.ED3FB@30-*,/8*.4+B-.,/-G>.E154H148G/++.,*/8*.4GH.I1-G,.34,*--.5G,.I1G,.4I3,8GJKJKL/@@14I*MG/G8<1G+1E14G@5*4,*@-1+G.;G@30-*,G-*;1N�Q8<15�=1>*+815/0-1�748151+8+�92/58�R�?<88@+ABBCCCD-.,/-D>.ED3FB@30-*,/8*.4+B-.,/-G>.E154H148G/++.,*/8*.4GH.I1-G,.34,*--.5G,.I1G,.4I3,8GJKJKL/@@14I*MG0G51>*+815*4>G*48151+8+N�OP�?<88@+ABBCCCD-.,/-D>.ED3FB@30-*,/8*.4+B-.,/-G>.E154H148G/++.,*/8*.4GH.I1-G,.34,*--.5G,.I1G,.4I3,8GJKJKL/@@14I*MG0G51>*+815*4>G*48151+8+N�/4I�S.4G51>*+815/0-1�*48151+8+�?<88@+ABBCCCD-.,/-D>.ED3FB@30-*,/8*.4+B-.,/-G>.E154H148G/++.,*/8*.4GH.I1-G,.34,*--.5G,.I1G,.4I3,8GJKJKL/@@14I*MG0G51>*+815*4>G*48151+8+N�DT
������������"������������������	����������������������
���)*+,-.+/0-1�21,34*/56�748151+8+9:441M�RU�@/5/>5/@<+�V�/4I�WO�?<88@+ABBCCCD-.,/-D>.ED3FB@30-*,/8*.4+B-.,/-G>.E154H148G/++.,*/8*.4GH.I1-G,.34,*--.5G,.I1G,.4I3,8GJKJKL/@@14I*MG0G51>*+815*4>G*48151+8+NX�����������Y��
������%��������� ���ZXY%�[#������������
���������\��	�����]�������������\����(��������������������	����������������������������������������̂������������������
������	��������������������	���
������
�����������
��������
����
������������������������	���
���"����_�������������
��������(�����������������������
��������
�������������
������������������������̀/0-1�a�.;�:441M�R.;�8<1�b.I1�?<88@+ABBCCCD-.,/-D>.ED3FB@30-*,/8*.4+B-.,/-G>.E154H148G/++.,*/8*.4GH.I1-G,.34,*--.5G,.I1G,.4I3,8GJKJKL/@@14I*MG0G51>*+815*4>G*48151+8+N��c2/58415d������	�����������
�������������
��Z���
��������"��������������������������������
�������"��������
�����������	�������������������������
�������"��������	���
�������"������������[(�����
�������������������������������������
�������������������������&���
���!����������������������������������XY%���������������		�����
���������]������������(���]�����������������������	���
���������������������������	�����e�
�����������������������
�'����������_������������������_�����
�'�����������	������
��������������
���"�������������������
���������������*4�/46�H/8815�8.�01�,.4+*I151I�.5�01*4>,.4+*I151I�/8�8<1�H118*4>A��
��������������������������������
�������	����������������������������
����������������������������"������!��������������������������������	����������������������������������
��
����������������������������������������	������������������������������������������������
�_�����	���������������	����������
��
�������	������������������		������	���������������������f������(��������������
������������������������
����	��������������������	�������������������
���������������%�������������
���
�������[���
������������
������
�������"���������������������������������������������������
���������"��������!���������g���"�������h�����e��������������������������������������������������
����	�����������������������������������������������������������������(����������������������	��������
����������������"�������
���������������
�����������!���������	�
����������
�������������������������������"����	���
���������
�������[���
�������[����������������
������� ��25*48 ��̀.@89



���������	
�������������������
�����������������
���
������
��������
��������������
��������

��������
��������� �!"�# ��� �!$"%&'()� �*#���!����+,#�!-,����+. �!$/� "�$��"�!$���01�
�2���3����4�����
����
������
�5������	
���67�������������
�891����:�����������3
��������
�����������������:���������������
��:��3��3
��������
��

������
�3��
���67�'�1�
�;<�3��������=��
������
�2���3����4�������������
������>?������
�4���@�
A���
�����
��
��������
3
	���������������������3��
�������3����3
��
����������
�
����������
����
��:��
�������������������
�����	
����
�
��&B�������

�������������������3��
B�:�
�
���������
������
�������
�
�$�,!"���"#���
������
�
��'�'''�����������������
��
��������������������������������������	�����������������
��$�,!"� C�"#���
������
�
�����B�����������3��
B�������������������
�������
3�����������
�����
������D
��������������
��������&'E�F����
�������G'1�����
����������	
���6���3����3
�7
�����������
�
����67�&����������
��:�
����
�����
���
�����������
��*�$�+",/�$�,!"�����������
����
�
�����
�
������������������������
�B�����
�����������3�����
��������'H���
<���3
B����������	
��
����
�
��?�4������4	
��
�������������
��B�����:��3����	
���67�������������������3����������3�����������?�4������4	
��
B���������
�:��3
����4������4	
��
�:����
����������
�
��������I
���
���7�������J��
'K���:��3��������	
���67�����>�4������4	
��
���������������3����������3�������������
�����
����
�� #"�*�$�+",/�$�,!"����������
����
�
�����
�
��'�K���������:
	
����	
������L�
����
���3
����
�
�����

��
3�:&������
����3�����������������
��3�����
�����������
���'�#�����""� C�")��M#. +�,�N!O�#$��$�+��"�C�P��$����"#�!���01�
�2Q4�����3
���������������������	
���67������3�����������
�	����������
����
�R�����3�1�<������
�
��'�Q������
�����
�������
Q�	
���
������ST?>����
��3
��������5��������
�����B����3����3����������B�������3���<���
��������
��
�������3����3
��
�����������
�
������
���
�������
��������3���3
�U��
��
��
������������3���<����
����
�������
�������������

��������
��������������
�����������
�����
�������
��������
�������3���<������
�
������3���3�������
�
��������������3���<��������'91�
�R�����3�1�<�������
�
�����
������
������33��
3
	��������
���
�������
���
����������������
��3���
3��
������������3
�����
�������������:�����������	
����
������67�'�V
��
�����
���
�
���
���33��
����3
�����	��
������
�����
������D
��������3
��������R�����3���<���
���&'W")�$�$�C��"�$!-,��� "�$��"�X�!$!��Y��Z�! *�[�#\�]  �O�̂_�̀)""��abbcccd,#+!,dC#Pd.eb�.-,�+!"�# �b,#+!,fC#P�$ g� "f!��#+�!"�# fg#*�,f+#. +�,,#$f+#*�f+# *.+"fhihij!��� *�Of-f$�C��"�$� Cf� "�$��"�k1�
��
��������
�����������
�
������
�5���
���
����
���3
����
�
���9����lI��'���������	
����5l��
��I
����
���3
����
�
��9�m���������������
�
���:�������33��:��������
����
����
�����1��3
�S����4��
<�n�L���
�R��
�������������3����������������
������
��
3
	���������
�������:�������������
�o?'�:�
��������
�����
��3���
3��
�������
�������
�����:
33�
���������������
�
��'�������p&U���S'�:�
��������
�����
������
�������
�����:
33�
���������������
�
����������
��
��
<�
��������������
������
���D��������������������U�������
������3
��
��
�������
����3���:��3����
�
����
3�
	
�����������	�
:������
����3������
�
���:��3���
����
��
���������q����r&'] �� "�$��"�s*�$�+",/�$�,!"��t�"#�! �#."��*��-#*/�c)�$��")��,#+!,�!.")#$�"/����"!e� C�!�*�+���# �c)�+)�*�$�+",/�$�,!"���"#�")�\. *� C�#$�c�,,-�� C�#\�")!"�#$C! ��!"�# H���
<���3
B����
���&����������
����
��
�������������:������������3�
���������������������
�3���3����������B�������������
����
��
��������������������:����������������
�����3����������3�������B���
��
����������
��3���
3��
����������������������'�������������
�����������������
���������������������������	��
������
�����
�'�K���������
��������
�����
���
���
�:������:���������3��:�
�
���
����3�����
��3����33�:
���������
�����
��

����'�H���
<���3
B���������:��������������:������
�������������9�����
������:�������������3�
�������������B������
��
�
�����	
�����������
�������������������:��3���3����

������
���3
�������
���
�����
'�����
����3�����
������33�:
���������
�����
��

���������������
�B�����:��3���

�B�����
�
�����B�����
�������
��������33���:������������	
����lI��������
������
3
	�������
'�����
�3���3������������������3������������������������
��������������������������������
�������:������
3��
���������������
����:
33�
����m�����
<���3
��������������
������3��
������������
��������������m��������
���������
��3���
3��
������
������������������
�
����������
���������������
��������������:�����:��3����	
����
����������3����������
�
��' ���$� " ��N#�90



���������	
�������������������	������
������������	����������������������	���	���
������	������
����������������	�������	������	��������	�����������������������
���������	���������������������������������

���������	������������������������������������������	���������������

���������	����
��������	��	�������������������������������������������������������	��������	
����������������	��������	����	��������������	���
���������������	��������������������������	������	��������������������������������	�����
	����	���	���������������	���������������������������	������������	���������������	����������	�	������������������	�������������
	����	���	���	���	�����������	������������	����������������������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������	����	����
���������	���	����
���	������������������������� �������	
������������������
�������	��������������!�����"��	����
������#������	����
�$	����%!"#$��������������������������������	���������������	������������������	����	�����	������������������	��������	�����������������	���	������������	�����������
����������	�����	����
�!"#$������������������	���������������������

������������	���	������������������������	���
����������	���	��������������	�����������������&
���������	�������	�	����
�������������������������������	�������������������������	���	������������	��	������	���������������	
	��	������	����	����������������������������������	��	������	�����������������	
	��	���������	���	������������	

������&���������	��������������������������	������������������	�����	����
����������	���	����������������	������������������������������	���
�����������	���	����

	����%���������	
�������������	�������	������'���	���(#&�����������������������	�������	���%���������������	
�����	������������������������	�������������	
	�������������	���	���

	��������������������	��	��)*�������
���������	���+,-./012340/5670�2-40/034895/53�:;�<�5-=�>�,?�@--0A�BC�DE4493FGGHHHI7,J57I1,KILMG9L672J542,-3G7,J57.1,K0/-N0-4.533,J2542,-.N,=07.J,L-J277,/.J,=0.J,-=LJ4.OPOPQ5990-=2A.6./012340/2-1.2-40/0343R������	�������������
�	���������	��S��T���	���������	������������S!&��'�+,-./012340/5670�U-40/034���	��������������	��������	��������
�������
������������������	���	��������(#&�����
��������	����������������	����%������
	�	�	����������'��������	����������������� ���������������������	���������	����������
����������	������������������	�����������������V����������� ����������������������������������������������	�������������	����

��������	��
	����������������	��������V�������������������������	�	�����	�����������������	�����	�������	����������W5I����������������	�����������������������	���������X�6I����������������

����������	���������������������� ����������	���

�����������Y��	����
�	����	�������������������������������
��������	������������������	��������������	����
��������	��	�����������������

���������� ���������������	
����������������	������������	���	���
������	���������������������������������	��������������������������	�������������������������	�������	����	������������������������������ �������������������������������������	���	������������	������������	����
����	��������
	������Y���������������	�����������Z��������&��	���������	������	���	�������������	������������

�����������������	���	��������������Y��	����
��������������	������������� ����������������������	�������������	�������"	�	��������������	���	���
������������������ �����������������������	���������������������������������	��	��������(#&������������	�������������������������S��T!��	���������&��������&�������
������������������������������������������
�����	������	������������������������	�������������������������������������	����&
��������	�������������������������������������	�����������	������������������	
�������������������������������	���������	��������������S!&������������������������������������������������	�����	�����
������	������'���	���(#&�����������������������	�������	���%�����������[E54�23�4E0�=2??0/0-J0�604H00-�\/075403�4,]�5-=�\5??0J43]̂"�����	������������������	��������	
�	��	���	������������	�������� ��������������������	����	�������	���������	���	�������������	��������������	����	�����������������������	������	���������������	�������������������	�������������
	����	���	��������_'

����Z������������������	�������	�����������������	���������������������������������������������	���	���	����
�������	��������̀�
��� �������	��	���������	�������	���	���
�������	�����	��������������	����	���������	��	������������	�����������������'��	������������
��������

������������
��	��������������������������	��������	�	��������������	�������"���	
���������������������������	��������	���������
����������������������	�����	�������	���������������������������������	��������	���	���� ��a/2-4 ��b,991



��������	�
��������������������������������������� !�"#$%�&'#�!��(�)&�"!�(�')�'�&*#("�"*#�*+�&*#��#��(#�))�'#(��',,"#�))-�.#/��"#$���'��&*0�(�'++�&��/*0��10'�"�/�*+�"+��*����'��*+�)*��*#��/*0�'���&�*)��/�'))*&"'��(��"��2��"�����,*)"�"3��/�*��#�$'�"3��/2�")��"4��/��*�'++�&��/*0������ !�"#$-��������'/2+*���5'�,��2�!��&"�&0�)�'#&�)�������'#/�+"#'#&"'��"�,'&��*+�'�(�&")"*#��'/�!���"#"�'��!0��#�3�������))�����(")�0,�"*#�"���'/&'0)���*�/*0�*����*)��&�*)���*�/*0�&*0�(�!��)"$#"+"&'#�-���")�&*0�(�!��*#��"�����'����,*�'�/�*��,���'#�#��!')")-����,*�'�/�*'(�*�4)�"#�/*0��)�������'/�'++�&��/*0������!�"#$�*#�'����,*�'�/�!')")-�6�*)0���*+�'��*&'��'��#"�/��'/��'3��'��*���,���'#�#�"�,'&��*#�/*0������!�"#$�"+�/*0�0)��"���*�����'#������'7*�"�/�*+�,�*,���"#�����'��'-������8�������������	����8����9���8����	���		����������6*(��(*�)�#*��'����,���*�(�+"#��:���'�"3�;�*��:&�*)��'))*&"'��;2�')�'���+'�"�"�)�3'�/-�<*���,�*,����'/��'3��3��/�&�*)��5��#(�(�+'�"�"�)2�!0��*����)��"����'3���*���(")�'#�����'�"*#)-�=*0�)�*0�(�&*#)"(�������#'�0���*+�/*0�����'�"*#)�",��"�������,��)*#>�$������������/�'���'�&�*)��+'�"�/����!���*���*���(")�'#�����'�"*#?-�����4�/���)��")�������������"#����)���"$���!��*!7�&�"3��/��$'�(�(�!/�'����!���*+�����,0!�"&2�'&�"#$���')*#'!�/2�')�,*��#�"'��/�'++�&�"#$�/*0����),*#)"!"�"�"�)�')�'�&*0#&"��*�-�@���*0�(�!��',��)*#��"�����*��/*0�'���"#��"�������$0�'��*��"���$0�'��&*#�'&���"���*3���'�,��"*(�*+��"�����*�")��*�����'#�'#�'&10'"#�'#&�-�@��"))*��*#��'���')*#'!������!���*+�����,0!�"&��"$�����"#4�/*0��*0�(�!��,��,'��(��*�+'3*0��*��(")'(3'#�'$�����#�(")&0))"#$�'�'�������'��'++�&�)�����-�@���'/�!��'�+�"�#(2�'�&*���'$0�2�'�!0)"#�))�'))*&"'���*��)*��*#����*��/*0�4#*�����*0$��$�#��'��)*&"'�&*#�'&�)-�.�&�*)��'))*&"'����'/�'�)*�!��)*��!*(/��*���*��/*0�'���4#*�#��*�)�*��'#"�*)"�/�')�/*0��"$����10'��/�!��3"���(�')�"��"#$��*����'�������("++���#��/-�������A����B����8������������8�	��=*0�&'#�*#�/�(�&�'���'#�"#����)��"#�'��'�����"+�/*0�'���'�'���*+�����"#����)�-�C*���5'�,��2�'�&*�,'#/�*+���"&��/*0��+'���� "# �'��")'�("��&�*���'/��'3���'(��'#�',,�"&'�"*#��*������*&'��'0��*�"�/-�=*0��'/�#*��!��'�'�����'�����")�'�("��&�*�2�'#(�/*0�'���#*��5,�&��(��*��'3���*�')4�'!*0������!0)"#�))�'++'"�)�*+�/*0�����'�"3�)�*��'&10'"#�'#&�)�)"�,�/�!�&'0)��/*0�'���'�&*0#&"��*�-D*��3��2�/*0��*0�(�#��(��*�(�&�'���'#�"#����)��')�)**#�')�/*0�!�&'���'�'��-.���')*#'!������!���*+�����,0!�"&��*0�(��5,�&��/*0��*�4#*��*+�&���'"#�"#����)�)�*+�&*0�)�2�)*�"��")2�+*���5'�,��2���')*#'!�����'�/*0��*0�(�!���5,�&��(��*�4#*��/*0��('0$����%)�'((��))�*��7*!�!0��#*��#�&�))'�"�/�'#/�)�'���*�("#$)�)����"$����'3�-�E�"���"��")�����+*���/*0��(�&")"*#�')��*���������*��#*���*�(�&�'���'#�"#����)�2�/*0�)�*0�(�'��'/)�&*#)"(����*��"���"$���)�����*�'���')*#'!��,��)*#�'#(�"+�"#�(*0!��'��'/)�)��4�'(3"&��+�*�������*#"�*�"#$�*++"&��-F��A�����G	���9���������8�����A���9�����H����8�8��	��8��������8�	�I��8�������8��	��8��������8�	����������8��E�����/*0��'3��(�&�'��(�'�JK@�����L*&'�")��.&��)'/)�/*0��0)��'��'/)��"��(�'��+�*��,'��"&",'�"*#�0#��))�/*0��'3��'("),�#)'�"*#-@+������'�����")�'#��*�������$")���'!���"#����)�%�*��'�#*# ��$")���'!���"#����)��/*0��0)��'��'/)��"��(�'��+�*��,'��"&",'�"*#�����������'�����("��&��/����'��)��*���'��"#����)��0#��))�/*0��'3��'�("),�#)'�"*#-@+�"��")�)*����"#$���"&��'++�&�)�����+"#'#&"'��"#����)��*������!�"#$�*+���'��"#����)��/*0�'���')4�(��*�(�&�'���"��'#(�����6*(�����#�')4)/*0��*�',,�/�'���* ,'�����)��!�+*���&*#)"(��"#$����������*�,'��"&",'���"#�'#/�(")&0))"*#�'#(M*��3*��NO-�J*�)������'�����'++�&������"#����)���*�����'#�"��'++�&�)������'7*�"�/�*+�,�*,���"#�����'��'��*���"&������!0)"#�))����'��)PC*���5'�,��2�"+�'��'7*��(�3��*,��#��'++�&�)�����)�������#��������/*0��)")�����"3�)�'#(�/*0��)")�����*0�(�!��#*��*���'++�&��(��'#�'#/!*(/���)��Q�+*���5'�,��2�)����"3�)�'������*������#(�*+�����)�������#���'�������'#�#�5��(**���*�����(�3��*,��#�2����'#)�����*0�(�!��#*-�@+�����'#)����")�/�)2�/*0����#�')4N��R-�E*0�(�'���')*#'!������!���*+�����,0!�"&�4#*�"#$�'�������+'&�)�!��"�3����'��"���*0�(�'++�&��/*0��70($��#��*+������"(���,0!�"&"#����)�P��")�")�)"�"�'���*�������)��+*��!"')�>STT�UVWXYZ[T�\Z�]̂TXT_T̂ ẀZY_W\Z�YZX�aWYS�WZ�bŶ_�c?�'#(�"+�����'#)����")�/�)��*���'��10�)�"*#���#�/*0��0)��#*���'4��,'���"#���������"#$-=*0����,��*��0#�'�+**(�!'#4�'#(�'���&*#)"(��"#$�'��*�"*#��*�"#3�)�"$'�������&'0)�)�*+�,*3���/-�.���')*#'!������!���*+�����,0!�"&�*0�(�#*����"#4���'��+'&���*0�(�'++�&��/*0��3"���*+������"(���,0!�"&�"#����)�-=*0�'���*3���de�'#(�'����'4"#$�,'���"#�'�(")&0))"*#�'!*0��,�*3")"*#)�+*��*�(���,�*,��-�=*0��*0�(�!���*���'++�&��(���'#������'7*�"�/2!0��'���')*#'!������!���*+�����,0!�"&��*0�(�#*����"#4���'��+'&���*0�(�'++�&��/*0��3"���*+������"(���,0!�"&�"#����)�-=*0�'���(")&0))"#$�&�*)0���*+������*&'��'0��*�"�/ �0#��*���������/*0����(���/�,'��#���"3�)-�.���')*#'!������!���*+�����,0!�"&�*0�(���"#4���'��+'&���*0�(�'++�&��/*0��3"���*+������"(���,0!�"&�"#����)��!�&'0)��*+�����("��&���++�&��*#�/*0��,'��#�-��������	�H����8����8�������������I������ ��f8�� ��g�h92



���������	
����	�������������
�������������������������������������
������������
��������
�����
����������������������������������
���������	�����������������������
������������	�����������������������������
���
����������������
������	�������������������	
��������������������������������
�
������
���
��������������
�
�������
����
�
������	��������
�����������
�����	����������	
����	�����������������������
��	���������������������
���������
���������������������
��������������������������������
�������������
�����������
������������������������
��� ������
���
�������������������������������������
����������������������
��
��������!���������
������������	�������������
����������
���
����������������
�
������
����������
������
���	�
���	����������
��������������������
������
�����������
����������
����������
��
�������������������
�������������
���������������������
������������	
����	����������������������
��	�����������	
����	
��������������	���������������
���������
������������	������������
��������
�����"�������������������
���������������������������������
����������������������������������������#�
�����	�
�
������$�	�
�������
����
���
��������%&'()*+,'�-'(+.+/0.���������������������
�������������������������	������������������������	��������
��
������������������
������������
�������������������������
���������
�
���	����������������
������������
��������������������������������������
�������������������������������������
�
��!���
�����	����������������������
���������������
���
������
�������������	���������������
���������������
����������������������������
�������	�
���	���������������������
�������
��������
������������������������������������
������������������
�
����������
�����	
�������������
�
���
�����������������������������������!������
�����	����������123��������4�����5�������������6���
������
���7���1889������������
�
����������	���
�����������������������������
������������������������������
��
��������
��
��
����
����������	��:+.;'0.<*+/0.�������������������
��������������������	���������������������
�������
��������4����
���7������������������������������
���������
�������
���	���������������=6������
���
������������
�������
���������������������
������������������������������
���������7��
�
�������������������	���������������
�����������
���
�����=
�������
���6��
������>?�������@?���7��
�������
���������������
������
��	
�
����������#6����>��
��$�A�������
��
������
������
������������������
��������
����������B�
��������
�������������������������
�������	
����������
����������
���������������������
��$�������������������
���������
��
������
�������
���������
�����������	���������
�������
��������������������	����!C�����
������
����������	
�����������
�������
��������������������������
�
�����������
�
���
���
���������
��������
����	�����������������������
����������������������
����������
�����������
�����������������
�������������
������1�����
������
����������	
�����������
�������
����������������
�������
����������
�
�����������������������������
���������
��������
�����	���������������������������������
�����������������������������
�������������
�����2����������������
�������
��������������
�������
���
��
������
�������������������
�
���
�����������
��$������D����������������
�������
���������
��
������	
��������
���������������
�������
���EF<*�+.�<�G.'0.+*+,'�+0*'H'.*IJ���������
�������������������
������4����
���7���	������������������������������
������������������
����
����������������������������
����������������
����������������	��������������������
�������������������������������
�������������������!�������#����
�
���
�������$�7��
�������	
������������
�
���
�������
�������	�������	
�������
�
���������K�A�B������������������
�������A	��������������=6�BL����A�B������������������
�������
���������������������������
��
������
�������
���������
�������������������
����������
�����������������������������������������������������
������M��������
���������
��
�
���
��������
��
�����
������������
�������
����N����
�
���
������O����������
������������
��
������
����������
����������������������
����������
��	
�����������������������
��������
�������������
������������
��
������
����������������������
�������������������������
���������������
������	�
����������������������������
���������
����������������
�
���
���������������
��������
����������������������
�������������
���	
�������������������������	
�����������P�
�������
������������������������
�������
������������������
�����
��������������������������	���������
�������
������4����
���7�����������������������	��������=6��
��������
�
���
��������Q��������������
�����������������������	�����
�
�����������������������
��������������������
��������"�����������
�������
����������������M�������������
���
���������������������������������������������	
�����=�����
�R
�������6�����
���>�������	�������������������������
������������
���$������������������
��� ��SH+0* ��T/;93



�������������	
����������	������������������������������������������������������������� !������������!���!��������"����� �����#�����#��������$����� ���%������ !��"��������������&������ ��� �!!��'()���*�+����,-+��	.�/��.�
��0.��1���	���	
�	����-/��/�
�2��3�-����45�( 6789 :89;<= >?69 :6;7 9@;A8B9 C?AA956:D E8� 5 5 5 ;������$��� ����� ������������� �#&���8!�����$��&&!� ��������������&��&����F��������&��"��$�G������ !�������������� HIJKLMNO�JKNPMKQ�MR�HSTU��������V!�U������U ��#���!
W� ?F� ���&�V!� �!!������ 5 5 ;������$X����������$�$�����������$�����V���������� �����������#�#V����($(���!!�$����!!Y������$�&!�����$�&��#�����������V���������� ������������#�#V�� HIJKLMNO�JKNPMKQ��������� ��U��������V!�U������U ��Z�������[�#�����$����&�V!� � �����\�V���������"��&��������� ������(�WV ?F� 6��� 6��� 6��� ;������$�$�����������$������V������������������V���������� �����������#�#V����($(� �#&������������!!�$���!! ]̂ K̂LMQ�̂I_P_LKQ�RJ�̀KNNaKI_bcMKQM�%D'�$�����������#�d�������������V�����������%W'��������V!��&�V!� U���� ���������&�V!� ���������
e� 5F� ���&�V!� �!!������ 5 5 E����#����$�����&&!� �������V#������V������������������������$�V������������$�V������$�!� �� �8�����������������&��"��$�&��#������&�!� ����������� ���������V��#���C��� �!!����Vd� ������&������� �&� ���������$�V�����&!�����$��&&!� ����� �������������8C������������� ����!��� HIJKLMNO�JKNPMKQ��������� ���������\�&�������%������E8�'U���!��������� !�������� ����Uf���������V!�U� ���Z�������[#�����$����&�V!� � �����\�V���������"��&���������� ������(�
eV 5F� 6��� 6��� 6��� ;&&!� ����������������$�����!�&#������!������������&��������V�������&��&����7�������$�V�����&&!��������&!�����$&��#������ ]̂ K̂LMQ�̂I_P_LKQ�RJ�̀KNNcaKI_bcMKQM�D'�$�����������#�d�������������V�����������%W'��������V!��&�V!� U���� ���������&�V!� ���������
WVXeV 5F� 6��� 6��� 6��� F�������"�������������������������?���������#�����V�����������&;:g����#����$���!��&�������������ghgi������V� jPO�_RM�P̂̂KLM�̂I_P_LKQ�akM�lKNNcaKI_bmnkPNIMO�R̂�NÎK�oPppNO�qcQMPbK�MKQM�=�&��"U��"��&���������� ������\�����&&�����������������$���&�V!� �#�����$������#�#V����������&�V!� �������������� ����!��������������#�����$8��r�#�������&������!���!��������&��������&���� �!�&��r�#���������������#&��������� �������������#����$��V�!��������&��"����X�������(��s2	�� ��)�t94



����������	
�
�
	��������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����!��"�#�����������$������������������������ ��������������%�!�����!���&���!����������'������������(�������!���������������������!������������������&��������������"�)*

�+,����-
���
-.�	������/����
	
��������	��01�23��4�5667778.-�.8+98,:64,;.�-�����6+,����-
<.-�.<+9
	��
��<���-�����<��
.<-,�-�..	<-�
<-��,-�=4�	�<0<+
�
	�.<;.�+�����<,��
	<�3
<-�
</<-��,-�>#����������(�$���������������������������(�������&�(����%�������������������������(������������������!������������������������'�����������������!%���������������������������� !���������$�������������"�����������!����������&�������������&��������������������!���������������������?��������������������?������$�����������$�����������������$��(��������!%@�������%����������!����%�������������!�������"�A����(?����������������������������!����������������������!���%����������B��'��������������������%�������������������������������� ������(����@!�&������C!���B@!�&��"D����������?������������ ��!%�����!���������������$��$����������������� �����!���������(���������������B��'����!���������������(��������&����������������������� ���$��&����������������������B����������&������������%� �����������$������� ������$������%� �������������(������������$��������� �����"����������� ������!����� ����!����@!�������������������!�����������$���������������!�������!����������������� ��������!����������%���&��!����� !�����������&������������!���"�#��������!��������������?�������$�������!��%����!&�������&�$����������$����!�����!�����������������!�?�(��������(���������������������������&������� ������������$����&�����?�����!&�����������$������(���������!��������������������� ���������"E�������������&�����������(������������������������(�������!���� �%���?�������(����������%��������(������� ��������������������������C!�����!��������������� �����!��?�%!����!�����������������%��������������������������%�����������������������&���&�����������������B��'��&��������"�F����(��������������������������'�� �%���&��������&�������������������������!���"�#��C!������������&@!�&������������� �����GH�����!�����������������������$�������������!��������$�����%�����!�!��!������������!����?������������������������������������������ !������������������� ���������&�������&��������'��&�������������������(���������&�$������������������������ �%�����$������!&���������������������%�$����������"I�2J>#����!�����&������%����������������������������������������������"�#��� ��������'�����!���������!%������������B��'��&"#�������������'�������%������� ����@!�������������������������������� ���!����������������B��'��"�H�����!�����������������������'�������%�������$���%������������B��'���(��������� ���������������������������������������!������� ������������������(����!��������������������������&� �����&�������������$�����������$������ ���'��&�������������"#�����������C!����������� ����!%������� ����������������������B��'��&��������"�K$������!&��������������B��'���������� ����%����!�!��!�������������?����������������� �%������������� �����������C!�������������&��������� �������������B��'��&��������"�A��&������?�����!����&������%�������'��������������������������'�� �%����������������%������� ���?����������������!��������@!���������!�����������%�������%!�����!������� ����������!���!%������%����������%������"#��$�����&���&����?�������L��C!��������I���&���%�������������$�������������������%������(��������&�����������'������%�����������������!�����&������%���M�L�!�������I�N���L����!���IO�%���?�L���!��I�%���?�����L��������I�%���"PQR�S������$�E�����������!�����PTUQVR�KEW��TXVY�NH����O�#�������������%������L�!�������I����L����!���I�%���������������%���������������������!�������N�!������� ���!���$�������!�������������������������������������!������� ��������������&�O����������!���%������!�����������!�����������%���� �������������"�Z����������$�� ���%����������!&������%������%$��!������!��������?���������������������������(�������������$������!&�������$����&������������������(�������������������B��'���(���%������[\�]̂_̀"�A������������!�����������!����!������������������������������!��������$��������������!�"�#�����������$�����%����������a����C!�����������������������������������������(������(� �����������������"�N�

+,����-
����
-.�	�����/����
	
���������	��b18�23��4�5667778.-�.8+98,:64,;.�-�����6+,����-
<.-�.<+9
	��
��<���-�����<��
.<-,�-�..	<-�
<-��,-�=�
-.�	�����</<���
	
��>H����&�����!��������(������&!������ �%����������!&���������'���!������(��������������(�����������&���%� ����������!���"�#���������!����!&��������������!�������������&�� ��������������!�����������������������!��������!�������!����������$����������!��� �$�!���&����������������������$��������!%�������������������������� �������!����������$��$�������������$�����������!������� �����������������"�	
�
�
	������� ���	��� ��c495



��������	
��������������������
����������	�����	��
�����������
����
�
����������������
���
���
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������
�����������
��������
�
��� ����!��������������������
���	�����������
���������
����	�����
��
����	��
��
������������
����������������
����	��
�������������������������������������	���������������
�
����"��������
���
������������
�������!�����
#������
�������!����#����������
������ �����!��������������
���������#����$���	���!���
�����!��������!��!����	���������������#���
����������	������
	��	
�����#�%����
��
���#����$���	��&������������#�������
�	�����������������
����
�
�������������������������	������������������������������
�����������������&�������!	������$�����������
�
�������
�
��������������������������	����������
����
������������
����������������������������������
���!�������!����
������!	�������������������#��		��#�������
�����������������������
�
��������������'()�*+,�-.+/�(0�102324205.,+4.(,�+0./26����#�		��
�������������#�����������
�	��
����
����
����
������������
���
������!
������	����
���7(,,2*4.(,�).48�/(52(,2�+992*423�-:�+�32*./.(,��
��������#�!
�������
��	��	��������������
�
�����
������
�
������
��������������������
������������������
�
�����
���
���	���!�	���
�������
����������#�����	���
��������
����
��������
��!������������!�	
�#�������������
�
������
���!��������������������!
��������
�
������������
�
�����
����! ���
��	��	�����
�����
�	��
#��������
		�������
������
��
���	���	�������������
��������#��������
���
���	����;<+51=2/��������	�
����		�����������������
		�������!�������
�����
��������#�	�����������
����������������������#�		���#���	�������
		��������##
�����������������!	
�������������������
		����������������������������
��������
��������
��	����������
������������
		���������##
�����������##
�
�	����������������	�����������������������������##
�������
��������������
�
�������������
�������������
		�������#�������!����
��!�������#�����>�����#�>���������
���
��������
		����	���!�	�������������
��������
	��������������	�
�����!�����������������#�����##
�����#������
���
��������
	����������	��#���������	�
��������##
��������!�����
��
�	
����������##
�������������	�������������
		�������	��������������
		�������������
������������	�����
������������	�����������
		�������	����������
�
�����>����������
���
��?��������	�
����!���������##
���������
!����!����
�������!������	���	��##
����#������
���	�����
����#���
������������
		���
��������
�������!�������
������
���	�����
�������	���	��##
�������������
		�������	��!���!	���������
�
�����
����
���
����
���!������������������
����������������
�������������
����#�����
����������#���������
���@510(120�.,A(=A252,4�(9�/(52(,2�).48�+,�.,4202/4�.,�482�(B4*(52��
��������#�!
���
���	�����������������������������������������
��������
����
�#	������
���������
�
���!�
��������!�����������	�������
�
��������
����!��������������������������
��������
���������
�
���;<+51=2/�	���	�������
�������
����������	
���
���������
#������C�#
�
�
���D����#���!	
���
������#�����������	��#������
		���������
������	������������
����������������������������
#
���
���E��������������������
���������
����
���	���	������������
�����#���#�������������
���
��!�#�������
�
���������������E���������	��!��������F���������������������
��������������������
����������	���
��������
���
���������G0.(0�.,A(=A252,4��
��������#�!
�����
����!���������������
��!�
����������������������
�
����!�������
�������
�����������������
���	��!���
���	�����
������
������!�������!	���
#���������������
�
���
����#����	������	�#��������#
�������
�
��������������������
������
����������	�#�������
���������
�
����F��������
#�
��
�� ������������#������������
��%����
���!�
�����%�
�������������
�������������
�����	
�����#�������
��������������������
�����
��
����	
��	�����!����	��#�	�#���������������
�
�����7(552,4.,H�-29(02�+�32*./.(,�./�5+32 ��G0.,4 ��I(196



���������		
����������������
�	��
������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������	��
�����������	���	��������������������������������������	��������������������������������
�������������������������������	�����	������
�	
�������������������	��
��������������������������������������������������������������
������������
����������������������
���
��������������������������������������������������������
��������������		
����	��������������������������������������������������	����������������������	������������������������������������������
�������������������	
���������������������������������������	�����������������������������������		
������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������	��������������������������
���������	��������������������������������������������� !"#$%&��������������
������������	��������������������	������'��
��������������������������������������������������(���	�����������������������������������������������������������������������)�������&���������������������������������������������������������������
���	����
*�+��������������
����������������������������������������	��������,����������������-��.����������������������������������������
,�������������������������	��������,������������������&��������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������	�����������(�������������
���������������������������������������������������������	�����(������������������	
������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������	��������,���������������������������������������������������������	���������(����	��'���������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������&������������������������������������������'����������������������������
��������������������������/������������������������������������������������
�	�������������0�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��&����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	����������������������
,���1����������������������������������������(����������������������������������������������������������������
���������(����������������
,��������������������
����	����������	��	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������23 4�56�7�56�89�7�:$$5� 5;8<$=���
�������������������������
��������������
��������
���������������
���������
���������������������������
�����������
������������������������������������������>����������������
������������������������?�@3$�A6#5$:�BC#$�8%�D$�% 9$�E%$$F� 5;8<$�89�8:�56CD4�D$96G$�H6C� <4I�J""$:58��K�L�7:4$G$%4%�M#6N<3 G4�7:4$G$%4%�M#6N<3 G4(�������������	����������������������������������������������������������������J""$:58��O�L�A$:$G #�PG8:<8"#$%A$:$G #�PG8:<8"#$%(���Q�����/�������������/	����R����>������������������S�����/���������?����������������������������������������������������	���������������1���������������������(������������������
���������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������	
��	���������(�����������������*
��PG8:4 ��@6"97



��������������	
���������	�������������	
�����	�	��������������������	���������������� �!��	
���������	��������������"��
��	����#������	"����
��������	�#�������������	������#����������������#�������������������	��������	�������������������$��%��&�������	
�������������%��
������������
������#�����������	�����������������	�����������������	"�'����������	�'���������������
��&�������
��	������
����	"���������������
���	���������()*�+� , �!��	
���������	�������������������
���%��
���������������		�'����	����
���������'����#���������"�
�������
�$������
��������������������-++./��0) � �!��	
���������	����������������������	������������	������������
���������
����������
���������������	"������������������������������������(1��������	
���������	�������������	
������
���%��
�������������������
�������������������2��������������	
�������$�����	
�������������	�����	������������	������
�	�$��	������������
���#�3.����!��	
���������	�������������	
����������	�4�05���6 1��	
���������	�������������	
�7������������������	�����������$������"������&�������	
����"�	������������
������	�������������������	����
���$�		��#�������		��#����������"�����$����"��������������8� �� ��9.198



���������	
�������	����	��������	���������
��	
��������������������	���������������������������������	�
���������������	
��������������	����	�������	���������������
��������������������	���	��������������������	�
���������	
����������	���������������������������
����	����������������������	
���	��	�����������	��	���

����� ! ��"#$99



�� ������	

����������������������� ��������
������	

����������������������������
������� !�"# $%&'()�*+"(*�(,�- *��*�(�"# $%&'(.,(.%,($�/+,�'+#&' 00+,!�*+��(0.�*�(1�#&$(,!*%&$%&$�/+00+-�*�(�,(2 !($�3+'%0�4+2(,&1(&*5!!+' %* +&�63457�8+$(0�9+#&' 00+,�9+$(�+/9+&$#'*�6:;:;7)��%!�<((&�.,(.%,($� &�,(!.+&!(�*+,(=#(!*!�,('( 2($�<>�*�(�345�%!�.%,*�+/�+#,'+&!#0*%* +&� &�:;:;�+&�*�(�345�8+$(0�9+#&' 00+,9+$(�+/�9+&$#'*?�@*� !�$(! "&($�*+�%!! !*1+& *+, &"�+// '(,!)�%&$�%&>+&(�&+1 &%*($�<>�%1+& *+, &"�+// '(,�*+�'%,,>�+#*� &2(!* "%* +&!�+&*�( ,�<(�%0/�%&$�*+�%!! !*�'+#&' 00+,!� &#&$(,!*%&$ &"�*�(�.,+'(!!?�3+'%0�%#*�+, * (!�1%>�%2(�$ //(,(&*�.,%'* '(!�%&$�%,,%&"(1(&*!� &�.0%'(?A+-(2(,)�*�(�., &' .0(!�+/�/% ,&(!!)�.,+.+,* +&%0 *>)*,%&!.%,(&'>�%&$� 1.%,* %0 *>�- 00�!* 00�%..0>?:B�C(.�:;:B

D��E��������F����G�F�E���H�E��I�H��E��
�H�������
�����E����
J��K�
G�E��
���@*� !�2 *%0�*�%*�*�(�.#<0 '��%!�'+&/ $(&'(� &�*�(�� "��!*%&$%,$!�+/�0+'%0�"+2(,&1(&*)�%&$*�%*�*�(,(� !�*,%&!.%,(&'>�%<+#*�*�(�'+&$#'*�+/�'+#&' 00+,!�%&$�*�(�1('�%& !1!�/+,$(%0 &"�- *��%00("($�<,(%'�(!�+/�*�(�9+$(!�+/�9+&$#'*?�L=#%00>)� *� !�2 *%0�*�%*'+#&' 00+,!�*�(1!(02(!��%2(�'+&/ $(&'(� &�*�(!(�1('�%& !1!)�%&$�*�%*� &2(!* "%* +&! &*+�!#'��'+1.0% &*!�%< $(�<>�*�(�., &' .0(!�+/�&%*#,%0�M#!* '(? ���G��
 ��N��

Appendix 7 - The LGA's guidance on Complaint Handling

100



��������������	��
�	���	������
��������	��������������
�������	
��	�����	�����������
����	
��	�����	����������������������	��
������
����
����������
�
��	������
	�������
�����������������������
��
����������
���������	��������������
��
��������	��������	��
���������
����
��������
	������������������
���������������
��������������������������
������������	�
������������� !"#����
���$����	�����
��%&&�'�����
���(�����)�������)�����
�������	������������*�	����
���������
���	
�����)�������)�����
�	�+��
	�
	�������������
�
���	����
	��	
��������	������,�	��	��	������	
	������
���-�����������	
��	�����	�������+��	�������	�����
��	�
������
��
	���������	��	���
�	��������������������	�����,�	���	������	��
��������
�
����	������	����
�
��	����
	���,������
�����������
	�������
����������������	�����������
�	��.������	���+��������
���$����	�����
��%&&��$�������
���	
	������
���+����)�������)�����
����������	��������	������
��������	�
��
��	
��
���/0�+�����	��	������������	��$	��1��������������������
���	�
��	
��������
	+	
���������
��	�	
������������������������	��'�����0��
	���� ����
���$����	�����
��%&&����������
���	
	���!�
����
�������	������
���������	��#����
���+��	������������������
�����������	��������
	����
��
�������
��������2��
��������	��������
�����
���	
����������
����������	��������	���	
�	��
����	��	������
���	
���������������	����
����������	
��
�����
���	
����)�������)�����
�����������	�������������	�	����������������������
	������
�	������
�����	��	������
���	
�
�����	���
�����
�	������
��������������
�����
�
�������
�����	�
��
�����
��������������
��������������+	��������
�����
�-���	�
��������
����������-	������	�	��������������	�
�
��
�
������+�����	����
��	�+��
	�
��,�	���	������	�������	������������������������������	
��	�����������
�����
���	
����������������
��������
���$����	�����
�
����
�����
���	
�������������
���������������������� ������!3#�������+��
���
���	
���
����
���������	��������	�����
���+��	�������4!�#����������
����������	��������
	�����������	�+��
	�
�������!�#����������
����������	������	�	������������
	����������������!"#����������
����
�	��������������������
	���!3#!�#����������+��
���
���	
�����
	����������+	�	�������
�������	�
���
����
�����
���	
������
�����
�����	���������
������4!�#�������+	��������
���������
������
�-���	�
��������
�����
�����
���	
���������	
��-���	
�����	�	��������������
	���
��
�	
��������	����
��	�+��
	�
��������56789 ��:;<101



��������	�
�	�������	�����������������	��������������	�������������	�������������������	��������������������������������	��	������������	���	��	��������	���������������������	��������	�
���������	�����	����������	��������������������	��	������������	���	��	�����������������������������	��������	�
���������	�����	����������	�����������	���������������	�������������������������������������	���	���� ��!�
	���
�"	�����������#�������$%&'�� �������
�!��������#����	��	��������	����������������	������������������������#��	����#����������������	������	�	������������	��������	���������������������������������	�	�������������	����������������	����������
	����	�������������	
��	������	(���	����	����	����	��	���������	�	�
	����������������	������	�������������	�	����)*+,-./0123��	�����&%%�%%%��	���	���
	���	������	������������������	����������������������	
	����	�������
	��������	������������	��	�
	�����������������	������	������!��	
	�����������	��	�������	������������������������������������	�������	���	����������������	�
	�������4
	����	�	��	�
�������	����������������������	���	�	���
	��	�������������������	�������������������������������������������	����������������������		����������� 	�	�	��	������	�#��	����#��������������������������	�
	����������	������	�������	�	�����	���	�������	���
	��5����	�����������	�����������������������
	���	��	����	�#��	����#����������6	�����������������������������������������������������
����	������������������������������������	���4������������������	���	��	������		��������������������	�������������	���������������������	(���	���	��	����	�����	����	��	����������������������������	��	�	����
	������	��������������	����	��5��	��������������	���	��	������	��	������������	���������������	��6	���	���	��������
	��������������	����	����������������7�	������	������	�	��	��������
	���������������	��������������	�������	�������	�����������		����	��������	�
������������	���	�������8����������	���������	����������	��	
	����	���	�	�����������������
	���������������������	�����������������	�#��	����#�����������������	���������������	��6	������	�����	������	��������� ��9.:1; ��</=102



���������		�
���������������������
�����������������	���	�����
�����������	���������
����������������  !  "!���#$�%#"&����� '! &#� �(�����! ����������	�����	����
)�������������	�������������������*���+��,������	�����������	,���������		�		������
���������	�������������������)���+��������������������
����������	��	��)��������������)�������������)-	�������������

������.�����������������	�����������	�����������		�		����������������
���������	�
�����	��������������	��	����������
�������������,�����������������)�	��������	���	
�������������+����		�		����������������	���������	,������		�		�����������������������
���),���/����+�)����������������������)�0+���������������������	������)�����������������������������

����,����)���)��	��+�����������������
������������������������������
���������	,�
����1��������������������������

�������	������
�����
�������	�����������������	����������)�����2���
���3�����+������������4�����)������5��	���6��,�����	����������������+������	�����������������	����������������	���������		�		��������������	������)��������	�	����)�4	������5�.�����������7��	��	�4.7	5�����������������������������������	������

����	��
������������)�������������������������8�������9:��
�����;����	��<���9=>>�������6�����������������)����	�����������������������
�����������������	�����	�������	��		��	�?���������;����	��<���������+���	���	�����	������������6���������������������)���������������+�	��������,�����	��/�������������)�	��6�������+���	������)�	��������������������)���)��	��	��6�������+���	������)�������	������
����������		������������������8�������	����7�����;�
����	����������������������������	�	�����	��	��6�����+���	��
�����.7������������)��		�		��������	���	���
���������)��
��	���������	�	����)������������������������
��������������
�������6�@A!B�  !  "!��@C(��%� ��D��E!�%#"&����� � F �!" ��@A��� ��G#&103



���������	�
������������������
�	�������������������	����������	�����
����������	��
���������������	��������������������������	���������������������������
�����������������	���������������������������������
��������������
��������
��
����������	�
����������������������������	�����������������	���	����������
���������
������������	���
�����
���	������������������
����������������
����������������
�������������������������
��	�
�����
�����������	�
������
�����������
�	�����������������������������
�	������������������
�����	���������������	������
� !"�#$%&'##'()�(*�+(&,-.')/#�.)0�.++"##'%'-'/1���������	�
�����	�����������
��	����������������������������������	�
������
�����	��
������������2���������������������������������������
����	
���	���
��	����������������	�
���3������������
�����4�����
������������	����������������������������	�����	�
����������	�
���
���������������
������������������	��������������
�����	�����
���	����	��������5�����
������������������������
������
������������	�����������
������������	���������	�����	�����������������	��
����������
�����
�������
���������������	�
����������
��������������������
���	��	�������������	������
��������	���6��������
��������
�������������������	���������	�������������	��	�����	�
���������	��������������7�����
�����	�
��������������������������������������������������
��5��������	�
������������	������������������
������	���������
�	�������������
����������������	������
��������	������������������������
�������	��
�8��
�������
������������������9�	�������������3����������
��������	�
���������������:�	���	�������������������
��6��������������
�����	��������������������������
��
������
:�	���	�������������������������	�����	�
�����
����	�
������	����	�����������
���������:�����������	��������������������������������	�
����������������������������������	�
�����
���������
������:�8�������������
��������������������������
��6�������	������������������	����������������;<')/ �� (,104



���������	
������������������
�����	����������
��������
�����
	����������������������
���������	����������
����
�
����������������������	������
	�������������
�������
����
����������	��������
���������������������������	����������
��������������
����
�
�����������
��������	
����	���������	���
�������
����
�����
����	������	�����
�������������
���������	���������
�
�
����
����
��� �	�����!���������������������
��	
�����
��	��������������������
�����������	����������������	�����������������	�
��	
�
����!�����������
���������������������������
��	
������
��	�����������
��	�������
������	�
���	���	�����
���������
�������������
������!��
��
�����
��
�
����������
�����
������������
�����
�����

����������
������	
�
���"��	������������������������������	����
�����
������������
��	
������
��	������
������	�����	�����������
��������������
����
�
��������	�������������
�����	���	��������
������������
�����#���	�����$���
������������ �	����	��������
����������������
�����
���	
�
������
�
����������	��
������
��
����������������	�%�
	��������	������
��������������
����
���	
�
�����������	����
����������
����
�������&%��
�������'()(����������������������������������*�	����������������
����������� �����
���

���������	� ����������	������
������
	������
���
���	
�
����!�������������������	
�
���������������	����	
����� �	��������
�������������	���������	
������������	����	� �������������
������	����������
�������	��	�������
 �������	
�
�����������������
��	�����������	����������������� �
�����������
�����������	
�
���������������	�����������������������
�����������������������
��������	
��
��������	�����	�����������
	�������������������	���������	���
��
������
� ���
������+��� �	�����	���������������
���������
���	����������������������������
���������������������
���������	
�������������	�������������	����������
����������� 
��������
������	���	�����������������
������*�	���������
�������������������
���������
������� 
��������
������������
�	����
��
����	��	
������	������
������������
����
����
������������	����
	����	��
��
��������	�	���
���������������	
������
������
�������������
��	���������������
��
���	���
��
� ���
���
������������
��������
���������
��������������
���,���������������������
�����������
����
�
����	���
���	��������������������
�����������������
�����
���������������	��������
����
�
����������������������
�����
��������������������	
����������
	�
����
�������������
��������	�������
�
�	������ ��-./01 ��234105



��������	
���������	�������������������	����������������	���������	���
����������
�������������������	��	�����������������	����������	�������	�����������������
�����	���������������������	���������������	���������
�����
�
�	����	���	�������������	���	�	���	���������
��������
��������
����	���

�

���	����	���������	�����������	�������	���	������������� !"#$%�$�&"�"%'(��)�*���+'!*%�(,�������������	��
�������������	����������	���	��	���������	���������
������-����������	
�������	�����
�	���	�	�������

�	�����	�-���	���

�

�	����������	��	�����������	���
�����.����	���	��������
����	����	��
��/��	��������	�	�����������	��
����������������������	��	����������	
�����	���	�������������	���
��������������������	��������		����	����	��
��/��	��������	��������������	������������������	����	��
��0���1�������������	�������	��
��/��	����������
-�	�	�	������������	���������	�����	�����������������
	�������������	����������	�
���
�	���������	
�������	�/���
���	�������	��������
�	�������������	�����������	������������2�3��������	����
���	����������������������	������	��	��
��/��	��������	��������	��
�	�
��������	����	���	��	�����������	�������		��������������	���	��������������	��	�	�����������������������
	���	����������1���������	����	���	�����
�	����	��
��/��	������������	�	����������	��	���������	������������������	�����
�	�
�����	�	�	�������	��������������	����
���
��	���������	����	�����
��	����������4���	���������	�������	����	��5�	��6��	��	����4�	�789:�����;<=�������5�	��6��	��	����>�����	����?=56>@�
�����������
�������	����
����	�	�������
�������	���
������

������������������������	�������
	�������	�������

�>��
��������1���	�	���
�����������������	�������������������
	�	�����������	���
	�A&"B*CC"CC+"�(�"�DE%&%"C�*�#�&"'�&(C,���	����	���	����	����
�	��
��/��	��������	�	�����������	��
��������������	�	��������
��-
������������	�������	
��	��
��/��	��������
���������������
��	�	����������������	��
����	�	����������	
�
����
�98����-�������
�����	����	�����	����	�����	������������
���
�
�	��������������	���	��������
����	����	�����-����������
-������������	����	�����������	���������������������	���

�

���	���	����������	� ��A&%�( ��F�'106



�����������	��
��������������������
�������������������
��������	����������������
����
���
�������������������
��
����
������	����������������������
����
�����������������������������������������������������
������������������
��������������������������
��������������������
����
�����������������������������������������������������������
��
����
��������������������������������
��������	�����
��
��
�������������������������������
�����������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������
���������
�����
���������������������������������������������
����
���������������
���������������
����
���������
�����������	���������������
�������������������������
�������������������������������
��������������������������
�����������������������������
����������	�������� !
��
����
������������������
��������������"�
������	���
������
��#�������#�������
��������������	
�����������������
�����	���
���
��������������
�������������"$�����������%���������������
������������������������	�
������������"$������
����������������
����
����������
�����������������������
���������������
�������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������	��������������������������&������������
����	��������������������������������
��������������
����
�����������������������������
��������������������������
��������������������������������	�������'�������������
����
����������������������������	�����������������������
�������������������
���������������(���
�	
��
�������
�����������%�����������������������)�����
�����������������������������������������	�������
�����
��������������"�
������������
��������������*������+,,-,,.-/01/20234�0-,0,�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��#������������5������������*�����6��������
��7���8�
���&����	���9��
�����������	�����	�7���������������
��
������������:&������
�������������	�7�
���������������
�
������������:&��
�����������������������������������������������������������
��
����
�������������� ��;<2/0 ��=>?107



����������	��
���
	����	���������
�������	������
�����
��������
�����
�������������	������
�������
	��������	���
���	����	���������
������������	������	����	������	����	�	����������	����������
	���	���������	
����	
	���	��������
�����������������������
��

	�
	�	������	������	������
���������������������
����	�����	
���	���������������
��	����������	����
	��������	����	����	
��������	��������
������	
�����������	����	������	����	�	����������������	������������������	��
���
	������	�	��	��������������	����	������	��������
	�������	����	��������	������������������	�����
�	������������
��	
�������������	����	����
	��	�������	����������������	
	������������������	�	
����	����	��������������
�		�������	��	��������	����
�	�����	��������������	�
���	��	
���	��������
�������������������� ��
�������	����	��	��������	�������	���	���
��	
�����������	��	��!�	
	�������	
�����	����
	�	

	�������������		�����������
����
����	���	�����	������	��	����	�������
��������	
����������������	����������	��	����	"�
�������������
	������#$%&'()*+,-$�%./+$./,0�	���	�	�"�
������������	�������	��		���	����	������
��������������	���
��	
�
��	
���������������������	��	�����������������	��	����������������������������	��1�	�	
��	
����������
	��	��������
������	�������
��
���	�������	������	���	�
������	���1�	���������	���
	����
�	�����
��������	������������������	����"	���	��	
�2��	�����������������������	��������	��
��	
��������������
��	����	������
�����
���������������������2��	���	���
��	
�������	�
	��	�	��������	��	������		���
�����������������������	����	���
���������	
���������������	
�����
������������	���	���
��	
���������
���	����������	�
�����������	�����
���	���	���
����������������������
	������	�������������������������������
��������
	���	���	
������������	������������
��
���	����1�	�������������������	
�������	�����������	������	�������������
�������	����	
������������������������������	��������	����	
� ������������
� ����	��1��������������
����������	
��������	
	���	�����	
���
	�����	�������
�1�	��������������3	������	�����
�������	�����������
��������	�	���������
��	
��45��6�	����	�����������������������	���	���	�	�����	�����
��	������	�������
	�������	����	7 ��8./'+ ��9&:108



�������������	
����	����������	�������	���������������	������
��������
����������������������������
	��������������������

���	�	�����	��������	����	����	

��	����������������
����	
����	������������������	
�	���� ��	�������������	����������������������������������������������!"��#����������
	����������������������	����������	
����������
����	

������	��������$��������	�%&����������	���������	��������
�������������������
��������������������	����������������������
����������������������������	��	���	����	����������������	��������	����� !'����������	������	���	

������
	������
	�����	���������
������������������	����������	����	
����������	������������������������������������	��������	����!(����������	������	���	

������
	������
	�����	�����������������	���	�������!)��*������������
	������
	�������������������������	����	����+�������
�����
�����������	��������	�����	���������������	�������	���
	������	,������������
	���!-���	���������	�������	������������.���������������
	����	
��	�����	
��������/����	��
�����������	��	��
����	��������
�	����������!01��*������������
	����	���	

����
	����������	����	�����������	�
��	
�	������������������	�������	��������������������������	���������	
�����00��#�����	�����������������������
������	�������

��������������������
���

�2��������������������	�	��������	�
�����.�������/�����	��
������������������	����
	�����������	
��+�������
	��	����	�����
�������	��	�������������	�������������	��������	���������������
	���
��������34�	

���������	�����
	����������������$��
����	

������	���%�����	���������
����������
��������	��������	

����������	������	����������5�������������
�����������������2�����������	��	��������������
��������������	�����	���	�����������	
�	������������	,������	��������������
����������������	,������������	���������	�����
	����������������������	�����
�����	��������������	,������������	������������	��	������������	������������������	�����	

�����
	��������	��	���	����	
	������	��#��	���������	����	����	��	����������	���	���������������������

������4��������������������������
��	
�,���
�����	�������������67	����������
	��	��������������������������	���������	����������	�����������	���������
	��������
�������������������������	��������������	������#������	��������������������
������	����
�	�������������
	��	�����	�����������������������������������	,��	���������������
������������
����������������	��������������������	�����������

��	,�������������	�����������������
	����������������������������
	��	����89:;< ��=>?109



��������	�
��	�����	������	��	�������������������	��	���	�	�������	����	���	����	������	�����	������������� !"#��!$�%�������#��&���"��#�� �#'�(�!���%#�"  �()*�	������������������	��		������������������	����	������	����	
	����������������������	����	��	��	������	��������������*�	����������������		����������	����	��	��������������+������������,����-���	���	���������������������������.	���������	���������	�����	���	��	�	���	�����	���������	�����-������	����������������	���������	�������������������������������	�����	�/��������	�	������/����	���	�����	���,����	����/����	���	�����	����	���
	����/��	�����������������	�����������	������	��������	0�	���������/���������������	��	/�����������������	���	�,����	�����������������������	��	���������	��/����/������������-���	�����������������������	�	����	����/�����������������������������������������������������	������	�����������,��������������������������	��	��������������/���������������������	�/����/�����������1����	�-���	���	�/����/�����������������������	����������	�����	���������	���	��������	��������	��������/������������������������ !"#��!$�%��������"#'���!���!���#�2���� �#'�!'����!�����(��&�% 2$�� "�� ��$�#�3"��"#��!4"#'�!��"�#�#�&)5�	�	�������	����//		�����	����	��
����	���	����������������	���	�������������	���������������	��������	���6���	0��/�	-�����	���
����������	�������������/	�/�	1���	����	�������������	����	���*�	�����������������	�	���	����������	�������	�����������	�	���
����/���������������0���������	������������������	���7��	�	�-����������������	����	��������������	�	������	���
�����	�������������/�������8���	1�9�����	0��/�	-������������������
�����������	���������	�		�	�����	��������
	��	���	�����
�������������		����	�����	�������	������	������������/���/�	����	�������.	������/��������������
������	�/����:������������ !"#��!���!(����$���(";"! <��! "�"�%�<��� "�"�!  =����";!��2��(��"�>3�(>�!�)5�	�	������/���������	+	��	������	�	�
��������	�������������������	��	�����	����������	��	��������������������
	�/������������������	��������?���?�������/�������/�����������,������-����	�	�-�		����������������	�������-��	
����	������������	
	�������	�����	����/�����-���	����/��������	����������������	�����	������������������������	��������	
����	��������	������	��@����/����������//	�������	����	�����������	/������������������	�-�����	0��/�	-��	����	������	�����
�����������������-��������������	���������	�����	����������	������������	�	���	�	���		������	������	�	��������*�	����	���	������	�����������	��������������/�����������	����	�/����������������	�������	����	� ��A("#� ��B��110



�����������	�
��
�������	�������������������������������������������������������������������� ������!���� �����"�����"#�������������������������"���������������������$������%&�$��'������!����������(�������"#�����)����������!���(����'�������� �*����"�"����������""��������!���� ������$����"� #����%+�$��'������!�������""�������������"�'������������"������"���!�$��������(��$��'������!�������!���""����������������(��)����������� �*����"�"��������������""�������������������$��'������!��������#����,�������!���(������#��(�������������������-� ���������������!.����������"������� �����(�������������"����$��������(��$��'������!������������)���������/���#�������0�����������(����������(��������(��$��#��������������"������������ ������������������������!��������������������������)�����������/���#������0������"��������#������$����������������������� ����������������!���� �����(����������������������(��$�����$��������������������������������"������)����������������"�������������������""�������������""��������� ���������� #��������"�������"�������)�1�!����������������!��������������������������(������"����������������� �����������!���"�������� ���������������������"#������������� �*���"�"���)2���� ������!�"�!�����������������������������$������������������������������3���� ���������������� ��������'��������������������4����"��������� ������������$�������� �����#���������������"�������� ��������������������������,��������������������"�������� ����.���4����"��������� ������������������������"�����(�����������,����������������(�����������.)���������	��	
5�����
�	���2���� ������!�"�!����������������� ������������������6 �����������#�����������"#���������������������������������) ��78��	 ��9�:111



��������������	�
������������
����

	��
���	�����������������������������������
	�����������
��	������	����
����������	�������	���
����������������������	�
��
���	���������
���	���	�����
����
��
�
����������
��
��������	������������������������������������
�����������	��������������	��	����
����������	�������	���	���	�����
��
��	�����������	����
�����	�����������������
��
�	��
���	�����
�
��
	�����	���������	��������
	��������������������������	�
���
���������	��
�� ������	��������	��
����	������������
��������

	���	���	���������������������
	��
����������
��	�������
�
����������	�	��
	������������������

	�����������������	��
����������	�
�	�
���	��
���������
���	����	���	���������������	��
��������
	�
������	������
����
������������������	�����������
	��������� ���������	����������	������	��
����
������
��������
��	���
�
�������	��
��������
������	��
����
��
����������	�
������������
���
���	������
������������

	�������������������	��������	������
��������	���� ���������	���������	���!	����
���"#$#%%&'�$(%�)*$(%+&'�%#,('-.)(*�������������	�
������
��������������	���������	���	���������������
��	�������
������
���
�������������	�����������	���������������
������	��
��	�������	���
	��"#$#%%&'�$(%�)*/#,.)0&.)(*�������������	�
������
�������������	�����������������	��
����
���
	��
���	����������	���������������
������	��
����
���
	��1(.)$)2&.)(*�($�&,,#,,+#*.�3#2),)(*,4����������	�
������
����	�������	����
	��	�������	����
�����������		�����	
������������
����������

	��������	�����	�
��������	����
�����������������������	��������

	���������	������������������	���	����������

	���
�����
��������
���	�����
��������������	��4����������	�
������
�������������	����
����	�����������������	���	�����
����
���
	��	�
��	�������	���
	���������	�����	�
��������	����
���������������������������
������������������
	�������������������������
	��
���
��������� ��5%)*. ��6(7112



�����������	��
�	���
���
�������		��
���	��	���	
�	�������
�
����	�
�	�����	�
�	��	������������
�	�������������
�������	
�	��
�	����������
����	�	�
�	������		������
	�������	�
��
�����������	���������	�
�������
�	�
�	��	��������������
�	���������		��
���	��	���	
�	�����������������	������
�
�	��������
	�	�
�����������	����	�������
��	���	�
��
������������������	����	�	�
��������	�	���	���
��
�
�	�����	�
��	��	�������
���
	�
�	����������
����������
�	��	������	����
����������������	����	�	�	�������������	����
�	��������
������	���
�	��	��	��	�����������	������	�
���	�������������	����
�������������
������		��	�	��	��������
������
�	��������
��������
����	�
������	�����������
�	��
�	��
���
���������������
��������	�
�	��	�	���
����
�����
�	��������
�������	�����
��
������������
�����������	��	�
����	���	�	�����������
���	�������	����
�	�����	�
��	��	���������������
������������������
�	���
���
�������	��	��
�
��	����	���
����
���	�����
��
�	��������
��
�	�����������
�����������������������	���
�	�����
�	���	���������������
�	���
���
�������		��
�������	����	
�	��������
�	�������
����������	�
������	�������
�	���������	����	���
�����	���������������
�	��	������	�����	��� !"!� !�#�$!%&'����
�	��	������
�	����	�	��	�
�(	������	�	������
��
�����������	����	���	�����
�	�	������	

	�������
�
	���	
�	��
�	����	�	��	�
�(	��������		���
��
�	��	���������
��)�	�	�
�	����	�	��	�
�(	����������
����		��
��
�	��	������
�	���
���
���������	*���������
�	���
���
��
����������
����
���	��	������	�����������	�	�
�	�����+�����	*����	�������������
��
�
�	���

	��������
������
��
���
�	�����	���
�	�,��	���
�����������
	���

	��-#.!%�/&&0!&�#'�1'�&/ !%2&&!&&3!�#&�4'33/##!!)�	�	�������

		�������	�	��
�����	���������	��
����
������������������

		���
�	���
���
����
���������
�	��	�����������	����
����
��	��	�
����
���������
����
�����	���
��
������		�����	������
�������	�
�
��
�	���
�	����������
��	5��	�	�
�����	��6��	���	�78�����
�	�9�����:��	���	�
���
�7;<8���$%/�# ��='"113



����������	
����	����	�����������������
����	�����	���
���������
�����
����
���
���������������������	����
������
��������
���������	���
�����	�����
��������������������
����������������������
��������������������
�������
����	������
�������	����������
������������������������
����������
���������
�������������
�������	
�	�
����������������������
����������������
�������������	���
���������������������
����������������	��������
����
�����������
�
�������������
����
���
��� �����	�������������������
�������
����
�	���������������
����
���
�������
���������������	�������������������������������
	������
��������	����
����
�����
��������	��!�	��������
�������	��������
��"�	�������������	��������
���#$$%$$&%'($�)%*%+,(%)�(-�-../0%1$2	�����������������

���	��������������������������
�����	����
�������
���
����3�
����������������

������
�������������
	���� �����	������	�����	��
���	�������
�����	��	����������������
���	������������
	���
���	������
��
�������������
���	�������������	���������
��
�������������
��������

���45,(�/.�(5%�$678%0(�&%&7%1�/$�&%&7%1�-.�&-1%�(5,'�-'%�,6(5-1/(9:�	������������
����	����	������������
���
���������
��������������������	����������	��
����;����������������������
���������������	����������
�����	����
���������
�������
�������������	��
��
��������������������<����	��������	���������	��
�
��	�����	������������������������	������������������	��
�
�
�����������
����������������������������������
��=�����������3��������
�����	
����
���	���
����������
�����������
������������
�����
������	����	���������������������
���	�����	�������
������������������������
	������
�������������	��>��
��
���?��
��
������
����������������
���������
�����	����
��
�������	��
��
������
��������	����
������	�������
����<��������	���������
��
���	�����
	�������������
������������������	��������������
��
�������@�
��������AB�C'.-1&,*�1%$-*6(/-' ��D1/'( ��E-F114



���������	�
��	�������
��	������������	����������	���������������������	�����������	�����	
��	�����	�������������	���	�����������������������������������	�������������	��������	�������������	�������������������	���������������	�
�����������������	�
�����	�
�������	�������	�����	
��	������������������	����������
���������������	�	����������	��	�
���	��������������������������	��	�
��	����������������	��������������������� ��������������	�
������������������	�����������������
��	��	���������������	����������������������������	�������������	�����	��	�
���	����������������������� ����������������	�
��������	�	���!�������������	��������	�
����	�������������	���������������
����	�����	
��	��������������������	�
����	�����	
��	��	��	�������������������������������������������	�������������	�������������	��������������������	�����	
��	�������������������	��������������������� ���������������	�
�������	�
����������	�����	
��	��"#$�%&&'�()�*)+,-.(/�-&%,/01*,)23��	�������������	��	�������������	���������������	�
��	��������	������	������
��	������4���	��	���������������	�
��	��
�����������������	��	�	�����������������������	���	�������������������	�
��	�����������������������	���������	��������	�	�	�����������������
��	�����	�
����	��	�
���������������������������������	�����	
��	��������������������������������	��������	�������	�
����������5�	�����������	������	����
�	��������	��������	�����������	��������	�
����	�������	���������������������������	��������������	�������6���������	�������	
������	����������	�������	�������������	������	������7�������������	�������������������8��������������������	��	���	�
�������������	�
�������8����������������	��������������9��
�����������������������	���	����	�����	�
���������������������������	�����������	��������������������������
��	������	����	���������������������������	�
�����������������������	����������	��	���������������������	���������������	��9�	�����������	�
���������������������9�	�����	�
�������������	�������������	���������	����9������������	����������	�	�
9	����������������	��9����
��	������������	���������
��	�����������������������9����
��	���������������������	�
��������������9����
��	�����������������������	����
������������������	��	�����������	�����	������������	
�	�	������������������
��	���	������������� ��:-*)1 ��;,<115



��������	
�������	����	������������������������������������� �!�����"#�$#%#$$#!�%�$���%�$����$#��� �����&�#��'� �"#��#(#�����(#���)��������������#�� "��*����#$#��+�%�$�#,����#�"#*� �#��%���#��#$�� ��#����%���#���#)��������$�"#*� �#����!#�����$��#��������#$���%�"#��(�� $-�.���!!�����+������#)������&��*��*����#�)#����#�*� �*����$/�����#��'��$����#)$��'���'�"#�"#��#$�!#���&���������%�$������(#���)������"#*� �#��%���#����#������$#� ������������ #�-0�����$�'+������%�$����$#��� ���������������#�!#!����"#���1 �*2���!�#��'��#�����%!#����)�&��������#$��&��*��'� �*����!#$����"#������$�(�����$����#3*��� ���)�����(#���)��#-�4#� ��#�'��$�(����*��#���$#�"#��#$�!#����&����"'���!#*�����������2#�����*����5�##�) �!��*#���������������#���#���6-�7���#�������#$����(#�$#��� �����*���"#���*���3#%%#*��(#�&�'��%�)#����)�������#$�$#���(#!�%�$���!�(�! ���*��#�+�������������1 �*2�%�,��$��* ��$�'�&�#$#���#$#��$#���$#��'��#��*���� #�-�.����� �!�����"#��##�������$� ���#�$�*�#���&�'��%�!�������)��%�������#)�����+�������*������#���#��"#���!$�&��� �+�*����'��!����#3�*��� ���)��$�*#��-8� ���� �!��������2#�*�$#�����(��!�������#�$��)������#�*����������������!#*�!��)����##2�������#$����(#�$#��� ���������&##���)�����#$�� �!#$���#�*�$�#�-�9�#�!#*�������� �!�!#�����$��#������#�*������������������#�$�*������������"#��)��!!$#��#!���!"#��)���2#���#$�� ��'+������ )���#$����������$���%���&�!#$���� #-.���$�����'+��%���*����������#$����"#��)���(#���)��#!+���#�������� �!�"#�$#%#$$#!�%�$��(#���)�����-����:�������������;�:�����������	����	������.�%�$����$#��� �����*� �!�#���#$�"#�!�$#*�#!������#�*� �*����$�&��������#�� "<#*���%���#*��������+�"������#�� "<#*���#�"#$���!���#�*����������+��$������#�� ���$��'���$#)#�#$���'-=�$�#,����#+������'�"#���$#1 #����������*� �*����$������)��#�%�$�$#��$2����!#������#�#����%���#����#��-�>$�'� ���'�!#*�!#��������#�� ���$��'/��$#�� $*#���$#�"#��#$� �#!�$'��)����#�� $#��������#�� "<#*���#�"#$���!�*��������������#�������#�%�$���%�#!��������$�$#*��*��������+��$������'�"#��"� ��&�!#$���� #��%�$�'� $�� ���$��'�������$#$���#!�"'���#�*��#-�=�$�#,����#+���$#����(#�'�����$����#)#!���%$��)#�#����%���#���!#+"'���*� �*����$�&�������** �#!��%���� ���)���#�$�� ���$��'/��.9�#1 ���#��+���)����?��� ��@��116



���������	
��������	�����
�����
������	���������������������	��	�����
����������������	�
����	���������
���������
����
����	�����������������
��
��������������	�����	��
�����
�����������������
������������������������������	���������������������������������	������������������	���������
����		�		��������������������	
�������������
����������	���������������
�����������������������������������������������	���	������
����
������������
����
����	���������	���������
�	������������������
���	�������������������
�������� ��!"#�$�!�%&'�()�%'� **+%&,�%&'�()-"�(* �"!.%�&/�����������������������������������������
��
����
������������	������������	
������	�������
��
��������������0��	�����������	
�������������
��	��1��������������
�����������������������������������������
����
�����������������������������������������������������	�����2������������	
�����	��������������������		�		�
��	��		�����
����	�����������
��������
����
�����������
�����������3����4������������������������������
�����������������������������	��
��������4�����
������������������������	��������������������������
���		��������
���������������	����	������������	���	�������	����	�����
������	����	�5
��������������	��������
�	�������������������	
�����������6�
��	��1���������7�
������������7�
�����������������������0��	��7���
�����������������������	
�����������
��	��1�����������	���������������	
��������������������������	
��������������������
��	�������	�������������	��������
�������
������������
����4����������������������������
����������������������	��8
�	�������������
���������������������
���	������������
��
��������������	���������	��������	�����������������������������������
������������	
������������	�����	��������������������9������
���	����-.� �(.��'�-:.%�& �)%,�.�'�()�-&�-".*(&-.%;*�(* �"!.%�&/<�������������	������������������������������������	��5
�����	������������������������	����������������������
��������
�����������
��
���
�	�	�������		��	��3����4�������������	������	�����������������������������������������
��
�	����������������������������=(%&. ��>�?117



���������	
����	
��	������	���	�������	�	��������	�������
����������	����������������������������������	���������������������	������������	������������	����	������������������������	���	�������������
�������������

��������������	��	���
�����	����	�����	�����	�����	��
�����������
��	�����������������������	����	��������������	�����	����	�	���	�����	�������	����������	� �	�����
�������	�����������
��	����������	���!	����	��	��������
����	�������������������	������"�������		������	��
	��������������	�������	�	�����
��	����������	�������

��������		��������������	���	���	���	����	��������������	�	���	�	������		����������
����	�����������#�������	�	���	������������	�	�����	���	��������������	����������
����	���	����������	�������������	����	���������
�������"�����������	$���	���	����!	����	��	��������
����	�
����������������	�����������������	���������	����������������	��	�����	����%������	���������	����	����	�	���	�������

�������������	����	���	�����������	�	�������	����
	����
�����������	���	��������������	�������������	�	�������	�	���	��

	�����������
���������	������	���	������
����
�����	�����������	������������������������������	����������������

�������

������������
	�����	�����������������
���������

�����������������������������������
�����	��
������"�������
����	���	��������	��

	�����������
�������������������	����
����
���������	��������	���	���������
�����������������
�������������������	�	
�������	��	���������
������������������
����������	���	����	�	���	��

	������������	�������	��	�����������������	������
�����������	
�������������������������������������
	����	�����	������������������	��	����������������	���	�	���������
���������������	������	��������	������������	�����	����	����������	�����
�����������	��		�	������	�����������
����	���������������
	��	��	��������
��������������������	��	
�	���	��	
����	
���������������
�����������	�������������������������������#����������	���������	��	
���
����	����	�������	�	��	���	��������������	��	��	��	���������������������	��
�������&	������������������
����	������
�����	����	����	������	�������		��������	���'	��������
��	������������
����	���	�����������������	��������������������������������
���������	�����	����������������������	�	���	����	���	������	������	�������	�	��	�����()*+, ��-./118



�����������	��
��
�����
�������
��������������������
	������������	�������������	�
�
�������		�����
�������	�����
����
������
��	��
���
�����	�
��
�
�����������
����	�������������������
��������		��	���	�����������������	�	�������	��	�����	�
�
��������		�����	���������	��	���	�����	����	��	������
�	�������������
����	����	�� �	���	�
�����	������������	�������������	������	������������
���
���������
���������	��	���	������
�����	���	����	����	�������������������	�������	����	����	��
�������	���!�
��
��	����	�����������
���	�
�������	����	�����
�����	������"�		�������
��		�
������
�	
���������	���
�	�	�����
����
�������������������������	����
��
������
�	��!�	����
��
������
�	������	����	�������
�	���	�����
��		�����
���	���	������	��	�����
���
���������
�
���
������
��������	�	����	�����
����	�����	���!�	�������	����	�����	�����	�����
��		�������������������	��	�����
���
���������������	��	�����	#����	����	������
����������	��������	����
�
�
	���	����	���		�	������������
���
�����������$���
�
	���	�
�����"�		���	�����	��
�����	���	����������
��������
����	��
��
���������
�������������	����	����������
��������
������		����	������������
�������
�������
�����	����	
���
���
������������	������������
��������
������	�	#�	
	��	����	����	�����	��
�	��������	����
���������	��������	��!�	�	����	�
�����	�����
�	����������
���	�
����
�����������
����
������������
������	�	������
�
�������	�����
����������	��������
	����	�������	���	�	����������	#�	��
�	��		��������������
���%�������%�����&����'���	���%��	���	$�	��������
�
�����	#�	�������
��
���	��
���������		������	���������	��	�������������������
�	
��������
���	��
��
��
�����	��������	����������
��������
�����	����
�	��		��
����	����		�����
��	���
��	�����
���������	�
���	������
�������	��������		���	��	����
��
�������		�����	����	���	�
���	����	�����	����	��
��
���������
����������	�����
��������������	�����	��
�������	�������
����()*+�),�-.+�/)01-)2103�),,14+2()*+�),�-.+�/)01-)2103�),,14+2"�	��������	������		��	�		��������	���
�	�	�����
���������������
�������		�	��������
	����		�����	���5�������������	���	���	�������	��	�
�
���
������	�	�����
��
���������������	����
�����	������
������������	������
����
���������	���		��		������		�����������
��	��
���
�������
�������
������������������
�������������		���	�����	��		����������
�����
���������
��	��
���
��������	����	���
����%���	��������
���	�
����������������
	��������	���������	��
������		�
����
����
��
	����6210- ��7)8119



������������	
���
�	����
����������
�	���
������
��	�
��	��������	��
���	������
���������	������
������
����	�
��	��������
����	�
��	��
���������
�����
�����������
����
��

�	����
��������	���
����	����
��
�	���
��	��������������
����
�	��	�	���
����
�	����	��

	�����
�	������	�����������	���
���
����	����
����
�	�
�	����	���������
�
�	����
����
�	��	�	���
����
�	������	
�	��
�	��

	������	�	�
�	�	�����������	�������	
�	��������
	���
��
��	����
�	���
����������������������������������
���
��
�	��	�	���
����	�	��	�
��	�����������������	���
�������
��	��
��������
�����������

		��� !� "#�!�#�$#%!�&!#'&�()�!�#�($)*"+ ,�"#&*,-!(*$�.*#&�$*!�/*"01����	�
�������	�����������	���	�
��
�������
�	����
��������	2���	���3���	4���	�����
�	���5	�
�	�	��������	����
�����������	��
���	����	�������	����������������

	��	��
�	�
���������
�	��
�	�	������

�	�	��
�������������
�	�����	�	�	�����
�	���������
�����	���������
����	���6�����	�
���
�������������
��	���	�	������	
�����
��
�����
��	�����	���
	�������
	���
��	��	����
���������		���

	�
	����������������
�
��
�	���
�����
�������
�	����������
����	�	������������
�	����	�
��
��
	���
��	��	����
�����������
��	�
��	���	�������������
�	����������
��������
����	��
	�����
�����		��	�	����������	�������
��������	�
���
����7��
�	��
�	����������	�	������5	�
�	�	��������
	�����������	���	��
����������
�
�	�������	���	����
�������������	��
������	��
	��������
��	����
��������������	�����	2��
	�
�	�������������������	����	
�	�������������	�
���
��������		�	�������	�	�
�	��	����
���������		��������	�������������
�
�	�	�����������������	�
���
������	
�	��
�	��

	����������	��	�	��	���������	�������8	����������
��
��	���	��
	�������
���	��������	�
������	��
	���
�������
�����������	���������
������
���	�����
����
������������	��������
�
������	�������
�	�9��	��:��	������	�����������	4
�
	�����������������������	����������
�	����������
	�	�
�������������		�����
	�������������	�������	
�	�����

	���		������
�	�����	�
���
����;<�=$>#&!(? !(*$&=$!"*.-@!(*$� $.�A @0?"*-$.������������	��	������
�����������
��	���	�	��
������		���	���	��
��
�������	��
���
��
�
�	�:��	����:�����
�������	��		����	���	��	��
�������������	�
���
������B"($! ��C*'120



��������	
�������������������
����������
�����
���
�������	���������
����������������������
��	���������
��
��	�������
�
������������������������
���	�����������	��		����
������������������������������������������������
���������	��������������
�
��������	�������������������������	
�������������	�
�����
���
���������
����
���
������
����� ��
���
������
�������������������������������������������������������������!��������������������������
		����
����		��
��������
�����������������������������������
������������������������������		��������	���		��"#$%&$'()*�+,�$%-)*.$/0.$+%1�
	�����
�����
���
�����������������	
������2344�
����������������������
�����������
�����
�����������
�	��5��������6���������������
������7�����8
������������������������������
����
		�����
����������������
�����������������
		���������������������	�����������
		��!�����
�����
���
����������������	������
������������
��
�	������������	9���
���:8�:;<==>?@AB=C�D�E=DF>�GFH>IJ�GFH>KL@�234MC��������������������������
		����������������������������������������������
����������������
���������������������		����
�������
�����
���
�������	�����������������
���
��������������
��
�	��NO������
���	
���������
�!�����
�����
���
�������	�����
����������������
���������������
���������������	��
�����������������������
�����
���
����1��������������
�����
����������������	��
��	���
��	�!����������	��������������������������
���
�����!����������������������������������	�
�����
���
��!�������������������
��	������
��������:����������������	�C��6P��		�������		��������������
����
����
���������������		�����
��������
������������������	�
�����
���
���Q���9���������������������
��������������������
�������	��
��������������
��������R�
�����������
�����
���
�������	������������������������9������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������
�����
���
��!
��	��
������������������������
�!���
��������������������������������������	�
���Q���������	�!�����		�������
	����������	�������
���������������	����	����������	���������
���������	
��	��������
�����
���
���������������������������������
���	�����
��������������������
����������
		���P�
��	�����
��
���������������������������������������
	�������������������������������������
�������
��	��������
����������������
��
�
���	S���
����������
����
�	
��!�
�����
���
��������	���������
���������������������	���������
�	��Q��		����
�������	����������������������
������������
�����������������
�	
������
�����
����������	������������������
�����
���
����
������������
���
�������������	�����
����
���
���	��������������������������	
������
����������"#$%. ��T+'121



������������	
������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����  ��������������������!����� ���������������������������!�"#����$�����������������%�!�"�$�!�������&�������������������������  �������������������$� ��������������#�'����" �������������� �������������������!�"�!�"��� �������"�������&�������������������#�(�"��������$) !��������������������������������������������������������������������������������"������$�������*"��$���#���������������������������������� ����������+��� !�������))��������������������������$�"��������������������������#�,�%����������������� ����������������������$���������������������������������������!�����"���������������������!�"��� �#-������%�������$�!������������������������)������� ����� ������������������" �������#.����+�$) �/'��!�"��������&����������������������  ��������������������"���  �������!�"���������������$����������$�����"��)�����"� !%������� �������������������������!������  �����!�"��������0'��!�"��������������� �����������������������$) �������������$" �������������  �������1-���2�*���!3�������������� �+������4  �������������,� $���5'��!�"������������$) ������������)������� �&�!������������������������#�'���"�����"������%�!�"����" ���� �����������������������������$����!�� ���1���������������� �������������������������607�����!�"������������"��"������"  !�������� �������$) ����������$�  !%������+�$) ������������������)��������������"����������)������������"�����������)������)� ��!1�����"���������������$� ����� "����5#�'���"����������������$�!������)����)���������!�"������� ����!�$������$��*"��$�����������$��������������#'��!�"�����������!�"�������������������������������������������������������%������+�$) ��������$� !�$�$��������������������� ���#�'������%�!�"����" �������!������"�*���$�$��������������$) ����������������������� ��������������������%��+) �����������!�"���  �������&����!�)������������������������%��������������!�����������  �����!��"����������������������!�"��) ���#� �����������$������������!�"����������������������)������  !������� ����$�!������� �����������)��������������$�����������������������%�����!�"�������&����������������������������������#�(�"�$�!��������������������������������������������������������������������!�"���" ������������&���$������ ����������!��"�����������������������!�"�����&!�"���" �������������"))���������!���������)��� �1�����"������������ �������������5#�7���� ����������!�"����" ����������"����������������������������������8���� ��9�:122



���������	
�����������������
��������
���������
��
��������������������
�����
�������
�����������������������������������������
���
�������������
����������������
���
����������������������������
����������� !� "��!#�$������ !$%
���
�����
������������������������������
���
������������&�
���
���&�
����������������������'
�������������&��
���
���
�����
��������
�����������������������
��
�
�����������������������
����������&������
���������
���(��������
��
���
������
����������(�����������������&��
������)���������������
����
���������	�����
���
�
��������������������
��*�����+����
��,-./-	/�
������0
����1
�������������'
�����2���.343���
�������
������������
�����&
�������������������
������
�����
���&
����������5�����&����
��������
���
�����
������������	���	����
����
������
�����
��������
�����&�
������������������
���+�����������
��������&����������������
���)��������
�������������������������	
����������
���������������&��
��
��������&��6����
�����&��7������
���)��������������6����������
���������������	����
�����&�
����������������
��
��������������
������������������2���
��������&���
���������
�
��
�������������������
���
���
�����
��������
��
�������������7�������	�������������&��������������������
����6�����������
����������&�	
�	��������������8������
��������������
��������&�����9��
�����
���
������
��
������������������
�	����
�������
�������������������������
������������
������
��	
�&��������������
����������
���&�����&����
�����������������
����
����&������
�������������
���
�
��
������������������
����������5�����������:��
��;�����&
�������������������������
���&
���
�������
��������
���
��������������
����������������)��������
����������������
��������7������
���������������������
�
����
���
��������������
�����������
���&�
���������
�������������
��
�������������������
����
���
����	�������������&��������	
�����
������
��	����
��������������������������������
�����
���
������
�����������������������
���������&�
��������
����;������������)��&�������������������������������
��	��������
���6������	������
���������	����&�
����
�����
������������
��	��������������������������&
���
��������������������
��������������
�����&��6����
������������&
����&������
�
��������������5�����������:��
��5��&
����������
������������������������
����������������
��
�������������&
���
�����
���	��������
���������������������
��
����������������
�����
����'
�������&
����&������
�	���	����
�������������������
��������������������
�����
������������	����<=�!� ��> ?123



���������	�
�������	�������������������������	��������	����	���������������	�����������������	�
�����	������	����	���	����
���������
	����	�������	����������	��������������	���	������������	���������	�������������������	��������������������	���������	��	����������	������������	�����
������������	���	�������	����������������������������	�������������������������	��	����������������������������	������	���������	�����������	���	���������������������������������������������	���	������������������	�������	������	�����	�� !"#$%"&'(�%)�!*)%'+,-!%*�	��������������������	�����	���	���������������������	�����	����������������	�����	������������	��������������������	�������������������������	������	������������������������������	����������������	������	��������	���.�����������������������������������������������	���
�����������������/�������������������������	�����������	���������	����������������	���	����
����������	������	������������������	������	���������0-,'-!*1�,*�!*2("-!1,-!%*�����	����������	����������	����������������	��	�������������������	����	�������	����������������	���
�������������������	������������������������������������	�����������������������������������������	���
���������������	����������������������������	��	��������	�������������	�����	���	�������	�
������������������	������	����	������������������������������	����	��������������	���������	����	��������������	����	�����������������������	�������������	���3����������
�����������	���	����������������	���	���	�������	��4�����
5�������
��6����	���������6����������������������������	������������������	���	���������	��������������
5�������
���������	���	��������	������	������	��������������������	�����������	�����	���	���������	���������������	�����������������������������������	���������	������	����������	�������	�������
������	����������������7�����	���������������	��������8	��������������������������������
5�������
��9���	�����������	�����	�����������	���	���	�����������	���	���������:'!*- ��;%<124



���������	���
�����������������	������
���	��������������
��������������������
��������
�����������������	����������������	�������������
������
�����������������	�����������������	����������������	���������������	���
�������������������������	���������������������������������
��	��������	����������������	���
��������������	������������������	����	���	�����	�����	����������	�����������	����
����
���� ��������
��������������
����������������������	��	��������������!"#$%&'(#)�'*+�(#,+-'().'("#�����������������������������������������������
����	��/���� ����������0���12345�678�������/���� ����������9������������	��:�����9��	���0���3;;4���
���	����������������������5��	���������������������������������<	������
�����������������������5������	���
��������������������������������������������	��������������:������5��	��������������������������	������������
���������	���
��������������������������������5�������������������������������������	��	��������������������	���
����������	���
������	������������������������������	�����������������������������������=�����5�����������������������������������	�������	��������������
���	������	������
�������������������	������
����	�����	������	��	����
�������:������5��������������������������	��������������������������	�����������������������������������������	���������������������������������������
�����	�������	�������������������������
�����
�������
��������������	��	����������������>,($+#&+�"?�#+@�AB+.&*+-/�������	����������������������������5��������������������
�����������
�������������������	��������	����	��C�
�����C��
�������������
�������
��	������������	����������������������
��������������������������������������������������������	�������������	�������	����������������<	�����	����������������������
�����	������������	��C�
���	����	�������������������
���
�����	��������������������	������������	��
5������������������������
������������������������	��	���
��������
������������������	����������������������������������������	���	������5������	���
�������	�������������������
��	��������������������	���������������������������	����������������	���������������������������������������������	���
�������	����	����	����������	�����������DB(#' ��E"F125



����������	
�������	���������	�������������������	������	��������������������������	�����	��������������������������	��	�������������	�	��������������������������
���������������������������
���������������	�������������	����������	��
���������	����������
��������	���������	������	����������������	
�������	�����
��	�
������������������
���	����	��������������
��	����������	������	���	����������������	���	����
�������
	��	����	���������	��
���������	������	
�	��������	�������������	����������������������	���	��������������� !"!##$%&�'()!)�*('+�,-�,.!�(/,.-#$,01����������	�����	��������������	�����
����������������	��������������������������	���
���������������	�����	������	���	�����
�������23	����������������������������	�����������������������������������	�������
����������
������������	���������	�����	����������������������������������	�
����������	������������
������	������������	���������������	��	�43	���	���������������
��������
�������������������������������
���������������������	������	���	������������5����
�
�������������	���������	�����	��	��������������������	����������	������������������������������������43	���������	�������	
����������������	���������
	�������	��������������	����
��������	��	�������������������	������	�������	�����
���46������5����
�
���������������������	���������	����������������	
���������	��������	������	������	���	������������	��	��������	��������	��	�����������������������	46������5����
�
���������������������������������	�
�������	�
�����	�	���������	���	��������	������������������������
��������������	�����7����	��������8�
��������������	�����	��������
��������	����	�������	��������������
���	
�������������������	�����	��������������	�	�����������	�������	������������������6����
�������������
�����������	�����������������	����	�3	���	�����������������	������������������	
����������������������������	���������	�����	����������������5����
�
�����6�����	��������������������	�����	������
���������������������	
����������	�����	������������������	�9���
������������������	������
	��	����	��������	�����	��������������������������	����8���	���������	����������	
���������	��	����������������������������	���	����	���������������������������	����������	�������	�����	����������������������:���	����	������������	�������	�������������������	� ��;#$%, ��<-=126



������������	���
���������		���	���������
����������������
������������	�����������������������������
��������	���������
����
�����������������������	��������������������������
���������		������
���������������
�������	��	������������	���	������	���������������	���
������	���		����������������������� !�" �� #�$%�!"%�& '������
��(������
�����������		��������������������������(���������
��	�����)���	���	����(���(��	��������	������(
��	��������������
��(������������������������	*
������+,�����������	�������������	�����
��(������������������
��(����(�
�����	�����(���������	������(������������������
���
��������������������
��������	����
�����
����������
��������	�����
��(�������	����	���	������(+,��	�����
��(��������(����	�������������	�����
��(�������	����	���	������(�'������
��(������������
���������������		�)��������	���
������(���(�����
��(���������������	�	�(�����	�����+�����
���������
�	���
������

������-�����	��+����������(���������������������������-�����	���.��������
�����	���������	���
������(���(����������	�����	�����
��(��������	�	���������	��	������(
������
�������-����/��	��
���������������	������������������	�����	����
��(��������	���������	������������	���	������(
�������������������������������(	���0	�����������������������������������������(����	������(���
�
��
�����������������������������		��������	�����
��(���������������	
����
����������������������	��(���������
��(��������������������	�����������	���
�����
�������(���	�/��	����������
��(���������������		�������
�������	�����������������
�����������	�������
������(�������������������������	��������	�����	���	������	�	������(
���(���(����������	����������������	��(�������	������
���������������������	��(�������	����
��-�����	����
��������������		����,����	�����������	��(�������	������
����
��������
�����������������������0�	
����������
����������	��������
��(������
����������-����������������	��(�������	��������������
-��
���������
�������		��������������
��(������������������������(����	
��������������	��������	��������������������
������������	������	���������������	����	��	(���
�������������������������������
�����������	��(�������	����������������1�� % ��2&3127



���������	
��	��	����	��	����	����	�����	�	����	�����	���	�����	���	���	����������	�����	������	��	�����������	���	���	��	���	������������	����	����	����������������������	���������	����	�����	��	����	��	��������	��	����������	����	��	���	������	��������	����������	��	��	������	����	������	������������	��	�����	������������	���	�����������������	���������	�����	���	�����	������������	��	��	��������	��	���	������������������	����	�����	��	����	��	��������	��	����������	���	������	�������	��	������	����������	�������������	���	������	�����	���	����	����������	��	 ����	!��"�������	��	������������	�	��������#�	���������	��	���	��	������������	����������	��	�	���������	����������	��������	��	�����	���	���������	
��	��	����	������	�������	����	���	�����	����������	��	����	���	�����	���	���	����	����	����
��	������	��	���	�������	�����	�������	����������	��	���������	��	�������	��	�������	��������	��	���	�������	��	��	������	��	�����	�������������	�����	�����������	�������	�������	������	
��	������	����	��	��������	�����	���	������	��	����������������	��	���	������������	���	�������	��	��������	���	��	����	��	���	�������������	����	���	�������	�����	����	��	���������	��	��	���	�	�����	��	���	������$	��������	������������	������	��	����	�����	������	�������	��	���	���������	��	�����%�������	
��	��	����	��	����	����	�����	�	������	���������	���	������	�����	������������	����	���	���	��	���	�������	��������	����	���	������������	��	�����������������"���		��������	��	����	��	�����	���	������������	���	���	������	������	��	�������&���	���%���	������'���	���������'���	�������	�����������	(�����'	�����	�������	����	��	�����	�������	��	���	���%���	������	��		����	��	����������������
��	������	���	������	���	������������	���	��	�����	��	���	�������	��	��	������������������	��	�����	������������)*+,-./+0-12-03 		45-+0 		6*7128



�����������	
��	�	������
��	���	��	�������	��
���
������
�����	��	������������	���������������������
��	��	����
�����	��	���������������
�����	�����������	��	��
�������	���
���������������������������������������
���
����	���	��
	�����	�������	��	������
���������	��	��������������	���������������	�
������������������������
����	�������	��	����	�����	����������	��	��������������
�������������
�����	��
�����	��������
�	�����������������	�
���
����	����������
��������
��	���	��		����
�����������������������
�����	����������
����	�����
������	�����������������	������
������������������	�������	�����������
�������
����
��������	��	��	������ ��	������
�	������	��	��������	��������	������	���	�������������	���������	����������	�����	����	
���	����	������������	�����������!�����	����������	�������	�����
�������	��������	����������	����������
����������	�����	��
	���	�����	��
	����	��������	����	
����
���
�����	����	�����
��������	�����	������	���	����������	������������������� ��	�	��	���"�#����
��	�����	��
	��	��
����������� ��	��������
�$���	�%&�'(��
���	������ ��	�����
��	����	���
����������������	�����	��	�	����������	�����������������	��	����� ��	������
����������
�������	��&��������)���*����	���+�	��,
�	��	�����	)-./%+,�(�������������!���	����
���+,��
��	�����
��	�������	�������������	��
�	��	������
�����	��������������	��������	�������
��	����
���
��������
���
������	�����	�������	������������������	�
���0�������	��
	������	��	�����
�������	�����������
�	�������������	��
���
��
������	��
	��������	���12�3+,'����������� ��	��������%�
	����.4(������	����������
����������
�������!���	��������	��������
�����	�
�5��
	����
��������	�����		������������	����������������	���������
����	��	����
�����������	��
������
��������	���&����	�����	�������	�������������	�����	��
��	��
�	�
�5��
	����	�������	�����
����	������	��������	����
��	�������������	������
������	��	����� ��	������
�	��������	����	��������	����	����������	�#����
�$���	���
����
��	�������	�	����������	�����
�����������
�	���"�#���
����	�
����
	���	����	��
���������������
��
��������
�
�������	��	�
�$���	���
����������������	��	����#������
��������
�$���	��
����� ��
����	���
��!�������������������������������
������
�����	��	�����
����������������	����������
����������	������
���
������	�����	���	��!�����	��	������
	��
�������	���������������	��	�������	��	����
�������������	�� ��6789: ��;<=129



��������	��
���	�	�	���������
����	
���	���
����	
����
�	���	�����������
�����
����������
�	������������	����
�
��
�	
���	
���	������������	
�����
�	���	����	�	���������

��	�����
�	��
������� !���"#$� %��%&��'�( '�#%�
�
���
���������	����	�	��������
�	�	
�	��
��	�	��
��	�������
	
�������
�	���	����)
�
�	
�
��*��	���������	��	�	�	�	
�
���
��
����	���	���
	�������	
���	�
	�����	
�����
	�������������
�	���	�������������+��	
�����	�����������
��	������	���	
�����
���������
�	���	���������
,����
��
���������������
�����+
�
�	
����
�
�
��	
��	
����
�	���	�����-
��
����
���	�	����	����
�	���	�������
������
����	*�������
���	����	
����
�	���	���������
	
�*�+�	�������,����������,����	�����	
�����������������	��
�����
�
��
������������
�	���	��������+������	���+�����
��������
*����	���������+
�
�	
�
������
���������.�������	������������
�+��	�����������
����
�
����
���
��
���������
,	
������������	�����	����	��	��
����
��	���	�	*���
�������
����������������
��������
���
	+

��	
�����	����������
������	
�/��
�
��
�	�0
����*���������	
����
����	��	
��
������+��1
���������	
����.
�	��
��
������	
���
�
���	����	��	������
��	
*�����
,����
�����	��������	
��
��
����������
����������	
���
+�+�	��	�������
����*���������	��
���
����������
������	��������
��
��
�	
�����	
��
���	��/��	
����.
�	��
��
���
���
�	������
��	
�	�	�����	�
����������	
�	������
������	
�2��
��3��
����������
���
	����	�	������
����������
����������
�����+��	�	��	��
�������	����4$ "'�$�5#$'��
����
�	���	���������������
�������	��
���	��/��	
����
���	�	
�����	�����������
�*	
�����������
�	
�����	����	������+�	�	
�����	�����������
������	
����
�
��
�	�
��������	�	�	
��������	�����	
��
��
��	�	�	
����
�	���	����������������
�	���
�	������������
	�	
�����
����	
���������	��6��
�	
�����	�����������
�������	����
�*	
�����	��
���	�������	
���
��
�	�	��	
��
�
���	����	�
��+�	����
�����
��������
�	����-
�
����	������������
������	�������	��7����
,����
���+�	�
��8�+��+������	��	
�+��
��
���������	���	��	������
�	����������	��
���	�	
����2�,+
�����	��������
��72�,+
�����	�������	
�����
������+����
���
�+�������
����.
�	�	�����	����������������
���	����������
�	����	��
�������
�����	��������
���
�	
��
���	���������
�8��������
������+
���
���
�������	��
���	���������
	
�� ��9$�%' ���#5130



����������	�������
����������������������������������	��
�������������	������������������������������	����������������������������������������������������	�����������������	�	�������������������
�������������������������� !"#�$��%�&$�#$'!("#)&"#�$*�������������������������������+���������������������������	���	�,�������������������������-����������������������������������������-�����������������������������������������������������������������.�������	���������������������������������������������
�����������������	��	������������/������	��������������0�1��	������������������������������������������������������������1�	����	����2������1��������+�����������������������	�
������	�	������������	�������������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������������345��(!��%�"6!�5!��5"7���������������	�
��������	��������������������������������������������������������������	���8������������������������������������	�	�����������
������
�������������7���������������	������,����	������-����	������	�����������������������������+���������������+����������������������������������-��������������������������������
���������������	��������-���	�����������������������������������������9#$& �5!��5"(7���������������������	�
�������	�
��������������������������	������
���������,������
8�������
��-���������������-�������������1�	����	����2�����- ��35#$" ��:��131



����������	��
����������	���	��������������������������������������	������������
�������������	�������������	����	��	���	���������	�����
�������������������������������	�	���������������������
�������������������	��������������������	�����	���������������
������������������������	����	����������	�������������������������	�	���������������������������������������������	��������������������������������	������	��������
�����������������������	�����������������������������	������	������	�
��
���	��������	����������������	����������	����	����������	�������������������������	�������������������������	����	������������������������������	������	�����������	��	���������������	��
������� ���!��
����������������������������	��	�������������	�������������������������������������������������������	�����������������������	����������	����	���	���	��	���������	����	����������������	���������������	��
�	��	��
���	���������	����	��������������������������������������������������������	���������
���������������
�	��������	������	��!
���	�	��������������	����������������	�����
���������������������"���������	���	�����	���������	�#$%&'()*(+,�-�./01.23���������������������	�������������������	�������	��	������
�������������
������������������������������������4����	���5�����3��������������	�������������������������	�	��������������	�������������	���	���������������������������	����������	�������������������	��	�����
������������	���������	���
������������������
�����������������������	�����������������������������������	�������������	���������������	������
����	�������������������	���!
���	�	�������������	����������	�	���������
�������������������������	������ ���������	������	���6�������������������	���������	����������
�	��	��	������	��	�����������
��������	�������������
���	���	������	��	�����������	��������	�����	�������
�������	�����������������������������������������������	��7/01.2�8*/89'()2:�����
����������	���	������	������	������������� ��$.(+2 ��;10132



��������	
����������������	������������������������
�	��
��
��
������������	
����������
����
��������������
���������
	�������������������
������������
��
�
������
������������
���	

��	
��
��������	������������������
���������������	������������
��
����
�
������

����������
������������������
���	
���
��
�
�����	
������
����
	���������������
�����
������	
�
�	���������
������
�����������������������
������	
�
	���	���
�
��
	����
��
����������	�����
�
����������	����
����������������
��
��
	��������
���������������������������
�
����������	
 ����������������
�
����������
���������
��������������
����	
��
���	����
��������
���
�����������
��
��!���		���������
����
������
��
�������
�	��������
�	������
����������	�
��������������
�
�����	�
�������
�
���������
��
�
�����������������	�����"��������	������
�����������������������	��
����������
��������
��������
������	
�
	���������
�����
�
��
	�����
�	������
�����#�
�������
�	���
��������
���������������	������
��������������
��
������
��
�
�����������������	�������	���������������
����$
���������
����������������
�������
����
����	
��	
������
�����

�������������
����������!����������������������
��
�����������
�	��
������������
����������
����������
������������	
����
���
��	
��
������
����
����
����������������
�����������	��
��
�	��
�������
�	��
������
��
�����������	��
�����������

���������������
�	��
���
����������������
������	
�
���
	������
��������
�
����
��������
�����%�

����	���
�����
������&���
�
������	��
�������
��������
	�
���
��������
����$
����
��
�������
�������������#�
�
�����
���������

������	���	���
�����
�����������������
��������
������
���������
���
��������
�������
���
������������
����
����������������������
��#�
�
�����
���������

������	���������������
�������
�����
�����
����
��
����
	�������������
��
�
�	������
�����
��'(�)*+,-./01./2*�3415./516/./,- ��74/*. ��823133



���������	
������������������
���
�
������
��
�������
���
���
���� 
�� ����!�
��
��"�� ��� ���#
����
�����
��!����
��
 ��
!��$%�&� �
��
 ��
��  ���
�����
 �� 
���
��� 
��
�&$�����!�'��"�� ��� ��
 �
!����
�� 
 ��
��"�� ��� ���#
(���)$����%�
��
$�%� �!�%%�
!�� �� ����
!�������
��*����
�
���� ��
'�����
��
��'�$��'��!�
����
 ��
�� ���� �
 �
��
'����� �� �'#+ 
���
�%��
��
��!����
 ��
�� ���� �,�
��"�� ��� ���
������!��
�� ����%%�
���
%��� �'
��� 
!�$�!� �
'��
 �
� ���
���-%��'�#+�
�''� ���.
��� 
��!!�����%
��"�� ��� ���
��$�� 
��� ���
��"�
�&$�����!�
��
��� �����$�� �
���
%��
$��$%�
��
!���!�%%���#
����
��'��� ��'
 �� 
 ����
��$�� �
���'
 �
��!%���
������
���
�������
�� �
��
%���%
��!-�����'
 �
��'��� ��'
���
 ���
���!��' ����
'�!�����#
����
�%��
���'
 �
��
!%���
������
 �
����
��� 
��! ���
����
 �-���� �
�!!��� 
����
���!����
 �� 
'�!�����#
/��
���%'
���'
 �
!����'��
��
���
��"�
 �� !�$�!� �
��
����
�������� ���#0�1�! �"� �
��
�%��
��$�� �� #
+ 
���
��
'����!�% 
���
��
����!��
 �
!����'��
��� ���
�!�%%�����
���
��%%��'
��
 ��� �'
'�����$�! ��%%�
���
�&��$%�#
�����
��%%
��
!����
������
����!��
!��
��"�� ��� �
�
!��$%��� 
�����
�
!�%%�����
��
 ��
!��$%����� #
(���"��. ���
!��
��%�
��
'���
��
���
���
����
 �� 
 ���
��"�
 ��
��!������
��$�� ��%� �
 �!��'�! 
 ��
��"�� ��� ���.
�� �
��
$��!�$ ���
��
����#+ 
��
��$�� �� .
����"��.
 �
� ��
��
!�� ��%
��
�� ����!�'
��"�� ��� ����#
��
'�
��
�����%%
���'
 �
'�
 ��
��%%�����23#
4����
 ��
�!�$�
��
���
'�%��� ���#
+�
$�� �!�%��
��
!%���
���
���
���$������%� ����
$��$�����
 ��
��"�� ��� ���
��$�� 
��'
��
��!������.
$����� ���
� 
 �
�
�������$���%56#
4����
 ��
�!�$�
��
 ��
��"�� ��� ���#
+�
$�� �!�%��
��
!%���
��� 
�%%��� ����
��������
��"�� ��� �'
��'
��� 
����%'
��$$��
��
 ��
��"�� ��� ��
'��!�"���
�"�'��!�
����� ���
$� �� ��%
����!���
��
 ��
7�'�
��
7��'�! 58#
4����
�
����
'��'%���#
/��
���'
 �
�����
����
 ��
!���
��%%
��
!��$%� �'
��'!����'��
��� ���
 ����
��%%
��
���
�����!��%
��$%�!� ����
��
 ��
!���
��
�� 
!��$%� �'��
 ���59#
4����
�� ����
'��'%����#
/��
����%'
�����
����
���
��%%
��!��"�
-��
$��!��
�����-
��!%�'���
 ��
��"�� ��� ���
$%��.
 ��
'��� 
��$�� 
��'
 ��
����%
��$�� #
+�
 ����"�� ��� ���
����!��
��
���.
 ���
���
���
����
 �
$��������
��
����%����"�� ��� ���
�$'� ��5 

:���� 

;�<134



�����������	
��������������������	
��	������������������
����������������	
����������������	�������������������	��	��������	
������	���������������������	�������	�
�	�������	���������	������	���������	������	�	�����������
���������� ��!"��#�$#%&'�$(��$!#)�	�����	���������	�������	���*������������������
�������	����������������	�����	����������	���������*�����	���������������+*��������	�����	���	�	����������,�����������������	
�������������	�
���������	�����	�������������������	��	��-*����	�	��	����������.�������.���������	���	
��	�����������	������/��	��������	��
������������������	���������������	��	��0����������	����������	���	�	��	���	
��	�����������	�������������������������	�������	����������	���	��������������
��������������������	�������	�������������1����2	����������������������������	������������	������������������������������
�����	���	��	��	��	���
����	
������������������������	�����	�+34���������������������������������-54�������������������������������������������
-64�����������������������������	�������������������	��	��	��	��������	��	��	���*����	������������������������������������	��������������������������	��������.����	���������������	������	�������	���������������������*��
����������������+���������������34��	�����������������	���������������������	�������	�	������-�������54��	�����	�����������������������������������	�������������������������	����������	����������.���-����64��	���������������	���	�	�����������	�������	����������	���������2	�����������	��������	��	�����
��*��������������	��
�����������������������������������������������
������	��*���������������
��������������������������	�����
-*��������������	���	�	���	�
���������������
����������	��	��-7���
�����	������	�����	�
������������������
���	��������
��������-��8 $#� ��9!:135



��������	
���������
����
�������

������

��������	����
�����	

���������
����
��������
�
������	�������������
����
	����	���������
�������
�	���������������
������
���������
����
������������
��
�
�������	�
����
�������
�������	����������
�
��
����������
������
���
�����������������������
��������������������
�	���������������
����������
�������������������������������
��������
����������������
������
����
�������
�����
�����
�
��
����������������
�������������
���
��
��������
��������������
��
��	���

������
���	��
�
�� ��������
���	�������������!
���	
	�
���������
���
	�����������������
�������������
���
	���������
��	�������	
���
�������
����
����������"��������������
	������
����!
���	
	�
�������
�������������

����
���
�����������
�
��
���#
����������
�
��������������
�����������������������
�����	
�����������������
���������������������
����
������������
��
���������������������������
���������
�������������������������
��"�����������

��������
���
�
�����	
����������
�����
��������
�������
����
���������$���
���
��������������
������������%�
���	��������������������������������������
������������
���������������������������
����������
���
����!
���������	����������
��
��&'(�)*+(,-)./-)0*1*2034/-)0*�3(56(,-,7���	
�����
���
��
���������
���������
���
�������������������
���
���������
�
���
����������������%�
�����������������
�����������������������	���
�����������
�����������������	�
��������
�����
��������
������
��
��"���	�������
���
����!
���	
	�
�����������
�����������
�����
������
���
������������������
��������	����������
����������������
	��%�������
����������������
����������������	��������
���
��������
�����������
����������������������
����
���	
���
�������������������
����������
���
�����
�	������������
��������������������
���������	������
���
���
����
���
�����
�8�
�
�����	�
����
�������
9�
������������	������������������
�	�
������������
�
�������
������������������	�
��������
��:��������
����������������
����������������
�����	
���������
������������
����������������

����
�����	
�������
�	��
�;�����
����������������
������������ ����������<=��"�����������

�����������
��>3)*- ��&0?136



�����������	
������	��������������������	������	������������������	����	�������	�	�����������	�
��������������������������������������	�������
	�����	����������������������������
	�����	�����������������������	�����������
	�������������������	��	�����������	���	��������������	
�����������
	�������������	�����������
��	���	�����������������������������	���������	��	
�������������	���	
������������	���	��������	����	����	����	��	
���������������������������������������������	�������	����������	�����������������������������������������������
�	�������	
��	����	�����	�����������������	����������
	����������������	������������������������������������	�����������������	�������������	������	��������	�	��������
	�����	����
�����	�����������������������	������������������	���	���	��	������
�������������
	����
	�����	�������
�������������������	��	���������	��������������������	������	������	�������������������������������������	������
������������	������	�����		��������������������
	�����	�� !"#$%&#'&!(�	����	�����������������������	�	�����������	�����
	������������������������	��������������	���	��������	��������	����������������)$*#$�+,�&!"#$%&#'-�	������������	���������������������������������
	����������������������	��������	�������	������������������������������������������
	������������������	
����������������	��������	���������������������	��������������
������������	������������	��������������
������	�������.���������������	������		���������	�������������������	�����������������������	���������������	������	����/��������������������������������	�������	����	���������������������	���������������
��	�������	����������������������������	������	��������
	�����	���	�������	�������	���������	�������	���0���������������	����������������������	
����������������	��	������������������������	���������������������������������������.�����������	���	��	�����������	�������
������������	���������������		���������	��	������	������������������������������������������	�����	
����������������	�������	��������		���������	��������	�����������	�������������	���������������������
	���	��������1$&!" ��2+3137



��������	
����
�����
������������������������������������������������� �� ��������!�����"������!��#$�������"������������!��#$���%&'�����������$���!�"!�������$��$���!�()'����������!��#����$�!�"�����"�(*'�+���������+�#�""��������������������"���"����������$�����������������!��#(,'����������!��#���#�$��$������!���������$������!�������""���������$���(-'����������!��#��$�#��������$��.����������'�����+������������������������������������"������������!��#���%&'�����������$�������������$���������"�������$/���������������$������$����������������������������� �� ����������!��#()'����������!��#����$�������""��������������������������$����"��������!�'�����$��.��������������#����$$���$�$�$���������� �� ����������!��#/������$�����$���$����������$���"�������!��������������0��$�'�1���$���"��$��������""+�����2������������$����������"������$���"��+ ��"��������$���������������0��$�'�����������$/������+���$���"��������������� �� ����������!��#'�����������$����������"������$���"��+ ��"��������$��/�������������$�����$����+������$�������'����+���$��""�#�$�������������#��������"�����������!��#���$�������������0��$�/������+���$���"�����"����+��������$�������#���������������"�'�3��$��$����$��#���������#�$���������������������������$����"�'4��������������.����������!��#$'�����$���������������������#����$$���!�$��������#���������#���������!��������������""����������"��������+��������������������$��5$�������'�6�������!��#�����+/���#�!��/���!����������������!�$������$���'����$���������$���$���"���������$�������#����$���#����$$/��������+�$���"������$2������2�������������$������������"'������������!��#����$���!�"�����"�����$�������������/�+�����+#�$�������$���������+��������������������+������������$��'������7����+������������������������ �� ����������!��#/���+������$�������������!������$%&'������""+����!����������������"���������+�8����$�#��"��������""+����"����"���"��������+�������$��������$���+������"#�+$���������������()'���������!���������#�����+��������������!�������( ��9���
 ����:138



�����������	
�����
��������	���	������������������������������������������������������	
�����������������������������������
������������������
��������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������
������������������	������ ���������������������������������������������������	�����
��
��������
�������	����!
���
����������������������
����"���������
��������	�������������
�������������
�����������������������
����������������������������#$%&'()*+&$�,&-�./&-01�2'&3+14�+$*4'3+4544.6����
�������������
�������	���������������	���������
��������	��78��9��������������
���������������������������������
��������������
�������������������	�:��9�����������
����
��������	�	��������������������������������9�����������
����
��������	�������
�����������������
�����������������	�
�
���������
����
���������������������������������������	���������
�������������;����
����
��������������	�
��
����������������������
������������������������
��������	����<
���������������������
��������	�=��>�	��
�������������
��������������
��������	�������������?��!
�����������������	
�
��
�������������
����
������������������
�������	�������������������@��!
�����������������"����������
����
�������������������������	���A��B���������������������������������������������������������
��������	�C��D���
�����������
������������������������������������������������������
������
���������	
�
��������������������������������6����������
���������������	������������������������
��������	���������������
������������
����������������	
��
�������	�����
��������	��E�������������������������
��	�����E���������������
����>�	��������������	�
�������������	�����E��������������������������	����������
�������������
��������	��E���	���������6��������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������	� ��F'+$* ��G&2139



���������	�
����	�������������������������������
������������������������
������	��������	�
���	���������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
����
����������	��
�����������������������������	�
���
������������������������������������������
�������������������������	���������	���������������	�
������������������������������������������
�
��� ��������������������������������������	����������������������!"#$%&'�$%($)*+,&-$#+.�����������������������������������������/����������������	�0��������
�����1�������
������������	�
����
��������������������������������������������������������������.���������������������
�����������������������������	����
������	����������������	������������	������������������!,()$,)(%-2�&-�%-,#(3%#4.�������������
�����������������������5�
����������	�
��6
��������
�������������������
�����������������7���������������������	�
���6
��������������������
����8����/�������9++)#�:�;���������������������������/��9++)#�<��;���������������������������	����=��������������������������	�
�����������	������������
����������
�� �����������	�
���
��������	��
���������������������������������������>?-@)$,%-2�,A#�%-,#(3%#4B���������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������;������	��/�������������������������������������	�������������	����������
������������
������������.�����������������	������������������������������������������
�����������������������C����������������������������	�
����
��������������������������������������������������	�
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
��������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������D(%-, ��E?"140



�����������	�
�����
�����������
	��������
��	���������
�����������������������������������
���������������
������������������
��	�
���������
�	����������������������		�	�������
�����
��	������������
�	������������������������������
�������������
��������������������	�����������������	��������������
������
�����������
���
�������������������������������	��	�����������������	����������������������	�
���
�����		�����������������
���������������������������	�	����������	�������
	�	����
	�
���
�	������������������������
	�������������
���
������
	�
����
���������� �!"��#$�����%&��"'%�()��������������������
�����	������
������������
���
	�*+��,����������	�
�����������
��������������������������������������
���������	
�	�
��
����������������
������
��������	���
��������������������	���	���	���
�
����
�����������
����	�
��	�����	�����������������	������������
����������������������
����
�����������������������*-���.���������
��������������������������������
�������������������������������
��	������
������������	�*/��)���������������		����	�
������������*0��1	�����������������������������������
����������	��������������������*2��.������������������������������
����
�����������
���������������������������*3��4�
��������
���
����������������������*5��.���������
������������������������������������������
��
�������	�����������������*6��.���������
���������
��
��������	�����������������
���
	�����������
��
���7��	����	�
����
����������������
��������������*8��������������������	����������	�9���������������
����
����
������������������
��������
�������������������*+:����������������������	�
��
��������
��
����
������������������
����
����
���������������
���������
�������������������*++��;<��
�����
��������
���
���
���
��������������������	�*�+-��;<��
�����
����������������������
���
����������������������	������
����������������������
�������	
�����
��������
������*+/������������������������������������	������������
���
���
	����������������
���
��������������������	�������*� ��="%&� ��>#?141



���������	
���	�������	��	��������������	���	������
���
�������������������	���
��������� !"��� "�#�"$���%�	������
����&
�'�'
�������()����*�*(���'
����*��(	��+�����������
����,����������
�������-�'����+�	&������(����	������
����.����-'	����	
�
�+�	&�����	��������/�������/������0��1��2������	���*���
���������
�����3������������
���	��	��
*�.�	����������	��	�����������
������
�����
����&
�'���	��	��'�����������
���������
��45��2�������	���(	���	��������(��'�����
��������
������	������	����
	(����������������������	������
����&
�'��4���,	�����������()����
�����	��	��
*�46��3�������������
����	(����
����*	�
������
����&
�'�����������'
��������	&����&
����	(�������
����47��2�
�����'���8�������'����.�	�������������
����	(������������
�
��
��������
�����	&��	������
����*	�
���������������
�49��:��������&	���	������
����&
�'������������
����
����
�+�	�������4;��3���������������
�����������
�*����
����*	�
�������	&���(�	
����	(����������
�
��
����4<��=�&���������������
�������
�+�����	*��*������%�	���'
��	�(��	�����������
���	(���������()���.���
�����'������
����*	�
���'
������
�
������������
����/�����������	��	�(��	��
�+�������������
�����������
�*�'	������	&��(��������4�>��2������	�����	�
�+������
���.�������	*���.�-?����	
���
�������������.��
�������0�4����2������	������
����&
�'������������	��4�1��3����	�������������&
��������������
����&
�'����������
����&
�'���	���	��������
����������4�5��:���	����.�����	
���������&	�����������������
��4����2������	���'����
����&
�'������	'����������������	�
&�����	��'���	������
��4�6��?���*����	���'����
����&
�'�����������	����(�	
��	�&
���'���&�����������4�7��8�����
����&
�'���(���*��������������'��������*������������*�	�(��	�4�9��@�&����	
��������&�
����A����
���������
�����
����&
�'���
��(�
�+�����	���	(�����
���������&
�
�+�����&	���
����*	�
��4�;��?���������(��*
���������	&�
�
�+��������
&����������
�
&�������
��
�+��8��	�
����&
�'���'
����������������	��'���	������
��.�����
����
+�
�
�	���	���*�������(�	
��	��	�
��	��������������.���������������*�&��������	��������
������
����4�<��2�����������
��������()����*�*(���	(����*	������'
���	�������
�������������������*��	
��4 ��B��� ��CDE142



���������	�
��	�
	�		�����������	�����	�������	��
�	������	���	��������	��	����������	��
�	������	���	���	�
��	�
	���������	�
��	�
	�		��������
���������	��	��������������
�������
�����������
�����������	����	��
�����	�����
�����	���	������� !"�#$%� !#%&' %()��*���	���	��
�	���	�
��	�
	���
�
��	�+���,�������	�
��	�
	�		�������	
���
�	��������-
�	�������
--���..	���	/�+01#%&�#$%� !#%&' %()��*	�����	�
��	�
	�		�����.�������	��������
.�+���*���	�
����	�-	��	�������
��������������	����������	��������.	�
�
	�����	�������
--�����	���	��������
.��
�����		�+2�������	�����	��������	��������
.��
���
�.��	�����	�����	��
���	.���
	�����
������	�	����
��+3�������	��������
.��
������
��	�������	��	����
������
�	������	�
��	�
	�		����
�������	�������
��������	�	��
���������	���
����	�����	��
���	�	��	��������	��
��������
���	��������
.�����	��	����
������	�
��	�
	�		4��-	��	�����-
�
�����	��
�.��	�����������	�.���	�5'6�76# !"�#$%� !1�&86# �!�61#%&�6!� !#%&' %()��9	
	�������
�	��
���
���.-���
��-
���������	�
�������
�������	�	�����
�����	
��	�
	�+���9	
	���--���	�	
�	��	�������	�����	�	������	�	��
�	�
����	�	���	�������.��
�
�+2��,��	���
	������--��
�.��	���	-	��������	����:���������.
�
��������	�	
�	��	�
�����
�
	����;��		���
��������	�����-	�������	�������	�
�
�������������		������		������	��
�������
�������	�
�	������������	�����-	�����	����������-��
��+3��<	
����.��--���	�	
�	��	������	�
�	�
����	��--	�	����������������	�+=����������	�
�	��������	����>	����	��	�����	������--	�	��������
--��		���������
�	���	��	����	
����������
��-	������
-��	�������.-���
�����	�?��	����?������+@����������	�
�	���	����>	����	��	����	���	����	�?��	������
�	����	��	��������		
�	��	���������
�
���
�������������
����
���������	��������������������		�����		�������	��
�������
��� ��A& !# ��B�C143



��������	�
�	���������	���	����	���������	����	��������������	���	 ���	����	��	 ����	�!	����	"�������	���	��!���	 ����	������	�������	���	"���� ���	��"��#�����$%&	 ��	���	��!���	��	"��'(&	 ��	���	��!���	��	)�'*&	���	����	�"	���	��!���&+,�-.��/�	0.11��23���	������	�������$%&	���	"���	����������	���	 ��	��	 ��	#���	)�'(&	���	!���������	�"	���	4���	�"	4������	����	 ���	����������'*&	�	����������	��	��	 ������	�����	���	)���	�	"������	��	��#!��	 ���	���	4���	���"������'5&	���	��������	�6������	"��#	���	4���	���	���	�����	�����������	��	!������������������	��	���	��!���&+/�7��-�	���
���7	��7	�
�	��/�0������80	-�0�7������%&	9��	���	���	���	��������	��������	���	����	��������	����	�"	��	����	���	��!!������	�����������	���	����	�������'(&	9����	 ���	���	��������	���	��:��	!����	)����	�!��	����	����������	�"	������������'*&	9��	���	�����!����	"����	��	"����&	;�	���	��##�����	���#	��	!��"���	���#	<������=	��	<���	#������	�����=&	>"	����	���	�����!����	?���	�����	���#	��	"���&5&	�����	�����	��	�	���!����	"����	�������	���	��""�����	��� �	���	����	����������	�����#&	@��	����	��	"��#	�	����������	)����	��	���	)������	�"	!��)�)�������&	A��������	 ��	���	����	�������	����	����������&	B��	�6�#!��$3��	����:�	4���������	C����	���	4���������	9#���	#��	��	4���������	C����=�	�������	�	����	��	6	��#�'A�	�������� 	���	����:	������	����	4���������	C����	����D&&A�	�������� 	4���������	9#���	������	����	4���������	C����	����	���	����:DA�	�������� 	4���������	C����	������	����	��	����	���	����:D 		E���� 		F�144



���������	
�����������������	���

��
����	�������	����������	��������	�
�
��������������������	
��������	���������	�����������������
����	��������	�
�������������������
��������	�������	����������	������������	�������
��
�����
�����
����������	��������
��	������������� ��	����������	����������������������	����������	�����	��������	��������������	�����������!"##$%&�'(�)*+�#$)+%,$-�($.)/0�����
����������
�	�����������	����������	���
��	
������������������ ����������
�����
����������������������	���	��������	������������	���
��	��������������������
��1������������
�������������	���
����

��	
��������������	�����	
��������	�����������
�������	�������������	���������	�������	������	��	
�
���������������
��1���������������������	��2+$/'3,34�$/�)'�5*+)*+%�)*+%+�*$/�6++3�$�($,-"%+�)'�.'#7-&�5,)*�)*+8'9+�'(�8'39".):��;������������������������	���	�<��=����	�����������������������������	��������������	
����	���>?����	�������
��������������	�����	�������	�	������������
����	���������������������������������@��>?����	��	�������������	����
�	
������������������	�����	
���������������	������	
������
���������������������A��B��	����	��������	��	�������
������	��	
��C�����
���	���������������	�������	��	
��������������	������	����������	����������;����
��������?���	����	����������
���������������	����	��������
�	
���������	���
��	
���������������	��������	���������	��
��	�������������
�	������	��������������	��D,39,34C���
���������������	��	��������������������������������������E ��F%,3) ��G'7145



��������	
��	��
������
��
���	�����������
�����	����
�
��������������	�������������	�������������������
������	
���	��
�������
����	�
����
���	��
��
�������� !"# $�����
������������	����
��	�������
	�����%
	��	��������	�&���'(����������
�
���
	�
����	�����������
��
��
���
	��
���	��������	������	)���*	������
(����
����������
�����������
����������
������	�����)+��,�����
������������	��
�����
������������������
�-.."/01�2�!3245�3 6735$����������
	�����������
�������
	��	�������������
����8
����
��
���	���
�������	�	���	���	����	���
�������
	����������
����
�����
��*��������
������
������	��	�
��������	��	��
��������
���	�����	�������
����������������������������%
����
�
����
�����������
��������������	����
�����
����	�����9
�������������	����
��
	�������
�����	
��
����������
���	�
���
�
�����������������

%���	��������	�����
���
���
	�
�������
���
���
������	���
��
�����'	���
������
��������
����������
��������%
�����:;����<��	��:=�	���
	����<�>���������	��
��������
���������
�����
��
�
	�����
?��	����%
���
��������
��
����������
���8
��������	�
��	����
��	����
��
�
	���������	�����	������	�*��������
����	���
����8
����
��
���	���
������%
����
������
�
���
	�
����������
��
��
�����	��
	��
���	��������	������	������
��������%
���	��
��
�����$����������	���
���
�
���	������
��	��������	��	��
��������
���������
	�����
�
���	����	��������	�����������	�������	����
�������������	������
(����
���
������
�������
����������
���	�����	������
�������*	��������	��������	����
��������
�
���
�������
��������	����	����
������	�
���������
��
	���������
��
���	�	��@7AA 05.�70�5� �!3245 ��B3/05 ��C76146



�������������	�
��������	���������������������
��������������������������	��	���������������������������������	���������	������������������
�������	�
���������������
����������������������	�
������������������������������������������	����������
���������������������������	�
��������������������	�
������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
�	���������������������������������������������������������
����
������������
�����������������������������������������������������������
��������������
�����������������
����������������������������������
����������������������������
����������
��������������������������
���������������������������������������������
���������
����������������������
����������������������������	����������������������������
����
���������������������������	�
�������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�� ��������	�
�����������������������������������������������������������������!����������������������	����������������������������
����
��������������������������������	�������������������������
�"�����������������������������������������������	�������������������������
����
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
������������#��������	�
�����������������������	�
���������������������������������������������	�
����������
�����������������������������������������������
���	�
����
��� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������������$%&�'()*+�,&-.,/��
��
����������������������������������	�
�������������������	�
�������
�������
�"��������������������	�
����
��������
�����������������������������
��������	��
�����������������������������
��
���������������������	���������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������
�������������������
����������������� ��������������������������������������������������
�����0������������������������
������
����������������������������������
������������������������������������ ��1,()/ ��$.-147



������������	
����	��
����	����������	���
���
������	����������	�
�����	���
���
�����	������������	
����	���	��	���������������	���	���
���
������	�������������	
�������	�������������	�����	����	��	������	��
�	�	
�	
���	���
 ����������������	����	��!�����	������	�������
�
���
�����	������������
"���������	���	���
���
������	��������	��	���	��	�������	�	������		
�
����	�����
����	�	���	�
�������	������
������	���"	
#�����	�	���!	��		
��
	�������	���	���	�������
�������	������
���
		�	�#$����	�	���!	��		
��
	�������	���	���	���������	�����	�����������	��	���!	��
���������	�����
�������	��
�#���%���������	�����	����	��	�	��	��������	��
��������������	����	���	���
���	��	��	���������
�
����	��	������
������	���
���
�����	���	��	���������	�����	����������	��	�	��	��������	��
����
	�����	������������
�	�����������������	
�������
����������	�&�		��	�����	��	���
��
��	��
��'���	��	��	����������������"	���	�����������
�����	���������	��	�������	���
��	
����������������
��	�������	���������	�����	��	�	
���!	�������	�����	�����	
���	�	��	�������	��
������������	����	���	����������	�����	��	������	��
����
��	
�����
�����	��	������	�(	��
������!�����	����
���
����
��	����
��)*+,-./+0-12-03�.45-+6�07/�-+8/90-610-*+:��	�����������
�����
����	������	�����
�
!	������
������	�	�!	���
��	
�����������
��������������	���	�
�	����������	�
!	������
��
�������	�
����	��������
�	�����
��

����	���
��	
����������
�
!	������
���
��	���������(��	!	�������������
�������������"	������	���
���	���	��������
��
���	��
��	
��������������
!	������
����������	����������������������	���	
!	������
������	�����
��
���
��	
���������;��"��������������	��	�������
��������
���	�����������
��	
���#���<���
	�����������!	����"	������
��	
����������	�����
���������	����	��	��
����
���������	����
�����
�������������������	���	���
��������������	��	��	�	
���!	������������������	�����
�������	���������	����
�������	��
��	�	!�
�������	
����������	��	�	
���!	� ��=5-+0 ��>*?148



�����������	
�������������������������������	
��������������������������	�
��������������������������������������������������������	�������		���������������������	
�������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������!	�����������������������������	������������������������������������	
�"�	����	������#�����������#�������������	
����������������
����������������������		
�������������������������������$���������������������������	������������������
����������������������������������#���������	
�������
������������������������������������	��		��������������������������	�

��������������������������
��������������������������������
�����������%�� �����������������������������������	����������	����	������������������������#�������������
���������������������
���	����������������������
��������������������������		������������������
����	������������
���������	
����������������������
������������������
����	�����&����������
#�������������������		��#���������
�������
����'�
	�(�
����(��
������������������
������������������������
���	��
��������������������������������#�������������������������������������	����������	����	����������������)����
����������
���	�����������
������������		��#�������������
����������������	�����	�������������������
����*+�,-.�-./01234�5067.448����������	������������������������	��#������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���	�������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
�� �������������������
��
�����������������		��������	�����������	�9��������
�����	������������	��������������������������������
��!����	�$�������:�����;������!�������	������������������	��������������	����������������������������
��
������������������������������<���"���	#������������������
���������������������������		��
��		���
�����������������������	���������	������������������������������������������������� ��=012> ��,65149



���������	
�����������
���������
���������������
���	��	���	��
����	
������������������
�����
����������������
������������������
��
�������������	���
�������	������	��������������	���
�����	��������
�����	���������	���������	�����������������
���	��	�����������������������������	
�������������������	
�������������	������	
�	��������������	��������������������������	��	�������������	�����������������	��	
�����������	
�	����������������	�������	���������
�������������������
��������������������	�
������	�
�����	���
������	�����
���������	������	�������������������
����� !"#$"%"&�'�($')%"&��������
����������
������	���
��	���	��
���	������	���������������
������	�����	���
���������	���������	�����
�	����	��������������������
�����	
��������
�����
����������	����
���������	�������	������	

�������������������������
����	������������	
����
��
����	�����������
��*�����	��
������	��
����	
�����������
	�����	���	��
���������������������������	+���	�������
���������
������������	����
�����������
������	���,���������	������������-�������	�����
������������������.	��������	���������	��������		���
�����������������������	���������
����	�����������������������������������
������	���
��
����������/������������������
�����
�����������������
���������������	
���	��������������	��
������������	��	
����������	
������	����������	���0�������������	��
���������
����	+����	������
�����	
�12��	���	���������
������	���
���������	�����
���������
������������/�����������	�����������������	�����������������
��������������	�������������
���	
����
������	
����
�����������	����������	��������.	����������������
��
�����������	��
���������������3
���	��	����	�����
���������	�0�	��
��������
�����
�����������������
�����4�������/����������5�����
������	���5���������	
��6
����
��
��7����
5���������	�
	
�����	�������	��5��������+����	
�������	
����
�����	��������
����������������	���������
��������	��
�����������5��������/����������,���������	
�������������	������
	����	�+�����	������
������
���������������/���������������
�	�����������������������
��������������������/����������4 ��8)%"9 ��:!;150



����������	�
	�
	�	��	������	�	�
��������
		��������������	����������������������	����	����������
	��
������������
	��������
���������	�	������
		�	���������������	�	���	��	�����	�	�
�����	��	
��	
�������
�����
�������������������
	�	���������	��	��������	�	���	��	�����	�������
����������		���������
	��	���������
������	�	�
��������	�	�������
����	���������
	��	���������
������	����	����������
	��
���
���	
�
	�	����������	�������	����	����
����	���������	����	�������
�������������	����	������	����������������������	��	������	�����	����	��	
���������	�������	��	���	����	�����	��	����	�������

���	���
�	�	�
��������	�	������������	
	������	���
����	�������	���
	��������	�������	����	����	��	
�������	��������	�����	�
	�������	
	��	�����	����	��	
���	��������	�������	�����	�
	������
���	������
	��������������	����	�����	���	����	��������
��		�������	����	���������������	
��	�
	��
������	�����	����	��	
�����	��	�����	�����	����	��	
���	�������������	�	�
������	�����	����	��	
�����������	����	����	���	��������	����	�	�
������������
	��������������	
��	�����	� ��	��!��	����	�������
	��������	
��	������	�������
	����"��	�	
���	���	�����������	���	�
�����	����
������	�	�
���������	����	�������	
	���	�	
�	�������
��		������	����	��	�����	�����	����	��	
�����������
	��
���	�

	�����������	��
���
	�����	��	���
	�����������	�����	����	�����	��	�������
���������	
����������������������	����
�����	����	����������	���	�������	
�����	���������	����	�	�
���������	�	
�����	
����	��		�������	�����	����
������	��	���	��	�������	��	
������	������������	��������������
�������
������	��
��	��������������	�
	��	���������
�	�������
	��	������������������	������	�
���	����	
	���
	��������������
������	����	��������������	����	���������		�����	������	�����	��������
��		����������	�������	��	���������	��	����
�����������
�	������	
	�	��������	������	�������������������	�	�
����#$�	�������	���������������	�����	����	����	��������������������	�	���	�
��������	����������
��������	�����	������������������
	�������	���
��������������������	���	�������	�
�����������������	�
����������������	%�����������	
���	����	�
������
	�������	�����
�	��	����	��	������%��������#������������������������	��		����������������	������
	�	��������
�����
���������	
���	������
����	��&'()�'*�+,)�-'./+'0/.1�'**/2)0 ��30/.+ ��4'5151



����������	�
�����
������
���	������������
���������������
��������	�����	
�����
�������	���������	��������������
���
����	���������
��
	����������������������
��
�����	����������
��	���
���������	���������	����	��	���������	���������������������
������
��������
���
		�����������������
�����	��
��
����	����������������������������
��������������������
�����
	�����
������	���������	��������
		
�����	�
����	�
��	��	�
������
�����������	����
���������
��
	��������������������	���������	��	����	���
��
����	���	������
������������
�������� �
!���	���
�����	����������
��
	��������������	��
������	����	��
���	����	��
!���	���
������	����	�����
�	�
��������
�������������
����������
��������
�����������
������������
����������
!���	���
��������"������	����	��
��������	����	������
��������������	�����
������������
�����	��������
	����
������	�����	
��������������
����	�����
��	�������������
���
�����
	�������
����������#�����	���������	����
��
������	�
���	������
�����������	����������	�����
��
�$��$�
��
�����%����	��	����������	����������	���������	����������
�
	�������������
�����������������	�����
���
��
	����
�����������������������	���������	���
�����������
���
��
��
�	���
��#�����	���������	���������������
�
	�������������
�����������������������������
�����
��
��	��
������������
���
���
�����������������	�����
��������
������������
�������&���	������������������	���
	�������!������
	�����������	�������	�
���������������������������	��
���������	���������	��'����
����������������	�����������	�	������������!���������������������������������� 
		
��������	�
����	������	����
��������������	���������������
��������������	������������������������������
	������
���
���
��������	�����������'����������
�������	���
��������	�
�������������	��
������
���������
����������
��
����	�
��	��	�
����(�	����������	���������	�
	����������	������
����������
	�����
�������	
������ ��)*+,- ��./0152



����������	
���	���������	�����������������	�������	�����������������	���	
����
����������	
���	���	�����������	
�	��
������������	�������������������	�����������������������������������	��������	
������������� !"!�#��$�"%&��'#&()
��������
�������������������	
���������������	
��	������������		����*��	
�������������������������	��������	�	�����������
��������	�	�����	
��������	
������	�������
	��������+�������������	������������
�	
�������	�����������	������	���������	��	
�����������
�	
����	�
�����������������	
����������	
���	��,����������������
�����
����������������	�����	��������-�(.!#/�'��0&1%&'0!#/,�����������	��
��������	�������
�������	
��������
�����
�����������	�����2
��������)
����������������������	�������3�	���	�����	
������	������������������	
�4����		����
��������������������)
������������	
�����2
���������������	���������		����	�	
��
�������	���������	���	
�������������������������������)
������������	5�����������	����	���	�������������������������	������������������������	
���	�������������������	
��
��������	�����)
�����2
�������
�����������������
��������
���	
��������,	�	
�����2
�������	
��������
����67�������
�	
����������	
����������������	����	
������	���	���������	������������	������������
����������	�	
��������������	������	�	
��
��������8���������������	
�����	��������	�	
��	������������	��������������	������	�	
�	�	��������	��������	�	��
�	
���	
��4����
������������
��������	��	
���������������		�������	�����������	
�	��9��	
���	
���
��������	
�	���������������������������	������	
������������	���	�����	����
����	��������������	
�	�������������	�	
��
�������4���������������	����������������	�������������5�������	�	
��
�������*���	����������	�����	�	
�����	����������	�	��
���������7�����������	�����
��
�	
����3��	���������������	���	����������	�	�����������������	�����������������	
����	�������	
����������	
�����������������	������	���8������������������������	�
������������	��������������	
���������������������	�������������������������	�����	��5������	
������������������	������	��
������������:0!#" ��;��153



����������	
�������������
����
��������
�����
�
�������
����������������������
���������������������������������	
�����������������������������
�	�������	���������������
�������	������	��������
������
����	�������������������������������������
�������������
����������������
���
��������	�����������������������
����
���
������������������������������������	
��������������������
����
��������������
���������������������������������
���������������
��� ������
����������
����
��
�������	!�������������
�������

���	
������	
�������������������������"����������
��������������������������
������
�������������
����
�
����������������
����
���
�������
��������
�������#����$%�������&�����'����������%���()*+���
����
��
������������������,����
���	
���������������
����������
���
�������������������������-����
�������������
��������
������
��������������������������������
��
���	
�������������
�����������������
���	
������"������
���
������
����	
������
��
����������
��������������������
������������������	�����������������-��
�
������������������������,����
�������������������������������������
������������.�����������
����,����
���	������������
���������������������
�����	���������������������������������������������������	
��������������������������/����������,����
�����������������������
���
������
����������	�
���������������
��������
�����������
������������	��	�������������������
����"�
�����������
�������������
�������������������������
���������	����������������������������
����
������	
���������������������������
����-�������������
�������	
������
�������	���	
��������������
�����
��������������
�������������������������������������
���012�1234567%�����
���
��
�����������������
����������,����
������������������
���������������������	����������������������������
������"�
�����������
��������������������
�
�����������
����
����������������������
�������	��������������������
�����	�
�����������
����
���������������������������������������������
����������
�������������������8���
����"�����������������������
�������
�����������������������������������
�����9������
���������
���	
������
������
�������������������	����������������������������
������������������������������
����
����������#�����������������������
���
��������
��
������������������	��-����������������
����������������������
���������
�������������
�����������������������������
�
�
�� ��:456; ��0<=154



����������	�
����
��������������	���������
�	������������������������������
��������������������������	�����	��
���	���������������	�
�������������������
������
�	�������
��������������	���
������	������������	������	�
�	�	�
�������	�����	�
��������������������������	���������
��������	�
������������������������
��		������	���������������������
������
��������	���
�	��		�
������
���
�����
������	�������������������
��������
����������������������
������	�����������������������	�����	�
����������
��������������	�������	�������������������
������������ !" # $%&%'( #����	��������������������

	���
���������	����������
��	������	
�����
���
��������
��������	
��������	������	�	�
�������������������������������)��������������������������	������
��������
����������	
����
	����
������	��������	�������������������	�
����������������������������
�������������������
�	���
���������������������
����������	������		�
���
����
��������	����������������������	�����������	����	�������������*
�������������
�������������������	�����������
�����
����������
����	�����
�	�����	�
�����
�������������������
��������		�
���	���������+(', $- ��������������
������	���������
���
�	�������
�����������������������	����������������������������������������
������		�	����������������		�	�����.��	��
����/���������	�	�����������������
��������
��
�	������������������
�����������������	������
�����
�����������
�����	���
�������
������	��*
�������������������������
��������
������		�	�����
�������������	���������
�������
�����
��
��������������������������	�
�����������������
��������������������
�����		�	��
����.��	��
����������
		)�0��������������	����������������������	�����
��
�������������	��������	��������������������������������	���������	��.��	��
�	����������������
�������������������������������	
�.��	��
������		�	�����������������/�����������1��	
��	�
������	
�����	�������������	���
��	�����.��	��
�	��/���	��
������������.������������������/�����������1��	
�����������������������������	���	�����������������������
�������	���������������
����������	�������������������	�
���/������/�����������1��	
���
�	��
���������������
������������	���������������������	���
���������������������	�/�������������������	���
�����������.��	��
�	����������������
��
����		������������������	�
����	�
�����������������������
��.��	��
����� ��2"'$% ��34!155



����������	
��	�����
	������	��	��
�
���	
�	������
	
����	����	��	
���	���	��
�	������������	�������	
��	��
������	
���	���	���
	���	�����	���	�������
	
�	
��	��

���	
���	������	��������	
��	�����	���	
��	����
	
�	������	�
�	���	���������	��	����	��	�
��
�	�������	���	
���	�������	
��	�����	���	����
	
��	�����	��	��
������	��	
��	�������	������������	����	�����	����	����	������	�
	
��	������������� !"#$	 	%"#&"#$'���	
��	�����	���	�����	���	
��	�������
	��������	�
	�����	������	
��	�������	�����
���	��	�����
�	
�	��������	�
�	��������(�����	��
�����	
��	�����	�����	����
�	
��	)���������
	*�����	
�	����	
����	�����	
�
��	�����	�����	
��	�����	�
����
�	��
	����	������	
��	�����	�����	�����	��	�������	
��	����	�������	��	
��
	���	�����	���	����	�	������	
�	���������	
���	������������	)�	
��	)���������
	*�����	��
����	��
�	
��	������	
���	�����	��
	
�+�	���
��	���	��������	��+���	��	
���	���	��
	���
	��	
��	������	�����������+���	��������	)�����
����	
���	�����	�����	
��
	���	�����	
���	����	
�	
��	�����	���	����	�����������	
�	
��	���
����,��	�������	���	��
����	��
�	
��	�����	��	
����	
�	������	��	��

���	��	��������	�������	,��	������	������	��������	��
	
���	��	��������	���+	�������	
�	
��	���
����)�	
��	������	��
��	��
������	�������	
��
	�
	�����	
�	����������	���
���	��

���	�
	��	������	�����������	
�	��+	��
���	-��
�����'���	
��	�����	���	�������	�
�	��������	�
	�����	���������	
�	������	
��	�����
�������	.����	�	������	���	����	�����	�
	�����	
���	����
�	��������
�
����	��	
����	�������
���	��	��
���
���	���
���	/���	�����0	������	��
�����	�����	
�	��������	�����������
�	����
����)
	��	����	����
���	
�	��+�	�	����
	���

��	��������	���������	��	
��	���	��	
��	�����������	
�	�������	
��	���	���

��	��������	��	����
	��	
��
	����	������	������1�	�������������	���	�������	���������	�������
��
���	�����
	
�	
��	�����	����	��������	����	����
���
��	��	
��	���
�������	�����	�����	����	�
�	���	���

��	��������	
�	
��	�������
	���
���	��	����	����������	��
��	
��	��������	)�	���
	�����	
���	�����	��	��
���	���	���+	��	
�������������	�������
	���
���	���2 		34"#5 		678156



���������	��
�
�������	�
�������������������������������������������������������	���	����	��	������������������������������	��
�
�����������	��������
����������������
�����������	����������������	��������������������	������������������������������������������������� �������	���	���
�������!"#$%&'#(�)�����������������������������������������	�������*+,�-./,012,1345�0,56.15,�3.�3+,7.22833,,�.1�93:1;:0;�81�6<=>8?�>8@,�ABCD�85�:E:83,;���������������������������������	�
�
�����������������������������F�������F����	�����������������������������	������G���������������	��������	�����	��������������������������
�����������	��
����������������������	���	���������������������������������������������	��������)��	������	������
�����	��������������	�
�������������������������H��������������������������	��������������	��
�
������	����	�����	���	�������������������������	���	���������������	�

�����������������	���	������������������
���	��������	�

����������������	��
�
�����������������������������	���������I������	���	������G���	�

�������	���	�������������������
��������
������������	�

������������I	�

������������������������������	�

������	���	������������������	���	�����	�

�������������������������������������������������	��
�
���������
��������
�������������������������������	������
��������������	������������	�

�������������������	���	���������������������������������	��
�
�����	�

�������	���	���������	�

�����������������	���	������������������	�
�
���������
��������
������������������
�����������	�����������������������������
�����������������������������������������	���	���J��	�

�������	���	���������	�

�����������������	���	�����������������������	����������������������������	��
�
�����������������������������	�����������G��	�������	�
����G������������K����
������������������		���J�����	�

�������	���	���������	�

�������������������	���	������������� 	��������������	��
�
�������
���������������������	��������������
�������������	�����������G���������� 	���������
����������
�������	���������������������	���	��G�	�

������������I	�

������
�����������K���������	���	����	�����������	���������
�������	������� ��LM&#% ��N'O157



���������	
������	��
�����	����
��
�
���������
��������������������
����������������������
�����
����
����������	
������	��
��
��������
����������������
��������������������
�����������
��

������	�������������������������������������
��������
��	���������	������
����
��
��
�������
���������
���������������������
��	����	��������
����

�������������������
��
��������	����
������
��
�������������
���������������	����	���	���
���������	������	�
��	������
��	��������������	������
�
��	���
�
����	��������
����
��������
��
���	�
��	����
�����������
���
���	�
����������	
���	�
��	��������		�
�����
��	�
�����	��	��
��
�
������������	�������������
���������	�����
��������
�����������������	
���	�
��	�
���������������������������
����������	�����
���	�
���	�����������������	�������������������
�������������
��	����	����
�������
�����
��
����	�
���	������������
��	�
������	
���
����	����
��
�
����������
�
���������
�����	�
��	���	�����	����������
�����
������	��	���
�����	�
��	��������	�������������
��
��
��	����
�������������������	���
���������
����������
������	�
��	�������
��������������������
�������� ��	�������	���	�����	�
��	��
�����	�����������	�����
��
��
���������	�����������
��	�
���	��������	
�
��
���������
�����!�������������"������������	�����
��	�
��	�
���������
�����	������������	������
����������	��#���
��	������	����
���	��
����������	
�������
�	���$ ��
�����
���������
�����!���	
�	
��	%&���
���������
�������	���
��
�
��������������	��
���������
�������������	���
%&���
���������
��������
����������������������������
����	����	
%� ���
��
���������
����	������	����%'���
��������	�������������
���
%'���
��������	���	�	�������������
��������(��������������(��	��������������������������������
���% ��
�����
��������
������
�	
���������
���������	��
���������
�������������	���
%'���������������
����	����	
%&����
���������
�����������
�
����������
�����
%&���
���������
����������������
��
���������	
�������%'���
���������
��������������������	����	������������	������������������	���
�����������
���������
�������������	���
�������%)��
���������
�������������
�����
�������
��	������	%'��������
�����	�
��	�����
��	�
���������
�����!�������
��
����������
�
���������%��*+,-. ��/01158



���������	��
��
���	���������	������	��	��	����������	�������	�	���������	��������	����	�������	������	���	������������	������	���	�������	�������	�������	�����	���	����	���������������	��	��	�������	����������
�	�	��������	����������������	������	���	����������	��������	�����	��������	����� ���	
���	����	���	������	��������	���	�������������	�	������	��	������	���	��
������	��	���	!���	��	!�������	��������������	����	�	
���	���	����	�����	����	�� ���	���������	��
���"�	�����������	��
����	����	��	����	��
���"�������������	�
������	����	���	�����������	�������	��
�	����	��������	��	����������"����������	����	����	���	����	�	������	��	������	���	!���"	�����������	�����������	���	�������	��	����	������"	��	�������	��	��������	������	����	����	������������	������������	��	���	�����	��	���	���������"����������	����	���	!���	�����	���	�
����	��
���	���	��	���	����������#���
�����	������	���	������������������	�	�������	��	����"�����	��	����	��	��
������	�	�����
������	��	�������
��	�	�����"��������"����������	��	����	���	�����	�������	����	������	�
������"��� ���	�������	��	�����	����	������"�������	��	����	���������	��
���	�	�������	�	��
����	��������	��	�	������	��������	���	��
������	��	���	!���"���������	����	�	������	��	����
���	�����	��
��
��	���������	�������	��	�����	�����	��
������	��	���	!����$%&'()(*(+,	-./	0(+1(+,*2��	�����	������	�����	��	�	��������	������	��	��	���������	��	���	�������	��	�������������	���������	���	�������	����	���	�����	��������	����������3�	���	�����	�����	����	���	�������	�����	���	���	����	��	������	���	����������	!���	��!�������	���	������	������	����	���	����	���	��
�	������	��	����	��������3�	���	�����	�����	����	���	�������	�����	������	��	������	���	!���	���	����	��	��������	�������	���	������	������	������� 		$4(+- 		567159



��������������	
���	���������	��		�������	�����
��������	�����	���������	���������	
����������������������������	����	�������������������	���	���	��������������	����������������������������	
���	���������	��		�������	�������������	������������	�������
�����
��������	
����������������	
���	���������	��		�������	���	
�������������������������������������	��������������	�������������	����	������������	������������������� �������������	�����������
������	
��������������	���
������������	��������������������	�����	����
��	������	���������������!""#$%&'��������������������	�������������	��������������	��������(�	
��������	�	���	��������������	
������	�������	������������������������	��	�����	���	��	��
����	�������

��)*+,- ��./"160


	Agenda
	2 Minutes from the previous Meeting
	Minutes

	7 Report from the Monitoring Officer on the Local Government Association's Model Code of Conduct and Connected Guidance
	Appendix 1, 27/10/2022 Standards Committee
	Appendix 2, 27/10/2022 Standards Committee
	Appendix 3, 27/10/2022 Standards Committee
	Appendix 4, 27/10/2022 Standards Committee
	THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING’S LYNN AND WEST NORFOLK
	STANDARDS COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

	Appendix 5, 27/10/2022 Standards Committee
	Appendix 6, 27/10/2022 Standards Committee
	Appendix 7, 27/10/2022 Standards Committee


